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FhE# O RITE T
About the Bank

HhE B ORT (UFERE L OR1T) MILF1994%F,
ERHEXRERRIL, BEESKRAT. ISPEXINEF
RAERALRSEGRLFEF. BERIDEAMUNES
BRI IRIT.

HEMRTHNEERS EL ZBEARSERRLE, BiH
PET. ARG, RISEMR. 55, R
M. BARFEE. AEME. AT E. zEx2. kSR
. BEVRSARENNBERIERIT. HHORTIE
THTBAEIEARBNBRRE, “—H B Big.
Efr MBS S 1F, Rk, XURF/hEI “E
HE" MARBELFRIZS,

i ORITERIEERE A, RRAEFEERIEK. AL
B, FFINARE. K EHE HEESENEEE
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Founded in 1994, The Export-Import Bank of China
(hereinafter referred to as the Bank) is a state-
funded and state-owned policy bank with the status
of an independent legal entity. It is a bank under the
direct leadership of the State Council and dedicated
to supporting China’s foreign trade, investment and
international economic cooperation.

The Bank’s mission is to serve China’s development
strategies and build itself into a policy bank that
operates with market principles and has a clear-cut
positioning, well-defined portfolio, unique function,
sufficient capital, good governance, strict internal
control, safe operation, high-quality service and
sustainable development capability. Its financial
support mainly goes to foreign trade, cross-border
investment, the Belt and Road Initiative, international
industrial capacity and equipment manufacturing
cooperation, the “going global” endeavors of science
and technology, cultural industries as well as SMEs,
and the building of an open economy.

——
:plzlsau:mm#

About the Bank
_-—

With Chinese government’s credit support, the Bank
plays a crucial role in promoting steady economic
growth and structural adjustment, supporting
foreign trade and the “going global” endeavor. It
is committed to reinforcing financial support to key
sectors and weak links in the Chinese economy to
ensure sustainable and healthy economic and social
development. The Bank operates in a prudent and
steady manner by abiding by relevant laws and
regulations and the rules of prudent operation for
the banking sector. It steps up efforts in meeting
capital adequacy requirements and maintaining the
market order, with the aim to achieve sustainable
development in the long run.

By the end of 2019, the Bank had 32 branches on the
Chinese mainland, one representative office in Hong
Kong SAR, and four overseas institutions, namely, the
Paris Branch, Representative Office for Southern and
Eastern Africa, Representative Office for Northern and
Western Africa, and St. Petersburg Representative
Office.
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BRRER

Basic Information

AMER  ARE S ORTT

B2 : The Export-Import Bank of China
EERRA L EAELR

maRiE - LR EIREK E M TN AEI0S
HREZwES © 100031

FB1E : (8610) 83579898

f£H : (8610) 66060636

MAE : http://www.eximbank.gov.cn

Registered Name in Chinese: H[E# H O5E1T

Full Name in English: The Export-Import Bank of China

Legal Representative: Hu Xiaolian

Address: No. 30, Fuxingmennei Street, Xicheng District, Beijing
Post Code: 100031

Telephone: (8610) 83579898

Facsimile: (8610) 66060636

Website: http://www.eximbank.gov.cn
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MEHE
Financial Highlights

45348
Financial Highlights
B ARBFT

In thousands of Renminbi

At Year-end

AT REN Total Assets 4,570,377,882.67
B EN Total Liabilities 4,255,247 556.87

Annual

EN25ON Operating Revenue 31,745,378.16
ElE Operating Expenses 22.154,196.14
HEiFE Profit Before Tax 9,087,199.58
ERE Net Profit 5,456,643.86

A L AFEREMENVSHEETHE (B SIHEN) FHE, FRERIRERN, AERAGHDORE, UARMFT.
Note: The financial figures in this report were prepared in accordance with China’s Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises. The
data are presented in Renminbi on a consolidated basis, unless otherwise noted.
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2019 %1025 48
Operational Highlights
in 2019

XHHMNER 5 BETR

Foreign Trade Loans

B ZTARM

In 100 millions of Renminbi

2018 10.765.28

2019 12,000.07,

2L AT S 4 )
SEES e

Cross-Border Investment Loans

B ZTART
In 100 millions of Renminbi

2018 2,725.65)
2019 2.579.78

MG PEETR

International Cooperation Loans

B ZTART
In 100 millions of Renminbi

2018 8,861.78
2019 9.608.97,

FHRELZ TR U 53R

Open Economy Development Loans

B ZXART

In 100 millions of Renminbi

2018
2019 13.536.58

P& # O $R172019F AR

Major Achievements
in 2019
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Major Achievements in 2019

BEK. (R4EH
RS EREIGH AL TR E I EREIN K.
The Bank intensified efforts to support China’s development

endeavors, the steady growth of its real economy, and its
economic structural adjustment.

FEX, GRXMERR

XU Rt b AR B R ko
The Bank took solid steps to forestall and
defuse risks by overcoming various obstacles
and solving difficult problems.

MEME, (EeUH
FERTRRIR
The Bank further improved its management
and broke new ground in upgrading
its business operation.

SRELTH. $EXEE
SREREISHEHE.

The Bank consolidated its overall business

performance and made solid advances in

pursuing high-quality development.

WEBGE. Rkl

TIERERRERBE S,
The Bank heightened political awareness,
took a clear-cut political stand, and achieved
development through Party building.
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tABR % Hu Xiaolian
BEK Chairman
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EEREE

Message from the Chairman

EFKHE

Message from the Chairman

20194, HHABRTUSHETHNAFEFEHEEIXBRAES, BRAELTPRESHRAKNE, mHRKELE
HBETER, MIRFR. ZohiEY, NEDEFSHELXREHMRNRITE. 2019F2F, #HORTASMRRS
B, FRRAIR=DEBE4.65127T, REIEKEB8% ; AINH IR RIEEI. 75127, FLLIEKE11%,
EBY XPEBAERES R MIIR T, FERFREREREY FE0.03MNED R, FEMTRITWEAKT ; REBETBI
250%, NHEHNEENTRE.

—ER, BARER. LEH, RSEREKR
MSEARL 5T R RIEFEEM Ko

BRI R TERERNEEME, FRIMA LR
SR ITH S RM2/3LL L ; ZHEHEREWIELE, F , \
K — B WA 1.6512, 1130001275 /4 N
HOETEE, BEHS0ZETEEMENRSRASTR 1 gk )
SEILE ; URRATHHELBRBERE, EREIE \ 45t A
R MBI KB 12% ; MARBER UV HHAE, 2\ P
RIERTHRS MU TR, MRS LS RIENSTT
2EE, HEDRE, RESLULFF ; RESHHSHE
EES, MREEEEER, 2% (PEREORGTEE
SHALEREARDE), UOBEKRNSLHA, 2
R AT

—ER, BAIRRE. WHE, RIRHELR
BB,

REFRA RS, WRIMWBRIR, PHITAPLEEI TR .
RoEneENREEARRER, HasEXNREEM
E. NEmIFEENEAFEMERIE, REPENQHIE
ks ; seRPOSFAEEERE, MANREELEZRZE
5 MEEEEXNKNER, EHMNKEENREN. tEF
B MATREFERDIRNE, BUSGAXKRIR.
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—&ER, FAMMER. ReIH, KEKFHERE.

EENGNGIERRE—T e, SEEENT WHABANKTREBRURR ; TR
mERARHE—F RN, BREEL™RIARKDETUINA ; BRI SER, B
EHRSKEERIRF ; MUREEN. BOERER A BURERE, BREEEARRZE
TE ; @A SERARRIKEATR, AFnGaSTHEERBTE.

—ER, HAREM. RNE, SREXRNGHEHE.

MBEERER, H—TRERAMKERMEUBIENKT ; FEMAIIITRIRINEE,
FRAEEREMRE ; RESTERS], FEEARSHE ; EEHEITRE, TR
SRRFRNEZEEENNELRIZIHRE ; AAFARNER/TUHNHARIE, BD
HEAE R ; SRR EERFIETRERE, SRREABERALKT,

—ER, BIVHBUE. BRI, RERERLXERMNE R,

FHTIESR “TUEIRY, BE “WMEET, RAME ‘RO, HLEFRE TS0, F
BfEe” THHE, 2ENRBRENER. 27TZATHRERBUAMZMHBRRINRZIEERS
L, SFAO. BEmNBREMNER ; THEe. BIFESaENRE, HESRER
RENEDNFERR ; 20BN ARRSHRERIREMNFE, NESLEERNBUAZ
BRERRL, MAaRTIFEERM.

L, BFTEXROFEHORTHREARNSFAARETIHENGEE!

FREE

WTE ‘AN —BE &AM ERCR £, EXHEMARIEERAESEENGS,
2T ETFRA-PREEFL. BRHIR. BOH#E. RHEHE, BREARRRLEZEL
A, MARTHE2FLEEERSMET. BEIAUEERTE. f/fdl. §E
W, FIRETEFFE[ME, FEMANEELFNERSITNE ; SHEAEEMRE
WRREA, RERSUE, LEMFFRENTIF ; ENHTEREWN, HEFHIHD
EERNAR, RFXEEL.

RINERBEAS, FEREPELFKPRFNAREDS, HIETSRERASFE
HEBEHIEMEF L LARNTERMNEER, HX NGBS EHEMNSMA, #—5
REAHORTETERELIINERERTNER, ERGRERESEDISRE
KRR, Mk, SMEE%E, NeERAVNRESH “+=1" AUERBEFLHEXR

Mo

PEFHORITEEK
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EEREE

Message from the Chairman

In 2019, following the guidance of Xi Jinping Thought on Socialism with Chinese Characteristics for a New Era, and
resolutely implementing major policies and decisions made by the CPC Central Committee and the State Council,
The Export-Import Bank of China gave full play to its role of making counter-cyclical adjustment and took proactive

steps that contributed to the high-quality development of China’s economy.

In 2019, the Bank’s total on- and off-balance sheet assets grew steadily, exceeding RMB4.6 trillion at the end of the

year, up by more than 8% from the beginning of the year. Its outstanding loan balance surpassed RMB3.7 trillion,

an increase of over 11% year on year.

The Bank further strengthened its ability to control risks. As of the end of 2019, the Bank’s non-performing loan ratio fell
by 0.03 percentage points from the beginning of the year, which was below the average NPL ratio of China’s banking
sector for years in a row. Its provision coverage ratio exceeded 250%, indicating a strong capacity to offset risks.

In 2019, we intensified efforts to support
China’s development endeavors, the steady
growth of its real economy, and its economic
structural adjustment.

We continued to focus on promoting the steady growth of
foreign trade, with more than two-thirds of the Bank’s new
loans provided to this sector.

We took multiple measures to facilitate China’s international
cooperation, including furthering the Belt and Road
Initiative related financing with the outstanding balance
exceeding RMB1.6 trillion, setting up a RMB300 billion
special line of credit to support imports, and using more
than half of the USD5 billion special fund for financing
imports from Africa.

We fully leveraged the Bank’s strengths to support the
high-quality development of the manufacturing industry,
as evidenced by the 12% year-on-year increase of loan
balance for this sector.

We stepped up support for private enterprises, and
delivered quality financial services to small and micro
enterprises, with on-lending business for SMEs provided
by all the Bank’'s domestic branches. Such services
quadrupled, covering over 10,000 corporate clients.

We were committed to green finance, and released the
White Paper on Green Finance and Social Responsibility.
We took steps to shore up weak links in the economy, made
solid advances in conducting targeted poverty alleviation
and reducing poverty through business development,
thus contributing our share to winning the battle against
poverty.

Over the year, we took solid steps to
forestall and defuse risks by overcoming
various obstacles and solving difficult
problems.

We were on high alert against potential risks. We
strengthened comprehensive risk management system,
adopted systemic regulations on comprehensive
risk management and risk appetite management and
strengthened the institutional firewall against risks. Thanks
to those efforts, we are now in a better position to forestall
and defuse risks.

We reinforced vertical management of the Bank’s line of
risk management and improved indicators for assessing
its efficacy. We beefed up total risk control and further
strengthened risk monitoring and measurement.

We took stronger measures to enforce accountability for
making non-performing loans and raised staff awareness
of compliance.
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Over the year, we further improved bank management and broke
new ground in upgrading business operation.

By continuing to upgrade our management mechanism and system, we are able to conduct
business operation in a highly professional and focused way.

Both client management and product development were further upgraded. We set up an
interdepartmental mechanism for marketing, services and performance evaluation, thus
effectively improving marketing and services with better coordination among head office
departments and branches.

The Bank’s credit management system was made more efficient owing to refined structure,
approaches and simplified procedures for credit extension. With the whole-process capital
management system basically completed, our ability to ensure asset-liability balance on
a continuing basis was further enhanced.

Over the year, we consolidated the Bank’s overall business
performance and made solid progress in pursuing high-quality
development.

The Board of Directors fully played its role and corporate governance of the Bank was
further strengthened as a modern financial institution. We continued to improve the
organizational structure by clearly defining the scope of responsibilities across different
departments, thus laying a solid foundation for both the management and operation of
the Bank.

We boosted operational capacity to provide better services to our clients. With the
upgrading of the IT system well under way, we are now better able to promote the Bank’s
management, business operation, reform and development with hi-tech means.

We carried out in-depth research on key sectors and formulated country-specific business
development plans. Thanks to concrete measures taken to meet regulatory requirements,
the bank management is now more effective and well focused.

Over the year, we heightened political awareness, took a clear-cut
political stand, and achieved development through Party building.

We kept firmly in mind the need to maintain strong political commitment, think in big-picture
terms, follow the leadership core, and keep in alignment. We strengthened our confidence
in the path, theory, system, and culture of socialism with Chinese characteristics, and
resolutely upheld General Secretary Xi Jinping's core position in both the Party Central
Committee and the Party as a whole, and resolutely upheld the Party Central Committee’s
authority and its centralized leadership.
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EEREE

Message from the Chairman

We held various activities to remind Party members in the Bank of our Party’s founding
mission and strengthen the Party organization in the Bank in an all-round way. As a result,
the ideals and convictions of all Party members of the Bank are strengthened and their
commitment to the Party deepened. They are now enterprising, full of drive and well
prepared to fulfill the Party’s founding mission, pursue high-quality business development
and serve the public wholeheartedly. And they hold themselves to a higher standard of
professional integrity. Strict enforcement of Party discipline has proved effective.

Here, | wish to express my heartfelt thanks to all those who have expressed their best wish
and given their strong support to our Bank in its business development.

Embracing the future

We have entered the historical period of achieving the two centenary goals, but we are also
faced with difficulties and challenges posed by COVID-19. We at the Bank will continue
to forge ahead, build consensus and boost confidence, fully implement the policies and
decisions made by the central Party leadership and endeavor to meet all our business
development goals.

We will intensify efforts to support key sectors such as production and supply chains in
foreign trade, small, medium and micro-businesses, manufacturing, COVID-19 response,
work resumption and business reopening, and increase financing support to the real
economy. We will adopt multiple measures to reduce financing cost for enterprises, and
provide better services to help struggling enterprises tide over difficulties. We will adapt
to the changing conditions, build a strong defense and guard against financial risks with
more robust and targeted steps.

The sudden outbreak of COVID-19 and its negative impact will not change the sound
momentum that sustains China’s steady economic growth in the long run. We will take
coordinated steps to both fight COVID-19 and boost economic and social development
with a strong sense of mission and urgency. We will take all measures necessary to play
our part in fighting COVID-19.

The Export-Import Bank of China, as an important member of the socialist financial system
with Chinese characteristics, will continue to play its due role in promoting high-quality
economic development in the course of fighting COVID-19. We will meet challenges head
on, overcome difficulties and make greater contribution to the building of a moderately
prosperous society in all respects and to the successful completion of China’s 13th Five-
Year Plan of Development.
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FEZE  Yu Xuejun
BZ=E<EE  Chairman of the Board of Supervisors
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BEXTFEEE

Message from the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors

mESFEREF

Message from the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors

HEORITEFSHESRRE (B ERERNBEEZEITRO) ZEKE.

2019%F, HHOBRTHFESHUEMEAEAMABRER A ELE KB RIIREEL
T ERERENNEIFAZE, BRHEERENRIIMEMT WY, BSEPLn. REE
R, BEMEHRAHORTERRRE. ABREH. NOEE. MSMERRIIZIF
FEENREPENEST T RETREERS, THRAEENHMENE M .

RENRBEENAERTHRERR, TENEENSERNENRBRANKEERE
NEZR. BEARNRRER, TNEFSHNSERRRSLEEENGMNESEN
M, TNEERSEARBRRRE . BRERT #BEEORITRENZHE. NEEE UK
NEEFHENES, MROFHAF, EohRIMNCHMBBLR. WSITRED DT
MAMNER TRAEHARETHEMER, MRNELANEXE. TUNRENEE

E. UEBAEMARREBENZL, HEARVSEELSE, HXEHORITENR
RANIVR, FREZHBH, BRBARRERIGEENRM, FhrE e H R
TIRARS EREMEEE, RENIEMXREEKF, KIMAIFLELE,

H—TINRSECAHNISEEMNMAERE, TERMERMNEXEEFE, MFImMEE
T1E, BABMALGEEEZR, VEBTH LS ENIAEERE,
o

PEEHORITEESER
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The Board of Supervisors of The Export-Import Bank of China is appointed by the State
Council in accordance with the Provisional Regulations on the Board of Supervisors of
Key State-owned Financial Institutions.

In 2019, the Board of Supervisors continued to perform its function of supervision both as
an investor and an integral part of corporate governance. The Board improved its working
mechanisms and methodologies of supervision and inspection, and made sure that its work
was independent and professional. Focusing on its central tasks and priorities, the Board
continued to conduct supervision and inspection on prominent problems and weak links
existing in the Bank’s overall performance, internal control, risk management, financial
management and accounting, and rectification measures to improve accountability. In so
doing, the Board made its supervision more efficient and well-targeted.

The Board worked diligently to conduct supervision to strengthen corporate governance.
It kept a close eye on the performance of the Board of Directors, the management team
and their members, and improved reporting procedure of directors and top executives. It
refined evaluation on the compliance and effectiveness of decision-making and business
management of the Board of Directors and the management team, and conducted
supervision over their performance in fulfilling duties. By tracking information on the Bank’s
internal control, internal supervision and risk management, the Board conducted detailed
analysis and detected potential risks and underlying problems.

The Board endeavored to exercise supervision over areas, industries and projects with
heightened risks by carrying out inspections on the Bank’s head office departments,
branches and country-specific project loans. With special emphasis on the preservation
and increase of the value of state financial assets, the Board continued oversight and
check on financial management of the Bank. In view of inadequate rectification measures
and insufficient accountability on the part of the Bank, the Board also conducted special
investigation to uncover institutional deficiencies. Continuous efforts were made to ensure
that the Bank better implements China’s development strategies, keeps improving internal
control and risk management, and achieves sustainable business development.

The Board further enhanced its in-house administration and capacity building by clearly
defining roles and responsibilities, improving management system, strengthening Party
building and raising staff competence, thus effectively fulfilling its supervisory duties.
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EERMR m
Board of Directors

EREMG

Board of Directors

AR IR
EEK, HITEE

Hu Xiaolian
Chairman, Executive Director

P
WITES

Sun Ping

Executive Director
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EER 4ranta

HNEEH HEEE

Lian Weiliang Zou Jiayi

Ministry or Commission- Ministry or Commission-
appointed Director appointed Director

e PR yalnb:|

BEES HEES

Qian Keming Fang Shangpu
Ministry or Commission- Ministry or Commission-

appointed Director appointed Director
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ERERHR m
Board of Directors

=5 SK % N8

RRINES ReNER RNER
Li Ying Zhang Hui Cui Hanzhong
Equity Director Equity Director Equity Director

Xl B #5 SBIRER Tk
RAVE= RAVES RANES
Liu Xiangyun Zou Zhaorong Yang Lihui

Equity Director Equity Director Equity Director
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BERMR

Board of Supervisors

FFE
BERTE

Yu Xuejun
Chairman

BEM KB E
TREE THREE
Tan Chunlin Zhang Qijun

Full-time Supervisor Full-time Supervisor
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BREERRA m
Top Executives

SREERKG

Top Executives

PAP i1 2 eAF
BT BT HTLEMRRAAK
Sun Ping Xie Ping Zeng Mingzi
Vice President Vice President Chief Inspector of the

Discipline and Supervision
Office of the CPC Central
Commission for Discipline
Inspection and the National
Commission of Supervision of
the PRC at the CEXIM

Tk HEE 87T

BT EES St BEXNKRE

Ning Yong Jiang Juhua Li Zhongyuan
Vice President Secretary to the Board of Chief Risk Officer

Directors
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EF. ¥, SLAEEARTEERR

Changes in the Members of the Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors and Top Executives

RTEETEBRAOT ¢
Changes in the Members of the Board of Directors:

PR AE R TEEE), FAEIEEAR  Mr. Shi Yaobin no longer served as Ministry or

2019454 FURESE. BE2HBREENGS Commission-appointed Director, Member of Strategic
May 2019 BEESAES Development and Investment Management Committee
PAay Ho

of the Board of Directors of the Bank since May 2019
due to job transfer.

M LIBEARTEHESES, 274 Madam Zou Jiayi became Ministry or
FEEL0019EE M AN EY, @5 Commission-appointed Director of the Bank since

P . N May 2019. She was elected as member of Strategic
PMERTEERITEEHBARE Y i~

ABEES AR Development and Investment Management Committee

MRAE HEZ=0o of the Board of Directors of the Bank at the 4th

meeting of the Board of Directors in 2019.

2019558
May 2019

R
i
3

VAR T EES), AEIBEA Mr. Zhang Qingsong no longer served as Vice
EK HTES. BEaN0K Chairman, Executive Director, Chairman of Risk

20195108 BEESALE. BEANKERER Management Committee, Member of Stratgglc
Development and Investment Management Committee

TL S e = A = A
October 2019 RREEZARZR. EFRAES and Member of Personnel and Remuneration

FMESRSER, Committee of the Board of Directors of the Bank since
October 2019 due to job transfer.

i
]
oo

KTEEL2000FEE RN %EZ  In February 2020, Mr. Wu Fulin was elected Vice

SEMELBERTEES K. T Chairman, Executive Director, Chairman of Risk

BE BEIoNREEESSTE Management Committee, Member of Strategic
N = AVA = N

T e e oo Development and Investment Management Committee
EEUBMRBRMRABEEREE 51y Member of Personnel and Remuneration

R BERAFEFMERZE R Committee of the Board of Directors of the Bank at
SEMIEERFIRBRIETF2020F48%  the 2nd meeting of the Board of Directors in 2020.
EERRIS S, This appointment was approved by China Banking

and Insurance Regulatory Commission in April 2020.

202028
February 2020

EITEEL2020FEE T NS EZEIN  In April 2020, Mr. Sun Ping was elected Executive

T HEEATHITES. BEAK Director, Member of Risk Management Committee

2020FE48 BREEESAED. BEEo BT and Member of Connected' Transactions Control
April 2020 SRR AES. I RIS Committee of the Board of Directors of the Bank at
- REZER. #F R e sth meeting of the Board of Directors in 2020. This

& F2020F9 ARG RRE =Xk appointment was approved by China Banking and
Insurance Regulatory Commission in September 2020.




GFR_NEG QR_Non-confidential_Appendix G.24_China Export Import Bank 2019

BEE KF. SREEARTEBR

Changes in the Members of the Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors and Top Executives

FTEABEEBARTEERUT :
Changes in the Members of Top Executives:

20194 8H
August 2019

20194 8H
August 2019

20194104
August 2019

2019%F11H
November 2019

2020%F28
February 2020

FREETBEAERTITRIIE

FITEFR2019FF R WEBETWEE
AETEITR. TIERNEIREK F2019
FI0ARBRRES L E,.

KB ER TR, FBEERTTK.

BRRAERIFAR, FHBIEEETE
T

EITEELR20200F R NBER S M
HERNRTITE. REMEENTERERT
2020F4 B RFERESZE,

Mr. Li Jian no longer served as Assistant
President of the Bank since August 2019.

Mr. Ning Yong was appointed as Vice
President of the Bank at the 6th meeting of
the Board of Directors in August 2019. This
appointment was approved by China Banking
and Insurance Regulatory Commission in
October 2019.

Mr. Zhang Qingsong no longer served as
President of the Bank since October 2019 due
to job transfer.

Mr. Huang Liangbo no longer served as Vice
President of the Bank since November 2019
due to job transfer.

Mr. Wu Fulin was appointed as President of
the Bank at the 2nd meeting of the Board of
Directors in 2020 and this appointment was
approved by China Banking and Insurance
Regulatory Commission in April 2020.
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AFRESR OF

20195, FEHEORITUSHEFHNAPEREH2EXBEIES, &
EESGSNEF L PILERETHBHENERIRRREE, &7 REM. #
iR RRB. IBMEE". EFH—PRBUMAESIT, TORIERFRRE
B, 5&aETREYES, UShEXERANTH, SITRTREEREL,
2NRSEXKBIGMEAELZST, ERANLANEZEERKT, FEMEARE
MEWAESRIE, NELERBRE S E LEYESRIET .

BERER P

FH ORITEMBAR150012 T AR WEIBHERNELE10.74%, 1EF
MRATEBRIIEQEFERNSE89.26%.

BEESEEER O
BREESIZHEN (FEFEOERTER), XMTEEHI13ZEE4AM, &

EIRHITEE (AEEK). 102FNTER. 102 FNTEFBEIREE
BXR. 62RNES

FTEFZTREBLABRNIKAEBEEZAR. FiIfERE. NREEERA.
IBERGIEHERE. AFESFMER =,

2019%F, HHMRTHEABEIWIOR, HIEITNEIM, FRFE
Z£EIR. FEHRAMK. 2EXREERAE. SUEZERIGEAREST
ZEEENAELAREXEARFI. EFREMRSIANRFRE, N
ERRENERTIERERY, AERTEMRNASITRERSREIFEL
RIEH T B HRE.

—REFITRET, BERIEFELEN, BRATRTESREEN,
RERSRAELFERIGNESHT, REFELFREAZNSHER
BERHNYEEARETIER. —2RNEHEENRERE, BURAMBITHIMET
BE, ETEELEEFELSR, XFHEXNMREE. XEKX5. NElH
HEFEHEAFEREG, ZER2AABERUNG, TERNRERER
R, TELXFAAEENS, RERFTHYE ; EEBFEHINRIER
HFEIE, RERTHRARERENRIKFNEENNQIKEBED. M2
MUHMLIR, TESGBERNG, TERRETERELRRE “WEH",
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ENHEDHRERFRENGUNEZHNERSR, #—F
RASGHEZNBFE. SEAENTEE. A2IBES
RiRAE, FRESHKXEM, ESETEERIS
HEW, MEFLME, ENEERERKTERES ;
ENTE—ZBRRBRUSXERANEKFTEEEAT A
i, AFTRKIELZREHEIBKRZE,

= (= R

BRIE(EEEREMINBBREZETHRAD, HHOWT
WEZEINA=ZRRFAN, BE1REERER, 287

oA
v/ \ L o

20195F, HEASTFMREEBRLEE, JIREEaRE]
ZRERWURTEDIRRE, REAREELEEESR
2, HERSROa%, 2FRITIEI19OAEEaNES
NZEREKW. THhs, SARFAREERZRASSN
10RAFRBEZER=2W, TAMEEZZERSSI, 3
RERARMERERN, HABESR. aRBERBNE
ENBEIRARRTIE, KNTHELAOARTESR. 54
EEEMERRNERRESEEEEE .

BRI IEBEMNOER RS, T0ITHRBREN
it £, REFRFALRLEMBOERXDZNM, RIEZRE
FENFE. EEFRBRREURFITHR@ AR
BHAERDTANRESNEERS, BTG X TEL
|, RETEASES. ABEESNREESFHENE
B, MEHEORTRERIERTER, DHIERKR
Rl SEERNEB. 2FERITWLST4DET 13K
DTN ERIFRMIGNE, RXMPRERESM. Xt
BRDITHARABMZEHIZTRM, RATBERTRET
FIEEEFEMRIRAMENE, TR IEMRE.

REFRVSHE. EMFRSTRFAGREERS. U5
ZITER. REEEHMHFELHELCR, THHRHORTA

PGS EUBERURB RN TR EETE R, XE
B ORITU SWORR R ELRAITE R 125K D
THRRITMELR. WSKRZARENEMERE, ¥
RETIRERG2(), BRED D HBFER,

AN E AR SR TENBEENE, INBEREREZ#HEE DO
BITHNRINBEERE LI D) ARG, ™iRis
HENTEREFAENRBOM, FEMBIIEZERS
BRYES FIRESR. XSV EXR BRI
W, FRIGKEAFERETIREIRS, BrHEHORE
TERNTEFENTE RS, 12H5eE 0 = EEH
GillESE EE S E RIS

REpEEH O

RIEATER, AMETBIINREATAREESNSR
HIFRETE, ANESBHENIFERES. #HEOERT
SREBARFRIEMLZFHEORITAIBE T VZE
EotENRESEITHIERZEMETEITERS, 2019
F, KfTUEBEHRELAREX, UNHERNEZM.
HitHE ERizT RS, ) (PEHLEDOETHI
HItERE) FXEE, BeRNEFEKRR, NEHEIHE
NEMEZFABYBARANEBARI Y, BEBEGEAK
TEREREERALIE, UNKRAEE, FERERNIIND X
MABEMEITRIEELS. BZBERK. W SELEEME.
HAINCEEELTMELT, BITHEITWEIRE, VB
BUOS ARAKLFEEIT, #HINAOIEETHR X E
BEIENTENEE, RRESEITEXNERITEECHK
RAZFEEIT. BUELEREABRERIE TR
FEITRESEScHEHREIE, REKRKABERYESRE
HIt TEBRMEITIRS. FERMABEERRNE, &
RAEEZEHEENRE, BUENES, NMBANELRE
B, BARERY, EHAERBETEXNRERTTHN
EZEHEXERA, NEDERTHEZLEEIE. FTHHTE
RN OB R 5 IR TFH XL HIR K IR IHEE SR ERE,



GFR_NEG QR_Non-confidential_Appendix G.24_China Export Import Bank 2019

FRE B ARIT019FERE
THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF CHINA

. O
Overview O

In 2019, the Bank followed the guidance of Xi Jinping Thought on Socialism
with Chinese Characteristics for a New Era and fully implemented the important
instructions of General Secretary Xi Jinping and major decisions made by the
CPC Central Committee. In the course of the year the Bank concentrated its
efforts on consolidating its foundation, strengthening weak links, promoting
development and improving efficiency.

While further leveraging its role in strategic leadership and scientific
decision-making, the Board of Directors worked in close collaboration with
other parties involved in corporate governance and set its goal on high-quality
development. It led the Bank in focusing on its main mission, making every
effort to serve national development and the real economy, enhancing risk
management and internal control, and endeavoring to improve corporate
governance as a modern financial institution. Good results were achieved in all
aspects of the Bank’s reform, operation and development endeavors.

Shareholders

The Bank has a registered capital of RMB150 billion. The Ministry of Finance
holds 10.74% of the shares and Buttonwood Investment Holding Company Ltd.
89.26%.

Operation of the Board of Directors QO

According to the Articles of Association of The Export-Import Bank of China
approved by the State Council, the Board of Directors is made up of 13
directors, including 3 executive directors (Chairman of the Board included) and
10 non-executive directors which include 4 ministry or commission-appointed
directors and 6 equity directors.

Under the Board of Directors, specialized committees are established, namely
the Strategic Development and Investment Management Committee, Audit
Committee, Risk Management Committee, Connected Transactions Control
Committee, and Personnel and Remuneration Committee.

In 2019, the Board of Directors convened 10 meetings to deliberate on and
approve 30 proposals regarding annual business plan, medium-term capital
planning, overall risk management regulations, performance evaluation plan
and other important issues related to business operation, management, reform
and development. The Board of Directors played a prominent role in strategic
guidance and scientific decision-making, and contributed to securing more
tangible results in all priorities of the Bank’'s reform and development. All
this provided effective safeguards for the Bank to achieve steady, sound,
sustainable and high-quality development in the new era.
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First, the Board of Directors formulated in the first place a
sound annual business plan that enabled the Bank to stay
committed to its mission, focus on supporting key areas
and weak links in the real economy, and bring into better
play its role of counter-cyclical adjustment in economic
transformation, upgrading and high-quality development.

Second, the Board of Directors further enhanced risk
management in all dimensions, strengthened internal
control, audit and supervision, advanced the building of a
basic management system, and supported the introduction
of major institutional frameworks concerning overall risk
management, connected transactions and internal audit.

Third, the Board of Directors refined the long-term
mechanism of capital management. It placed more
emphasis on the accumulation of internally-generated
capital, improved the mechanism of economic capital
allocation, and ensured efficient capital utilization.
Meanwhile, it enhanced capital replenishment from external
sources in a measured and orderly manner, equipping the
Bank with adequate capital and strong capability against
risks.

Fourth, the Board of Directors improved incentives and
constraints for performance evaluation with more focus
on unleashing the inner drivers of the Bank’s high-quality
development. It advanced the building of a sound and
well-thought-out performance evaluation system which
offered scientific and comprehensive guidance.

Fifth, the Board of Directors acted in tandem with the
development of Fintech and worked to build up the Bank’s
capacity for IT application. It led the Bank’s efforts to
upgrade its IT infrastructure by leveraging its late-comer
advantages and drawing on the experience of other
financial institutions. In addition, the Board aimed at
enhancing the competence of the Bank’s staff with the
hope to provide both financial expertise and technological
support for the long-term development of the Bank.

Operation of the Board of
Supervisors O

According to the Provisional Regulations on the Board
of Supervisors of Key State-owned Financial Institutions,
the Board of Supervisors of the Bank is composed of 3
members, 1 chairman and 2 full-time members.

In 2019, the Board of Supervisors continued to improve
supervision over fulfillment of duties. It sat in the meetings
of the Board of Directors and its specialized committees, as
well as meetings called by the Bank’s President. This way,
the Board was able to keep track of the entire process of
decision making and business management so as to start
exercising supervision from the early stage. Over the year,
the Board attended 19 meetings of the Board of Directors
and its specialized committees and meetings called by
the President, 5 of the Asset and Liability Management
Committee, 10 of the Asset Disposal Committee, 7 of
the Financial Review Committee and 3 of the Centralized
Procurement Committee. By attending these meetings and
holding debriefing sessions, the Board closely monitored
the performance of the Board of Directors, the management
team and their members as well as the Bank’s overall
management and operation.

The Board strengthened its supervisory role of internal
control and risk management. Based on the clues found
in inspections over the head office, the Board furthered
examination on branches involved and went on to reveal
underlying institutional and administrative problems in
the course of implementation. It also held meetings on
risk management and internal control, where related
departments made presentations on the situation of some
key branches. In such ways, the Board kept a close eye
on the Bank’s internal control, internal supervision and risk
management, gained an overview of the Bank’s internal
control system and analyzed institutional deficiencies in
the management process.
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Over the year, the Board carried out on-site inspections
on 4 departments of the head office, 13 branches as well
as projects in 8 foreign countries, producing 8 on-site
inspection reports. It also conducted thematic inspections
on the internal control of 3 branches and presented reports
based on an in-depth analysis of the challenges and
difficulties facing these branches in conducting internal
control.

The Board continued to supervise the Bank’s financial
management. It received regular briefings from the Asset
and Liability Management Department, the Financial
Management and Accounting Department and the Treasury
Department to closely follow the changes in the Bank’s
assets and liabilities, capital replenishment and provision
coverage. It also kept a watchful eye on the Bank’s
revenue and expenditure and the enforcement of financial
discipline.

Over the year, the Board examined 12 branches on
their enforcement of financial discipline, and checked
the authenticity and compliance of their revenue and
expenditure. It produced 2 inspection reports that revealed
problems existing in certain branches.

The Board intensified supervision over accountability for
problem rectification. It spared no effort in reviewing the
Bank’s measures to rectify problems found in internal
and external inspections, identified salient problems and
submitted independent opinions to the State Council via
China Banking and Insurance Regulatory Commission.
Endeavoring to address insufficient accountability and
inadequate rectification measures of certain branches,
the Board conducted on-site inspections and produced
thematic reports, which uncovered major problems in the
Bank’s rectification efforts and proposed suggestions for
improving the accountability mechanism.

Internal Audit C°

According to the Articles of Association of The
Export-Import Bank of China, internal audit department

and its head report to the Board of Directors, and are
subject to the guidance of the Board of Supervisors. The
management team of the Bank must make sure that the
internal audit department independently and objectively
performs its duties in accordance with the internal audit
criteria approved by the Board of Directors.

With the aim to promote high-quality development, the Bank
introduced the Internal Audit Charter of The Export-Import
Bank of China which, together with reforms on the internal
audit system and the launch of audit units, improved the
Bank’s institutional framework for internal audit.

Bearing in mind the crucial role of internal audit in the
system of governance and supervision of the Party and
the country, the Bank stayed committed to its mission
and conducted in a risk-oriented manner regular audits of
domestic and overseas branches and offices along with
special audits of credit investigation, bad debt write-off,
business continuity and country risk management.

Economic responsibility audits of senior management
personnel were carried out to ensure procedure-based
exercise of power, proper conduct, integrity and the
fulfillment of responsibilities. The Bank worked in close
coordination with the National Audit Office to conduct
economic responsibility audit of the Bank’'s legal
representative and oversee the Bank’s implementation of
China’s major policies and decisions. It also collaborated
with the Board of Supervisors in carrying out day-to-day
supervision. Internal audit reports and work reports were
submitted to China Banking and Insurance Regulatory
Commission in accordance with relevant requirements.

The Bank made continuous efforts to deepen reform of the
internal audit system by motivating vertical management,
with the focus on supervision and problem rectification,
thus making good use of the outcomes and enhancing the
quality and efficiency of internal audit. Bringing into full
play the role of internal audit as the third line of defense in
risk management, the Bank is in a better position to forestall
and control risks and improve operation and management.
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Employees and Staff Training

R IR

Employees

B E2019FR, HEORITHAERT4046%,
The Bank had 4,046 employees by the end of 2019.

EEEE (%)
Proportion

305 LI Below 30 1,390 34.35%

31-35% 31-35 1,162 28.72%

36-40% 36-40 723 17.87%

41-45% 41-45 320 7.91%

EA LT
SRR 46-50% 46-50 226 5.59%
By Age

51-54% 51-54 108 2.67%
55-59% 55-59 114 2.82%
60% &L E 60 and above 3 0.07%

&1t Total 4,046 100.00%

FHLEHN Xk EEH

By Educational

By Age Background

@ 30FUTF 34.35% @ L 2.30%
@ 31-35% 28.72% @ Mt 67.18%
® 36-40% 17.87% @ AFRE 30.05%
® 41-45% 7.91% ® TREL 0.42%
® 46-50% 5.59% @ HEEI 0.05%
® 51-54% 2.67% ® SHEUKRLUT  0.00%
® 55-59% 2.82%

@ 605 &Lk 0.07%



GFR_NEG QR_Non-confidential_Appendix G.24_China Export Import Bank 2019

RE#EORT019FERS
THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF CHINA

¥ N ()

KT Education AN (D) tbE (@)
Number Proportion

el PhD 93 2.30%

el Master 2,718 67.18%

AF} L Bachelor 1,216 30.05%

XA i
By Educational TR College 17 0.42%
Background s I
i Ee) econdary Technica 5 0.05%
School
SEN YNV High School and below 0 0.00%
Ait Total 4,046 100.00%
G T

20195, ATUSEFHATEREHSEXBERNEN AR +1E
MheFERRES, 218 (2018-2022F 2EFHHABBZIIFX) EX, 2
BREFRZEFNK. LEXE. S8 “Foio. FicfEasn” TRBEHE
SHEAELHBENZEELRE ; WhEEEARKRARIILES, BMEAT
WoKFMERRES ; BEX2TERERTIFEN20MHIE. BH MRS
FEE, 2828 AREI; FEEREEAR. WEEBTEIRINIZ R KR
EfrBEKE. BaET U ARAR. FMNHEORTEERARN SO
FIMY ; HBHNFIRRRIR, BRHRRLFIFTR.

-
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Staff Training

In 2019, the Bank followed the guidance of Xi Jinping Thought on Socialism
with Chinese characteristics for a New Era and the guiding principles of the
19th CPC National Congress and the fourth plenary session of its 19th Central
Committee, and worked in accordance with the requirements of the National
Plan for Cadre Education and Training (2018-2022) to carry out a wide range
of training programs.

The Bank held a series of activities to remind Party members in the Bank of
our Party’s founding mission, equip them with the Party’s basic theory and
strengthen their Party consciousness.

Rotation training programs were organized for the entire middle-level
management with the aim to enhance their professional expertise and
management ability.

To address priority and difficult tasks in its day-to-day operation, the Bank held
20 targeted training programs across lines of business, with a total attendance
of 2,328 people.

Management personnel and competent staff were selected to attend overseas
training programs in well-renowned universities, or exchange programs in
international organizations and multilateral institutions such as the International
Telecommunication Union, the United Nations Industrial Development
Organization and the African Export-Import Bank.

The Bank also worked to advance the building of an E-learning platform to meet
the needs of its employees.
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Remuneration

KRTHFMEEREZEER RIEZLERBER. RELELFBERAREENDF
REZE. RREARWITHRENGNERL, RTRFUEHHATRLEAND
N, (EaFMemaFaLR.

ABRAFNEE, BRPRXTRUPREWVAFTAFMEERNEXEMS, *
TEEK. TREEMATAFM™BIEREXNERTT, FMHEEREH.
SR EF AT RN =20 AN, RIEESZE XM BIEM AT
BN ERDN AT ANFIEITZE, ERITARARERER. REEMIER
E#ITEBEMENR, EXTE M EFUIRE.

RITFMEE, SENAFMSMSSNEREREN, JITHMSHHEM
RINPAGHE B REB. NIRRT D VST, RAFMNERE
K, SRREFMEARS (BRGNS, RIESR T HaAKRAIsRE. T8t
SHTREMNRFFLNPE—S, ToREFRMBSMLORER, EFAS
REo

S8 OF SPPERRPORRS
L]
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The Bank’s remuneration of employees are reviewed
and approved by competent authorities, based on its
performance in terms of implementing national policies,
serving the real economy and generating operating
profits. In accordance with the Chinese government’s
guidance on the reform of wage distribution system
in state-owned enterprises, the Bank will continue to
improve its remuneration allocation structure in an effort
to build up a sustainable remuneration system.

Remuneration of the Board of Directors and top
executives. Following the guiding principles of
strengthening remuneration management for persons-
in-charge at state-owned enterprises, the amount of
remuneration distributed to the Chairman, President and
other top executives of the Bank is in strict accordance
with relevant regulations. Their remuneration consists
of three parts: basic salary, merit pay and incentives
pay. They are calculated based on the benchmark
released by relevant authorities and the result of the

Bank’s performance evaluation, and distributed after
fulfilling required corporate governance procedures
and filing with competent authorities. Their remuneration
information is disclosed to the public on the Bank’s
official website.

Remuneration of employees. The amount of remuneration
distributed to different units is based on their respective
performance evaluation results. Individual employee’s
remuneration is decided by the performance of both the
unit he/she works for and his/her own.

The Bank continued to deepen the reform of the
remuneration allocation mechanism and improve
remuneration management. Remuneration deferral and
clawback was implemented to link employees’ current
and long-term responsibility and contribution with the
Bank’s development and its risk exposure duration. With
improved incentives and constraints, the Bank expected
to cultivate a pool of talents and fully tap their potential.
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Organization Chart

BE=

Board of Directors

74K A

Discipline and Supervision Office of the CPC Central
Commission for Discipline Inspection and the National
Commission of Supervision of the PRC at the CEXIM

SER

Top Executives

BATERE
Departments at the Head Office

/I I I

BEHENAZE Board of Directors Office R 5EFE0 Trade Finance Department

MAZE General Office RAEIRE Investment Management Department
ERESHIKIEE  Strategic Planning Department NLEIEEE Risk Management Department

A REESE Asset and Liability Management Department B1+E Audit Department

ASIZEIFEE Human Resources Department FFEEIEE Credit Review and Approval Department
%5 21+E8 Financial Management and Accounting Department RIEEHIES Internal Control and Compliance Department
EPrZP International Department ERESE Legal Affairs Department

EF RS EIEE Client and Credit Management Department EEEIEE Operation Management Department

AB)E &8 Corporate Banking Department EEFHEE Information Technology Department
BB A S Transport Financing Department SEETESR Party-Masses Affairs Department

FNEFE (LELEFHE) Sovereign Business Department TNEEERIL TYESP Party Conduct and Integrity Supervision
(Concessional Loan Department) Department

%4580 Onlending Department 1TEER Administration Department

#AEEIsHE Treasury Department T2 Staff Union

EHEEFARSE Inclusive Financial Services Department ETFEARS TIFLE0 Retired Personnel Service Department
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BRDIT BIMNITT
Domestic Branches Overseas Branch

N _
) )

L= 517 Beijing Branch ®EE91T Fujian Branch E%434F Paris Branch

1384517 Shanghai Branch LA 7217 Anhui Branch

#4517 Shenzhen Branch gt E/RB/AK 91T Xinjiang Branch

JIAE 21T Jiangsu Branch E1J917 Xiamen Branch

TT& 91T Liaoning Branch XK#4547 Tianjin Branch

/9)I1&4347 Sichuan Branch I78E 1T Jiangxi Branch

W&R&E 1T Shandong Branch JBEE 91T Hainan Branch A=

_ Representative Offices

AMIEPD1T Zhejiang Branch EME 217 Jilin Branch \

HEE 1T Hunan Branch Z{+547 Kashgar Branch \
REIERL

ERH1T Chongging Branch JAdEE 51T Hebei Branch Representative Office for Southern
and Eastern Africa

BEFEE 91T Shaanxi Branch HHR&E 91T Gansu Branch

R P : L ZHEEARL

AHEE 1T Hubei Branch AT Henan Branch St. Petersburg Representative Office

2RIE91T Heilongjiang Branch AEHEAX 1T Inner Mongolia Branch \
FEAbIEER A

["AR&ES91T Guangdong Branch LIPS 94T Shanxi Branch Representative Office for Northern
and Western Africa

=RMAEP1T Yunnan Branch A& EAKX 21T Guangxi Branch

) IV HEHEARL

TE531T Ningbo Branch F=MEDTT Guizhou Branch Hong Kong Representative Office
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Business Scope

ZENIBESERNIIMNA SN ERHE" MHNEE. PEAOKPAER, sROEE. #0
B WINEKB IR, BIMRARR. FEBFEIMESRANBLEOXAERSE ;
Short-term, mid-term and long-term loans approved for foreign trade and the “going global” endeavors,

including export credit, import credit, loans for offshore contracts and overseas investment, Chinese
government concessional loans and preferential export buyer’s credit;

MIEES ISR MR ;

Special loans designated by the State Council;

DIRSNE BRI E PR R Sk (FeIER) A 5HE)
ZXKMBENRARTEERR ;
Onlending loans (donations) from foreign governments and

international financial institutions whose risks are undertaken
by the Bank as well as related Renminbi counterpart loans;

R EE PN ER

Deposit from credit customers;

RITERES ;

Issuance of financial bonds;

NEERINEEMEE LS ;

Domestic and international settlement service and
foreign exchange settlement;

DIBRE. EHIE. BEEFEMAANAZR

#HSs

Other forms of trade finance, including letter of
guarantee, letter of credit and forfeiting;

HEEHAZERNERZTRUS ;

Entrusted loans related to foreign trade;

MESXINRZIBREIE RIS ;

Guarantees related to foreign trade;

DEREHERINCI S ;

Approved foreign exchange business;

& @ ©® O e @ © —O— © —O0—

F=, REEEZMEERS

Bond trading (or on a commission basis) and underwriting;

@
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MERIFE. FHLSS ;

Inter-bank borrowing and lending and inter-bank placement;

NSRRI SEXNAFEAE. F18. ITE. RS

Credit record investigation, consultation, evaluation and witness services
related to finance;

MIERPEE TSI

Bill acceptance and discount;

@ @ -©

RIBURAFRIU R RIS

Agent service of collection, payment and insurance;

EE. REXZEMOITESR

Trading in financial derivatives and/or on a
commission basis;

- @

RFEESFLSS ;

Asset-backed securitization;

1AV S5 ERIR AR SS 5

Corporate financial advisory services;

@ o

PLRUBINRALI ;

Organizing or participating in syndicated loans;

©-

%
2]

BHND TR O RITRECEE NG E H k=R
PIRITALSS

Banking operations of overseas branches permitted by local
laws and with the authorization of the Bank;

BIEFEMERUF AR XA RRIUEERBELS ;

Equity investment and leasing business through subsidiary
companies as duly approved;

ZESRETL S EENRERE LS,

And other businesses approved by the banking regulatory authority under the State Council.

® 0= —0—
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In 2019, under the leadership of the CPC Central Committee and the State Council and guided by Xi Jinping Thought
on Socialism with Chinese Characteristics for a New Era, the Bank kept firmly in mind the need to maintain political
integrity, think in big-picture terms, follow the leadership core, and keep in alignment, strengthened confidence in
the path, theory, system and culture of socialism with Chinese characteristics, resolutely upheld General Secretary
Xi Jinping’s core position both in the Party Central Committee and the Party as a whole, and resolutely upheld the
Party Central Committee’s authority and its centralized, unified leadership.

The Bank held a series of activities to remind Party members in the Bank of our Party’s founding mission and
strengthen the Party organization in the Bank in an all-round way. The Bank fully implemented all major policies
and decisions made by the CPC Central Committee and the State Council, took active measures to respond to the
downward pressure on the economy and challenges from the external environment, fully leveraged its role as a
policy bank to support national development and contribute to high-quality growth of the Chinese economy.

The Bank’s business maintained the momentum of sound growth in 2019. At the year end, the Bank’s assets totaled
RMB4,570.378 billion, up by 8.98% year on year; the total liabilities stood at RMB4,255.248 billion, up by 9.51%
year on year; the pre-tax profit reached RMB9.087 billion, an increase of RMB1.237 billion year on year; the net
profit reached RMB5.457 billion, a year-on-year increase of RMB835 million.
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Foreign trade loans are provided to the Bank’s clients to support trade of goods, labor and technology between
the domestic market of China and the overseas markets (including Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan). It does not
contain trade-in-goods loans related to cooperation between Chinese entities and foreign governments, financial
institutions and companies with sovereign guarantee. Nor does it include trade-in-goods loans related to overseas
projects contracted by Chinese companies.

In terms of the direction of trade flows, it can be divided into loans for import and loans for export. In terms of the

type of trade, it falls into trade-in-goods loans and trade-in-services loans. At year-end, the outstanding balance

of foreign trade loans stood at RMB1,200.007 billion, an increase of RMB123.479 billion compared with that of the
beginning of the year.

B 27T, %

In 100 millions of Renminbi, %

= REL EEEE4T 181E (%)

Outstanding Annual Increase/ Annual Increase/

Loan Facility Balance Decrease (Amount) Decrease (Percentage)

YR TR

Trade-in-goods Loans 11,779.42 1,268.64 12.07
HOFE#EF Loans for Export of Goods 5,392.26 584.27 12.15
HOEFELT Export Sellers’ Credit 3,194.57 554.32 20.99
HOAXHB{SE5T Export Buyers’ Credit 1,128.41 10.89 0.97
RS RZE Trade Finance 1,069.28 19.07 1.82
HOBYEIF Loans for Import of Goods 6,387.16 684.37 12.00
SRSER
E’%;j)e\—f—/s\e:iices Loans 22065 "33.85 -18.30
HORRSEHIF Loans for Export of Services 104.68 -38.72 -27.00
O AT Export Sellers’ Credit 47.87 -47.02 -49.56
HOXA1E5 Export Buyers’ Credit / / 4
BZ@% Trade Finance 56.82 8.31 17.14
HORRS R Loans for Import of Services 115.97 4.87 4.39
HSMR 5 IR 12,000.07 1,234.79 11.47

Foreign Trade Loans
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Cross-Border investment loans are provided to Chinese
funded companies (including share-holding companies)
that registered in China or overseas, to support their
investment in the overseas market (including Hong
Kong, Macao and Taiwan). At year-end, the outstanding
balance of overseas investment loans was RMB257.978
billion, a decrease of RMB14.587 billion compared with
that of the beginning of the year.

b EwRD
145.87127¢

B 12T, %

In 100 millions of Renminbi, %

e REL =) g (%)
i :
Loan Facility Outstanding Annual Increase/ Annual Increase/
Balance Decrease (Amount) Decrease (Percentage)
TONG B =R
ISR AT 2,579.78 -145.87 5.35
Overseas Investment Loans
i ava }'\.:Kﬁ;—ﬂf-v
R e 346.57 25.55 7.96
Indirect Investment Loans
v }'\.;Kﬁ[ﬂ_fh
ERRARHL 2,233.22 -171.42 -7.13
Direct Investment Loans
LRI TR
Green Field Investment Loans 1,346.57 85.92 682
B TE TR
Brown Field Investment Loans 886.65 25734 2249
ﬂ&uﬁzi%?bﬁ;ﬁ‘ﬁ% % v v
Absorbing Overseas Investment Loans
BRI
EREAER 2,579.78 -145.87 -5.35

Cross-Border Investment Loans
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International cooperation loans are provided to
clients to support their cooperation with governments
of foreign countries or regions, financial institutions,
and companies with sovereign guarantee. The loans
are also provided to Chinese companies for overseas
contracting projects. The year-end outstanding balance
of international cooperation loans was RMB960.897
billion, an increase of RMB74.719 billion compared with
that of the beginning of the year.

sep==2Iabicb |
747 191Z27¢

B 27T, %
In 100 millions of Renminbi, %
REN =) R (%)

Outstanding Annual Increase/ Annual Increase/
Balance Decrease (Amount) Decrease (Percentage)

=]

Loan Facility

MR E TIZHTR

Loans for Overseas Contracting /88863 °78.59 e
E R ENEEETR
Loans for International Sovereign 609.74 -23.58 -3.72
Cooperation

=T A 4’i|c;-ﬂ-\v
ﬁmmmmm\ﬂ. . _ 875.30 221.90 33.96
Loans for Financial Institution Cooperation
LTRR
On-Lending 5400 e o
HAth b
Other Loans 16069 el e
FTINES ELT =k
FIMEELTRR 9,608.97 74719 8.43

International Cooperation Loans
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Open Economy Development Loans are provided in
line with the Chinese government’s policy to facilitate
high-quality growth of foreign trade, infrastructure
connectivity, greater openness and the Bank’s fulfillment
of social responsibilities. By the end of 2019, the
outstanding balance of loans for supporting open
economy development was RMB1,353.658 billion, an
increase of RMB213.759 billion compared with that of
the beginning of the year.

B . 1Z7T, %
In 100 millions of Renminbi, %
REL o= )] g (%)

Outstanding Annual Increase/ Annual Increase/
Balance Decrease (Amount) Decrease (Percentage)

=

Loan Facility

B RF R

Loans for Transformation and Upgrading 4.946.84 903.31 22.34
TREIR R
Loans for Energy Conservation and 951.18 220.32 30.14
Environmental Protection

Na=a4 > R Eh
bt o o 288.19 60.33 26.48
Loans for Agricultural Industrialization
ERIG HE TR

TR 4,173.84 531.73 14.60
Loans for Infrastructure
MORAN S AL = B3R o / s
Loans for Tourism and Cultural Industry
PV RS TR
Loans for Industrial Relocation 7 / 4
=it 3,176.53 421.90 15.32
Other Loans ' ) ) )

U2 IR AT SR

FREE TR AR 13,536.58 2,137.59 18.75

Open Economy Development Loans
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As the designated institution to implement the Chinese Government Concessional Loan
and Preferential Export Buyer’s Credit, the Bank had extended concessional facilities
to over 90 countries in the ASEAN, South Asia, Central Asia, West Asia, Africa, Latin
America and South Pacific by the end of 2019.

Over the year, projects financed by the preferential facilities were successfully
completed in other developing countries, including road construction and expansion
of more than 1600 kilometers, power transmission and transformation lines of nearly
3,500 kilometers, newly installed power-generating capacity of 800 megawatts, newly
laid fiber optic cables of about 20,000 kilometers, airport terminal retrofitting and
expansion of nearly 13,000 square meters, newly extended farm land with water supply
and irrigation facilities up to 28,000 hectares for 2.8 million residents, and numerous
renovation projects in such sectors as data communication, education, health care
and housing. Thanks to such efforts, the investment environment, the livelihood of local
residents and the self-development capabilities of host countries were significantly
improved, and regional connectivity enhanced.

In the course of 2019, the Bank continued to advance the Belt and Road Initiative
(BRI) and made substantial progress on several key projects. It assisted the
Chinese enterprises in their efforts to invest in, build and operate overseas projects,
accelerated integration with the local economy, and promoted cultural exchanges with
other developing countries. With all these efforts made, the Bank further consolidated
the mutually-beneficial and win-win cooperation with its developing partners and made
concrete contribution to the building of a community of shared future for mankind.
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Onlending Loans from Foreign
Governments and International
Financial Institutions
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The Bank is a major on-lender of loans from foreign
governments and international financial institutions. By
the end of 2019, the outstanding balance of on-lending
loans stood at USD14.039 billion.

Over the year, acting on the Chinese government’s
guiding principle of making proper and effective use
of foreign funds, the Bank endeavored to support
projects in key areas such as infrastructure, health
care, education, agriculture and environmental
protection, thus playing an important role in improving
people’s livelihood and promoting social and economic
development in central and western parts of China. It
made active efforts to implement national policies of
promoting energy conservation and emission reduction
by on-lending preferential loans from international
financial institutions, and made sound progress in
developing its own green credit facilities for energy
conservation, emission reduction and new energy
sectors. The Bank also expanded its commercial loan
on-lending business to use low-cost funds to import
advanced technologies, key equipment and important
energy resources.

In 2019, the Bank continued to perform as a major
on-lender and maintained a stable on-lending portfolio,

with 12 new on-lending agreements signed totaling
USD530 million. The Bank, with its on-lending services,
supported projects in the fields of wetland restoration
and ecological protection, post-quake reconstruction,
energy conservation and emission reduction, pollution
treatment and imports of advanced medical equipment,
on-lent loans to support livelihood projects in areas of
environmental protection, health care, education and
agriculture, and ensured healthy growth of its green
credit business.

The Bank further expanded cooperation with multilateral
financial institutions, established correspondent banking
relations and carried out direct lending cooperation with
European Investment Bank, KfW and other institutions.
Meanwhile, the Bank introduced medium- and long-term
international commercial loans to support a number of
important projects in areas of energy conservation and
emission reduction, hospital construction and wind
power generation.

By the year-end, the Bank had on-lending business with
24 foreign governments and 6 international financial
institutions, and had on-lent loans to projects in over
30 provinces, autonomous regions and municipalities
in China.
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In 2019, the Bank conducted USD153.693 billion worth
of international settlement, guarantee and trade finance
business, among which international settlement registered
USD94 billion, guarantee USD11.54 billion, and trade
finance USD48.153 billion. By the end of 2019, the
outstanding balance of trade finance credit-line business
reached USD76.249 billion.

Over the year, the Bank concentrated its efforts
on diversifying and refining its services and stepped
up support to ensure steady growth of foreign trade,
cooperation related to the Belt and Road Initiative, cross-
border investment, overseas contracting and international
industrial capacity and equipment manufacturing
cooperation. In the meantime, the Bank actively supported
China’s imports from other countries to promote balanced
development of foreign trade. In an endeavor to honor
China’s commitment to the world, the Bank redoubled
efforts to implement the USD5 billion special fund for

financing imports from Africa and better served the Second
China International Import Expo. Moreover, the Bank
followed Chinese government’s policy and made full use
of factoring and other supply chain businesses to provide
more financing support to private companies and SMEs.

While serving corporate clients, the Bank also enhanced
trade finance cooperation with other financial institutions
in ways of inter-bank financing and credit enhancement
services within the Bank’s business scope, thus expanding
the coverage of its financial services.

The Bank caters to real needs for trade finance. By
running stringent background check on trade deals, the
Bank makes sure that funds and resources flow into the
real economy. In addition, the Bank operates in strict
compliance with regulatory requirements regarding foreign
exchange and cross-border Renminbi flows.
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The Bank has so far initiated and participated in the
establishment of 22 investment funds (companies). Over
the past decade, the Bank has made continuous efforts
to build a brand in providing equity investment services
with its own characteristics, with the total commitment
of investment reaching RMB98.724 billion and the
accumulative amount of investment RMB28.895 billion.

In 2019, the Bank witnessed a steady growth of its equity
investment business with an amount of RMB4.919 billion,
which mainly went to infrastructure, resource exploitation,
manufacturing, green economy, industrial cooperation and
financial cooperation, with the focus on projects in areas
of regional economic cooperation, connectivity, energy
conservation, environmental protection and ecological
governance.

In leveraging its equity investment strengths to promote
the Belt and Road Initiative and international industrial
capacity cooperation, the Bank focused on key markets

such as new energy, telecommunication and bio-pharmacy
in countries along the Belt and Road. The Bank gave full
play to the leverage role of equity investment through
multiple financing models to facilitate flagship projects.
The Bank therefore helped attract more capitals from
the market and formed synergy to promote bilateral and
multilateral economic cooperation and enhance regional
connectivity. It gave new impetus to the economy of host
countries, improved people’s livelihood and promoted
bilateral cultural exchanges. By doing so, the Bank also
facilitated the two-way flow of high-quality resources in
and outside China and contributed to the quality of China’s
economic growth.

In serving the development, transformation and upgrade of
domestic economy, the Bank funded emerging industries
and other vital industries, participated in China’s Central
SOEs Industrial Investment Fund for Poor Area and other
key sub-funds, in an effort to provide more targeted
support to guide economic transformation and upgrade.
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In 2019, as the fourth largest bond issuer in China’s domestic
market, the Bank witnessed a steady growth in its Renminbi-
and foreign currency-denominated bond business and the
annual issuance volume reached a record high. Throughout
the year, the Bank issued Renminbi-denominated financial
bonds worth RMB820 billion, a year-on-year increase of
47.8%. By the year-end, the stock of Renminbi-denominated
bonds issued by the Bank stood at nearly RMB2.8 trillion. The
amount of fund raised in the overseas market in 2019 reached
USD5 .2 billion, a year-on-year increase of 73.3%.

The Bank actively expanded its Renminbi-denominated bond
financing channels and enhanced its capacity to raise fund,
and thus bolstered its credit business and fully played its role
in making counter-cyclic adjustment.

The Bank successfully issued RMB30 billion worth of tier-two
capital notes, further enhancing its capital strength and its
capacity to forestall risks.

Over the year, the Bank’'s bond issuance channels were
further expanded. It was actively engaged in a multi-level
bond market, issued bonds worth RMB20 billion in stock
exchanges, and launched OTC retails of stock bonds through
a number of commercial banks. In such ways, the Bank
expanded its bond issuance in inter-bank market, stock
exchange market and OTC market.

The Bank, to better fulfill its mission, issued for the first
time a policy bank bond worth RMB4 billion for SMEs to
help improve their financing accessibility and reduce their
financing cost. The bondholders mainly included commercial
banks, wealth management products, insurance institutions,
asset management products and overseas institutions.

Over the years, the Bank has been fully involved in the
opening-up of China’s bond market. Since policy bank bonds
were added to the Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate
Index in April 2019, the proportion of international investors
holding the Bank’s bonds had been on the rise. The Bank
provided international investors with high credit rating, full-
term bond products and high-quality investment options to
help them optimize asset allocation.

In 2019, the Bank used the window of opportunity presented
by declining interest rates in the international market and
issued foreign currency-denominated bonds worth USD5.2
billion through multiple and flexible ways, including 2.28
billion of US dollar-denominated bonds, 1.7 billion of Euro-
denominated bonds and 8 billion of Hong Kong dollar-
denominated bonds. This way, the Bank’s overseas fund
raising channels were further expanded and the basket of
currencies was further diversified.

The Bank was widely recognized by the market for its work
on bond issuance in 2019. It was awarded the Excellent Bond
Issuer, the Innovative Contributor in OTC Business Bond
and the Excellent Issuer of Sample Bonds of China Bond
Green Bond-Related Indices by China Central Depository
& Clearing Co., Ltd., the Excellent Financial Bond Issuer by
Shanghai Stock Exchange and the Excellent Policy Financial
Bond Issuer by Shenzhen Stock Exchange. The Bank was
also awarded the Best Quasi-Sovereign Bond Issuer by The
Asset magazine.
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The Bank is committed to reducing financing cost of the real economy,
facilitating the transmission of monetary policy, and serving as an active player
in growing the bond market. As the central bank’s primary dealer in the open
market and a bond market maker, the Bank contributed its part to the steady
development of the inter-bank market. In 2019, the Bank was named the Core
Dealer in Inter-bank Market and the Excellent Dealer in Currency Market by
China Foreign Exchange Trade System. The Bank officially became one of the
contributor banks of Bond Connect in July and completed the first transaction
in October. &l
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Foreign Exchange Rate and Interest Rate Risk Management
Services for Clients
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AN AL B SLCEFEN, 2019F, EXWERNINEFHRZMEFE
%, #BHORTHSEFEARZTRZTM, IFEERUFR “—F—KB A%
EREXEIRZWS ; BEERISHEL T EBLPRIMRIEARM, #H—
BRETmER, SIRSEM, AT &EER,

The Bank remains committed to a customer first approach and keeps enhancing
customer experience by improving its services and products, building a highly
professional marketing team, and setting up internal qualification certifications. By
so doing, the Bank has built a brand in providing professional financial services and
in helping its corporate clients fend off various exchange rate and interest rate risks.

Facing the complicated trade and economic situation both at home and abroad, the
Bank continued to diversify transaction currencies in conducting treasury business
for its clients, and supported business units within the Bank to conduct foreign
exchange business with currencies used by countries along the Belt and Road. The
Bank also launched an interest rate swap product anchoring LPR, in an effort to
further improve its product portfolio, innovate services and expand business scope.

| &EEEELS )

Bond Underwriting

20194, MHMORITRSEHGFABE WS, RSEWVEERR, EHATE
FIRERARE, BORMENE, REEFNERRTE, 2FTAEBRERR
RIF. AT, PHRE. SRGSEFSIT19H, £81242.50127T.

In 2019, the Bank continued to advance its bond underwriting business,
assisted corporate clients with their direct financing endeavors in the bond
market, and helped them get more access to financing and lower financing
cost. All those efforts were well received by its clients. Throughout the year, the
Bank acted as the major underwriter of such bonds as ultra-short term financing
bonds, short-term financing bonds, medium-term bills and financial bonds for
19 times, with a total volume of RMB24.25 billion.
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EREECS
International Credit Rating

HHORITERSTEENEATE—BNERER TR £1TEHEIREFRTENMTR. Hb, BEQRFF
FAA, TFRBENRE ; EERAEITENA+, WREENRE ; BERBNHENA+, TRRENRE.

The Bank enjoys the same international credit rating as China’s sovereign credit rating. It is rated by three major
international rating agencies, namely, Moody’s, Standard & Poor’s and Fitch. Moody'’s rating of the Bank is A1 with stable
outlook, Standard & Poor’s, A+ with stable outlook, and Fitch, A+ with stable outlook.

@

HEER PE# L agsT

S - ) THE EXPORT-AMPORT BANK OF GHINA
China’s Sovereign Ratings

BERAERSAE

Moody’s AT AT
TREERAR

Standard & Poor’s A+ A+
EEERITLABRATE A+ A+

Fitch
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Major Projects

HE=+

BEEERAREKETE CF
Extension of Southern Expressway
in Sri Lanka

RANF AL
Navibulgarmi g C°

Navibulagar Bulk Carriers

ZMERERERSDEFIIFMEZ—, URIREEN
BEMISHEEEIME Y — MEBENBAIHHE NN
RELEIHASRAK, 2BLNRNIGAE, D4 MMRELE
&%, HPE— = HRET2019FREET T, &N
BEe%BFE, fEiieRENIHtEBOTENEH
/NBSRIEN2-3B, BERBETREFEELE, 208
MEHRE “—H—K BNEBELEK.

As an important outcome of President Xi Jinping’s state visit
to Sri Lanka, the project is known as a key infrastructure in
Sri Lanka. The newly constructed extension from Matara
to Hambantota, with a total length of 96 kilometers, was
divided into four sections, in which section |, section Ill
and section IV were completed successively in 2019. Once
fully open for operation, the expressway will shorten the
travel time between Colombo and Hambantota Port from
6 hours to 2-3 hours. This project will inject new impetus
to Sri Lanka’s economic and social development, and it is
a tangible result of China-Sri Lanka cooperation on jointly
building the Belt and Road.

MERKE “—F 8 BNHRERANTERE, ElR
A R MEDERRSABNEES R, RIB
CERER) 2019F8UE, A TIENEFMBMAEEEIT AT
SERTT, AEFIESIRE ., 2018E7H, HESKEIE
Zoe R ARINAT 2RI B RAMERIET, &IT5HR
FINavibulgarfliz A BEE T IHE6RE4.5 7 MBI E
B AR AER N, 2019FRAIMRAAE. ZIMBERTER
B T7H1EFE BRTHEERR, hEINEPRAESR
BIE. R ALE RIS S1ER ERRIL,

As the BRI continues to advance, the shipping industry has
proven to be pivotal in promoting the BRI and international
trade. According to the data released by Marine Money
in 2019, the Bank, one of the leading institutions in the
international ship financing industry, ranked second in the
world by commitment amount. In the presence of Chinese
Premier Li Kegiang and Bulgarian Prime Minister Boyko
Borisov, the Bank signed a financing agreement with
Navibulgar, a Bulgarian shipping company, in support of its
purchase of six 45,000-DTW bulk carriers in July 2018, and
three of them were handed over in 2019. This transaction is
regarded as a fruit of strengthened China-Bulgaria economic
cooperation and trade relation, an important outcome of
“17+1” cooperation, as well as a reflection of deepening
cooperation between China and Europe.
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BRI RHETE O
Faleolo International Airport
Upgrading Project in Samoa

BEREHMERWE —REHF
BRABAEREAMRBATE (F
Peshawa-Karaci Motorway
(Sukkur-Multan Section) in Pakistan

ZWB T EAB NN B, RENTHREEN
%, BATSHRRITFITRE, F2019F58IRF T
THEANZE, AEATPFMXE=H5FRERTR
FHURSEIER. HMBE BB R T Sl TRIZIRT
RN REFT R ENEE, RIIESZHNEFRMTER
BIFF R, INEREHIRSIRS KT, HEIFELST
HERELE.

The project includes the upgrading and expansion of
terminals and the construction of parking aprons equipped
with boarding bridges. Supported by the Bank and the
World Bank through parallel financing, the project was
successfully completed and put into operation in May
2019, and it served as a good model of third market
cooperation in the South Pacific. The project broke the
bottleneck restraining the development of Samoa’s tourism
and economy because of the scale of the original airport,
attracted more international airlines to open new routes
to the country, increased the airport’'s passenger flow
and improved its service quality, thus contributing to the
economic and social development of Samoa.

BINEER T ERAMARIER N, 23 BREETIEEFT
ERANREMAOSABENMEK, 2EECEIKEN
B2\iE, T2019F 11 BEEEHARI =85 TEEN
Mo ZMENERENTREBERSEARESR, &
BMEREBENmRILNEEES, MREFEHEARE
FEROETERABSRA, REKENBLE. RN,
ZIMEREHN TR ESERNHTEESK5ES, B
BRI ARE ML=, REEEKF,

Connecting Sukkur City and Multan City and passing
through Pakistan’s most developed and populous areas,
the Sukkur-Multan section is an important passage linking
northern and southern Pakistan. The opening ceremony
was held in the capital Islamabad in November 2019. The
project helps improve Pakistan’s major national expressway
network, ease north-south traffic pressure, strengthen
communication among major economic centers in central
and southern Pakistan, and promote coordinated regional
development. It also helps shorten travel time, facilitate
economic activities, create more jobs for residents along
the motorway and improve their livelihood.
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EEZHHEERE O
Pangkalan Susu Coal Fired Power
Plant in Indonesia

5F&

fREEKEBERE OF

183MW Isimba Hydropower Project
in Uganda

ZMEMTHERETIHIEHEEBERE, EVE2
2X 200K E,, QITFHLEBE22{ZE, F2019F9A5%
THENEE, ZIMBERINDEERBHARTEN “&
ERAK” , AR THPEFIETEENE B HIH M
R, MBERIMFIEF, BHRERT SEFEERBE
RO, RFELHMAEFHRLRE, Re T ARNEERS
Akl 7k Fo

Located in Langkat County, North Sumatra Province,
Indonesia, the power plant was completed and put into
operation in early September 2019, with an installed
capacity of 2x200MW and a projected annual generating
capacity of 2.2 billion kWh. Awarded the Best Performance
Award by PT PLN (Persero) Indonesia, it significantly
enhanced the image of Chinese manufacturing brand in
Indonesia’s power market. The smooth operation of the
plant mitigated power shortages in both production and
people’s daily lives, promoted local economic and social
development, increased jobs and improved people’s living
standards.

ZIMBMUTSTEAmBAESHIL BT H L, FLESHTT
HMMERIBZ BN ERK, SEHE183JKR, T2019
FIARI KRB, BGEFEMES. ~UEHE—, HHh
BAOEMRBRERERERHAE T I ARIXER
F. ZMBERANEER, SeELXBENBSEREAY
20%, AARZEMETERBHHEEREIIR,

Located on the Victoria Nile of South Uganda, a hilly area
between Lake Victoria and Lake Kyoga, the project was put
into operation in March 2019 with a total installed capacity
of 183MW. Uganda has long been suffering from power
shortages due to poor infrastructure. This project will raise
the installed power generating capacity of Uganda by
about 20%, thus significantly mitigating power shortages
in the country.
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Addis Ababa Bole International
Airport Terminal Expansion Project in
Ethiopia

BREGLEIMAARIE, MBRS, RBETME, KNOKEM
=ikl ARG RER 12 E T 2019FJIERRANIE
g, ERMNERIZREELEDBESEF7005 AREF
FE2200B8 R, RAZRE T IREBHRMERE, BhILEH
TETSEIENtX A Em 0. B, ZINEBRE
T AT “2025FRS" WEE—IF, BHNREMTE
W RFASFEAMAIEMAERIMTER" BYET.

Ethiopia is located in East Africa with high terrain and
inconvenient transportation, and air transport development
becomes its inevitable choice. By increasing the airport’s
annual passenger handling capacity from 7 million to 22
million, the project, which officially went into operation
in early 2019, eased passenger overload pressure and
contributed to Addis Ababa’s endeavor to become an air
transportation center in Africa. Moreover, as an important
part of the “Vision 2025” of Ethiopian Airlines, the project
will help the airline become the market leader in Africa over
the next 15 years.

AATRAF ST B 561

Major Projects

8 1% 3K

PMBEBLIIE

Hengyi (Brunei) PMB Petrochemical
Project

AIIEREABRABEZE—RETUMEEHU IS ULTR
BEFNIARE R, 812X EPMBA MR IS
s, EHRARENE ELBZEPHNER—F, 2019
F11A, ad2EEEl. KeMTRiET, ZMEERN
I erEeaierEiRr, IF~HSHm. Sn iz
Bl PXC FEF . RIMBRXRENRARSRIRE
B, NXEEFLTURBREET RRER.

Zhejiang Hengyi Petrochemical Co. Ltd is a modern private
company specialized in petrochemical and chemical fiber
material production. Brunei, where the project is located,
is an important ASEAN country along the Maritime Silk
Road. After an overall tuning and associated operation,
the project realized smooth operation and became fully
operational in November 2019, and produced gasoline,
diesel, jet kerosene, PX, benzene and other products.
As the largest industrial investment project in Brunei, it
has played its role in diversifying the country’s economic
development.




GFR_NEG QR_Non-confidential_Appendix G.24_China Export Import Bank 2019

HRE G ORIT2019FERE
THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF CHINA

BT BN S B
Wuhan He-édqu_a_r_t_e_

ZMERAFSBRNKEETRRERAE, BAEFERETREAEREMAREFNSHERER L, HiEHRNIMR,
CT. PET-CTERIF R AT T RESRETFGRERNNTA, HEZYRBEAR. KEFREERTIE -
REETSEEETREBAE0R, RRARESRETFERRENERRES, EERMARETNE, EERD
REUTHERNDETHERT, ERFESXFEET KRR FENEE.

Wuhan United Imaging Healthcare Limited Co., the investor of the project, is a private high-tech company engaged in
the research and production of high-end medical imaging equipment. Its products, including MR, CT and PET-CT, have
filled the blank of high-end medical imaging equipment supply in China, and they are marketed to developed countries
including Japan and the United States. The building of China’s own medical brands such as the United Imaging Healthcare
will help increase the competitiveness of Chinese high-end medical imaging equipment, reduce medical expense for
patients and reduce the medical imbalances among different regions in China where a tiered diagnosis and treatment
system is applying.
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Red Army Brldge acff-ass ChIShUI River

g

ZOMEMT)IIBHRZXANSRURMNFEIRAE “WERK HNEHEX, BEAMER ELKEEERNTRERFRHR
E—mE. ETABENRSXN, T2019F082HEMEBE., NEBEERH T TEXEREMN, BHFMRKEY
mEA, 1B52)lE. Bt ARSHNEREE, RUHX D IHE, BHEKEZFRE, BAOHENLERFERA
A, AITREEER WKRERABRAENROT

Located in the Wumeng Mountain Area at the junction of Sichuan Province and Guizhou Province and the old revolutionary
base area where the Red Army had crossed Chishui River for four times, the gorge bridge boasts the highest main tower
and the second largest span among the world’s same type of suspension bridges with steel truss beam in mountain areas.
The bridge, fully opened for operation in September 2019, will further improve regional road network, reduce regional
logistics cost and enhance connectivity among South Sichuan, North Guizhou, West Chongqging and other places, thus
deepening coordination and division of labor and promoting economic growth in the region. It will promote the red tourism
industry, and inject impetus to the poverty alleviation campaign in the contiguous mountain areas of Wumeng.
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Risk Management

BERHELERNRERERRR O
Advancing the Building of a Comprehensive Risk Management System

2019%F, HEORTUNERIRANNTF, TE2ERNRINVRIRI, B2XMLMEFIERER, #—FKEXRRETZED
SIS SEER. R ‘—X—71. —EB—X" RN, RREDNERER. ERTNEXNRBIZHE, 2HBEFEN
o, IR e N, FERRERMEKE, MEXREE, FiieEREXITEMRETRER, S BEESNRER)
MPFLRRE D K, ISR ER XSS, MRABRNERE, R2XEXNNEERY, TERARNEGSR, 2
AV A NI ENGFERE R  TRROARBERRRS, RIUERLPMEMLIEE, BRAFLHRLS
MIARERRNERD, MRATHEESER, FiiTERIMEEFERR, RURMEXNREENG, REpEXLEERKF
R RURIENIQERE, YIRREBERHEEELTING ; FEFRXBIRIENFLEFRIRIERL ML EN R
&, MURENRREITFRE. ARFRSEEANKN. mHNRMER NEERNSLEEDMR, ERINIIRESE M
AIRENEEBIRT RN AE ; MR ET R AAEERALENE L FIT I RIER ; MOITRES, BHITERR
12, FRIFRRERENEIETIF, WWRERERTEMERERTRE .

In 2019, the Bank adopted systemic regulations to improve the institutional framework of comprehensive risk management
and refined the system of risk appetite indicators to make sure that it plays the guiding role in the Bank’s overall business
operations.

In accordance with the principle of adopting customized policies and solutions for different clients and assets, the
Bank took proactive measures to forestall and defuse risks in major countries and key projects, and spared no effort in
mitigating existing risks and controlling incremental ones. On the basis of identifying risk exposures, the Bank furthered
risk screening, improved the procedures of country-specific risk evaluation and internal rating, adjusted the credit ceiling
of high-risk countries in a dynamic way and strengthened country risk monitoring and analysis.

The Bank enhanced the management of anti-money laundering (AML), improved the institutional framework and regulations
for AML risk management, and introduced a risk evaluation and indicator system into the Bank’s business units and
products. An AML blacklist was also put in place to enable early warning and real-time monitoring.

The Bank followed the principle of coordinated growth of its assets and liabilities, spared no effort in implementing
regulatory requirements to improve the system for liquidity risk management, and enhanced its capacity for managing
liquidity risk.

The Bank stepped up efforts in operational risk management and adopted concrete measures to prevent and control the
risk of getting penalized by regulatory authorities. The Bank continued to monitor and report key operational risk events
in a timely manner, while optimizing the setting of operational risk appetite.

The Bank conducted stress tests in all kinds of risk scenarios including credit risk, market risk and country risk, and took
the initiative to prepare for and cope with potential extreme incidents that may impact its operation and management.
By making a negative list of industries, the Bank continued to restrict credit quotas to industries with excess production
capacity. Efforts were also made to standardize rating indicators, simplify rating procedures, verify rating models and
increase their scope of application and accuracy.
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Making Progress in Forestalling and
Defusing Risks

2019%F, HHARTRRE(FEF L ORITXREE
WIR G =F K (2018-20204F) ) B3R, 154 HTHLHE
(“=F£—FH. —F—F" NRKRLBIELRE), N "EBX
B, HERB. AR A'MA, ZNRE=ZRESHNH
B “R7)7 R, BREBH T FARAS LASE, 2174
FRERSNE, EANMBESISRAERY. EH
FERMBERNRELETENRE, TETNENTE
LEXNRERENNT, JIKESNXKEEHBMENE
BEME, RKELREEMSH, XNt E8ERBMER, X
ENFEFRTE, NRERRITES, XNEB
EEH BE IR,

According to the Three-Year (2018-2020) Plan on Risk
Prevention and Control, the Bank continued to implement
the Work Plan on Defusing Risks Through Tailor-made
Solutions for Each Client and Asset. Following the principle
of gaining a thorough understanding of the real situation,
adopting effective measures and ensuring tangible results,
the Bank brought into full play the three-tiered supervision
mechanism. As a result, the momentum of the increase of
non-performing assets was reversed, progress was made
in the Bank’s campaign to defuse major risks, and the
Bank’s asset quality was improved.

In addition to mitigating and handling risks in key projects,
the Bank strengthened its work in all aspects to enhance
comprehensive risk control, and it became more alert and
forward-looking in managing risks. In so doing, the Bank
got a clearer picture of its risk exposures, more accurate
risk measurement results and better risk monitoring tools
and enhanced capacity for risk control and management.

R T RSP I R
S5&MBEKTE OF

Building the Capacity for Effective
Internal Control and Compliance

20195, #HWHARITHLERARABITHITN, WEAE
NN EE, FERFAABER KT NAFIEEET
RS, MeefEaMEEEMNENNERE, TiffEeR
THIEAR, BUEFLEGANEE, MAXRGIENE, ©
BRITHNEEGE, BSEFREGNAHE. Rk
KBRS EE, HIEXKRZEENE, FRRNAXE
RPLEMEALIF, FREHSMXNERER, MEBNIES
MBNMNES, BUATEZGHEBING, RAFESR
HETHE.

In the course of 2019, the Bank made solid progress in the
evaluation and closed-loop management of internal control,
thus further enhancing its capacity for internal control and
management.

The Bank improved its institutional framework on a continuing
basis, and strengthened compliance review and feedback
collection of regulations. Compliance management across
lines of business was tightened. Efforts were also redoubled to
forestall and control the risk of financial crime by introducing
bank-wide code of conduct for employees and carrying out
risk screening on specific cases.

Management of connected transactions was strengthened by
formulating regulations and carrying out special rectification
campaigns on equity transactions and connected transactions.

Multiple measures were taken by the Bank to foster the
culture of compliance by providing more training and
guidance on internal control and compliance, establishing
training platforms for important regulations, and educating
its employees about specific crime cases.
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International Cooperation

20195, HHMRT2NETREMSHD, RKES “—F—K” BlirafFalg
WInEEREAINED, BRAMERSERIRATE, HEBENIRIE.

In 2019, the Bank was actively involved in major diplomatic events hosted by
China, including the Second Belt and Road Forum for International Cooperation
(BRF). Focusing on fulfilling its mission, the Bank built platforms for deepening
international cooperation, and further strengthened external exchanges.

sEEH O
Key Events

—

ZNFHINKRISEREE
Meeting with Deputy Prime Minister of Singapore

L

2019F 38, tARGESEKSI T HNKE Chairman Hu Xiaolian met with H.E.Tharman Shanmugaratnam, Deputy
BB AS, IS T WINERS Prime Minister of Singapore in March. H.E.Tharman Shanmugaratnam

— N prap stated that Infrastructure Asia was set up in Singapore and expressed the
HAAZ, FESHEORTERSTE _ & was et up I eingapore and exp .
hope to work with the Bank in the field of infrastructure in Southeast Asia

REML R MAESE, RHE and expand financing channels by drawing on each other’'s comparative
#, HFEREMARE, #HORTES strengths. Chairman Hu said that the Bank stands ready to cooperate with
MRS =ZEEMISHE GRS Singapore to support infrastructure development in third markets. She
B, BEIRINERSH NS e A iy indicated that the Bank will work with Singapore’s financial institutions and
WHE, EFREHASERDESEL enterprises and mobilize both public and private investment and financial

N N o s resources so as to promote bilateral trade and economic cooperation.
SNRMAEREN, BAONAEREELR

BRBRAME KT
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HESTRE “—F—K BERSEsEe:
The Second Belt and Road Forum for International Cooperation

201948, HRBFESFKNBSME_RE “—F—K" ERGFsEREARN. B8R3N NRZHED LR, 7
MERMUNATHRAZYRBEITRS. PFRTRUBSNEEZEILEANIEATSERN ( “—F—K" FBELE
TEpEND) Kfh. WFEITRKIBSMEURAZHEBEXEET NN BRFEARENBESMESLAZRD LR,
S E REE, #HORTASEEINEEN205RT), RIREL “—F—8" B

In April, Chairman Hu Xiaolian was invited to the second BRF opening ceremony and high-level plenary sessions, and
addressed the Thematic Forum on Trade Connectivity on how financial support enhances trade connectivity. Vice
President Sun Ping was invited to the Thematic Forum on Green Silk Road and witnessed the release of the Green Belt
and Road Going-Out Initiative co-launched by the Bank and other institutions. Vice President Xie Ping was invited to the
CEO Conference and signed relevant financing agreements. Chief Discipline Inspector Zeng Mingzi was invited to the
Thematic Forum on Clean Silk Road. During the second BRF, the Bank’s top executives participated in more than 20
events with visiting VIP guests in an endeavor to better implement the Belt and Road Initiative.

BRF_48

R —E-EEFAESECESCE

( X \ THEMATIC FORUMS OF THE SECOND BELT AND ROAD FORUM FOR INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION

i e b TGN L
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Meeting with Deputy Prime Minister of Uzbekistan

201948, HRBFESKENT SEL5 = IMBRI SEMEBER, SHRFHNORTRA TR ER S KRR E
FHMEL[MBMSRT, WO RHENEFRIKER TRAREER, FERRNSSAERIEBEE, HEE
#—H—RT Big. HHORTESESAEEING, BRIHEHT —HELME, BIUTRIFNSFENM, SFIIR
o RRBALMES SEFHIERABRM, EHPSERASFRERRELRE,

Chairman Hu Xiaolian met with H.E.Elyar Ganiev, Deputy Prime Minister of Uzbekistan in April. H.E.Elyar Ganiev said
that a number of key projects financed by the Bank such as the Angren-Pap Railway Tunnel had been completed and
had significantly enhanced his country’s economic development. Looking into the future, Uzbekistan wishes to continue
such close cooperation with the Bank, and jointly contribute to the building of the Belt and Road. Chairman Hu said
that the two sides had worked on a number of major projects and forged strong partnership. Looking ahead, the Bank
is ready to strengthen communication with Uzbekistan and further contribute to the sound growth of bilateral trade and
economic cooperation.
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Witnessing the Signing of Loan Agreement with President of Kenya

2019548, BFRITKESERERIESHRARAFTZUFFNILEZE T FLILBIER OME SHHIE TR, ZIME XY
TRABRBILESNKT. IERIFEEMHHFREBRREN . EAWHERTKALRNERILF TR RKEN
RAZFRRBSE, BERRNARE—DRUEGIF. HHOBRTRAREL “—H—R" BN SEENSERILN
TmelE, RFRRANMERXINE ZMSH, NERITEF T RBIR KPR ERIEFRIRRSIE.

Vice President Xie Ping held talks with a senior delegation from Kenya in April and witnessed the signing of the loan
agreement on Konza Data Center and Smart City Facilities Project. The project is of great significance to promoting IT
application in Kenya and sets an example for the building of smart cities in East Africa. The Kenyan delegation expressed
appreciation to the Bank for its long-term support to the country’s economic and social development and indicated
willingness to deepen cooperation with the Bank going forward. Vice President Xie Ping said that the Bank is dedicated
to promoting the Belt and Road Initiative and highly values the cooperation with Kenyan partners. Looking ahead, the
Bank is ready to advance project implementation and contribute more to Kenya’s economic and social development in
an effort to deepen China-Kenya friendship.

N
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Meeting with Deputy Prime Minister and Finance Minister of Cape Verde

T
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2019568, MREEFKEN THIESAR SERVEEIKEADRMEL. BEASTENAXRRLY, #HHRKRME
MABEYN, BEHRAMEBERGNE, H—FRUETEFLF. BORKR. SFRARKKEVSEMINGIF, HERK
SHHEARTRITZTMAR. FHORTEHRSAZI T —RIIABRIFASVNmNME, BHRE T L5t
ZRE, RRBESHTRUEESFEFFNENGF, RIYSTRERN, RREZFRERINHRERE, BHHE

BEFHTRRRE.

Chairman Hu Xiaolian met with H.E.Olavo Correia, Deputy Prime Minister and Finance Minister of Cape Verde in June.
H.E.Olavo Correia applauded the bilateral relations and said that Cape Verde took the initiative to strengthen economic
cooperation and trade with China. The country hopes to further cooperation in areas of marine economy, port construction,
high and new tech and tourism and to explore with the Bank for more diversified financing models. Chairman Hu said
that the Bank financed a host of projects in Cape Verde, which greatly promoted local economic and social development.
Looking ahead, the Bank is ready to enhance cooperation in the field of marine economy, diversify financing models
and support Chinese enterprises in making investment in Cape Verde, so as to make further contribution to its economic

and social development.
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2019568, IMFRATIKNELHE S +HRPREFT X
&, AEEsiE S REHORZEERFRITERZ e
RYPTET (XTHOGERMENSFREESRE) - It
RIRBETENEBENTRETRIARZ LR, M52
MEREFE=SHHEME, EHOERINEXIE, K
WEFMHR. KK, WHBREHERE=SHHEIFI
B, WHEREGLVHEZ5WMEBRMEE NE/RZS,
WHREEZFHEFARE. FRRIHERENAR
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Vice President Sun Ping was invited to the 10th China-UK
Economic and Financial Dialogue in June and signed
the MOU on Cooperation in the Field of Export Credits
with Chief Executive of UK Export Finance Louis
Taylor. The signing of the MOU will help China and
the UK facilitate bilateral trade, strengthen cooperation
in third markets and promote export credit projects to
achieve mutually-beneficial outcomes. Going forward,
both institutions will continue to explore opportunities in
third markets, and provide financial support to projects
implemented by both Chinese and British companies.
By so doing, they will help promote economic and social
development, better protect the environment, and improve
the living standards of the host country so as to share in
the fruits of China-UK cooperation.
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The First China-ltaly Finance Dialogue

201978, HRGFEEFSKEEHEERXFEM KXE,
FHEMNERE DS ERMINRARERS QB EFRITE
THLED BT RBEAF A EEAEFKIEN ETGT R o™
EEEEET (BFREESR) . WRIFBRETRNE
EWRCTELASFRERITEER, BAOMETR
MADERILGENS, RO RES =S HinEFR
HEHWENRABRRBRLGR, #—PZFPEREDE
W25 “—H—K" 2L,

Chairman Hu Xiaolian was invited to the First China-Italy Finance Dialogue in July and signed two MOUs with CEO of SACE
S.p.A Alessandro Decio and Chairman of UniCredit S.p.A. Fabrizio Saccomanni respectively. The signing of the MOUs
has a strong demonstration effect for furthering China-Italy economic cooperation and trade. It also helps urge financial
institutions of the two countries to establish cooperation mechanisms, deepen bilateral and third market cooperation by
tailor-making financing and insurance solutions and further support enterprises of both countries to take part in the Belt
and Road Initiative.
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In September, Vice President Ning Yong attended upon invitation the 16th China-ASEAN Expo and addressed the
China-ASEAN Summit Forum on Financial Cooperation and Development & Building Up the Open Financial Door to
ASEAN Summit. In his remarks, Vice President Ning stated that based on the principle of amity, sincerity, mutual benefit
and inclusiveness proposed by President Xi Jinping, the Bank will push forward financial product and service innovation
and strengthen exchanges with ASEAN financial institutions and multilateral financial institutions so as to contribute its
share to the deepening of China-ASEAN cooperation.
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The Third Senlor Executive Training Program for China Eximbank’s Major Cooperative Partners
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The Bank successfully held the Third Senior Executive Training Program for China Eximbank’s Major Cooperative Partners
in October. Twenty-three participants from 16 countries along the Belt and Road and international organizations took part
in the program. Aiming at promoting the BRI cooperation by sharing China’'s development experience over the past 70
years since the founding of the People’s Republic in 1949 and the rise of digital economy, the program held a variety of
activities in Beijing and Hangzhou to familiarize the participants with China’s development history as well as the Bank'’s
achievements in promoting international cooperation, thus injecting new impetus to the Bank’s international cooperation
network and the Belt and Road Initiative.
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The second CIIE was held in Shanghai in November 2019.
Chairman Hu Xiaolian attended the Honggiao International
Economic Forum, and paid a visit to the Bank’s clients who
participated in the Expo as exhibitors to learn more about
their businesses. She also paid a visit to the Bank staff

working at the comprehensive service centers. Chairman of
the Board of Supervisors Yu Xuejun and Vice President Xie
Ping attended the signing ceremony on import financing
held by the Bank as a supporting activity to the second
CIIE.
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Enhancing Regional Financial Exchanges

Chairman Hu Xiaolian participated in relevant events
during the visit of Zhou Xiaochuan, Vice Chairman of the
BOAO Forum For Asia (BFA), to Japan in May, including
the meeting with Japan’s Deputy Prime Minister and
Minister of Finance Aso Taro and Governor of the Bank
of Japan Kuroda Haruhiko, the High-level Workshop on
China-Japan Financial Cooperation co-hosted by BFA,
Ministry of Finance of Japan and the Asia Pacific Initiative,
the Roundtable on Trade, Investment and Financial
Cooperation in Asia and the WTO Workshop.
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The First Three Exim High-level Meeting held in November
focused on financing cooperation among China, Japan
and the ROK in the field of infrastructure in third markets
and advocated for co-financing and syndicated loans to
promote risk sharing and mutual benefit.

Those events attracted wide attention and received warm
response from the economic and financial sectors and the
media of relevant countries, thus helping strengthen dialogue and
exchanges and deepen China-Japan-ROK financial cooperation.
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In the course of the year, the Bank continued to deepen cooperation with
multilateral institutions and international organizations. During the second BRF
in April, the Bank signed a Memorandum of Understanding for the Promotion of
2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development through the Belt and Road Initiative
for Bridging the Digital Divide with the International Telecommunication Union
(ITU). In September, the Bank conducted personnel exchange programs with the
African Export-Import Bank (Afreximbank), ITU and the United Nations Industrial
Development Organization to enhance communication between institutions. By
the end of the year, the Bank had established partnerships with 25 multilateral
institutions and international organizations, including the World Bank Group, Asian
Development Bank and Afreximbank to jointly provide funding for infrastructure
construction in developing countries, with positive results achieved. It was also
actively involved in the events under the Asian EXIM Banks Forum (AEBF) in
an effort to promote all-round communication and practical cooperation among
AEBF members.
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Correspondent Banking Network
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The Bank kept strengthening mutually-beneficial cooperation with its
correspondent banks and expanded its overseas network based on business
needs. The Bank had newly established correspondent banking relations with
25 bank head offices and branches in 2019. By the end of the year, the Bank
(including its Paris Branch) had correspondent banking relationships with 1,151
bank head offices and branches in 145 countries and regions across the world.
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In 2019, the Bank forged ahead with the upgrading of
Fintech and the building of IT framework. In an effort to
give stronger support to its business operation, the Bank
further improved the application and management of
technology, enhanced the performance of IT, intensified
network security and ensured the smooth operation of its
business system.

Adapting to the new trend of Fintech, the Bank acted on
the philosophy of putting customer first, taking enterprise
architecture as the core, and pursuing coordinated
development of business and IT. It took the initiative to
learn from and cooperate with others to form its own IT
blueprint, which is well designed, tailor-made, independent
and controllable. Starting from the institutional framework,
a business model integrating products, process, data and
user experience was formed via standardized, structured
and modular means. That had injected strong impetus to
the Bank in its effort to better perform its function.

The Bank enhanced its technology governance by putting
in place a full life-cycle management system and an
application configuration system, as well as a quality
management system for development and testing. Software
development was advanced, and the quality of products
delivered was steadily improved. Great efforts were
also made to promote the data governance system by
implementing the data architecture plan, optimizing the
data management platform and enhancing the quality of
data management.

The technology support to the Bank’s business operation
was strengthened. The Bank upgraded its application
system and made sure that quick and strong technology
support can be provided to monitor abnormal behaviors
and other problems.

A financial service platform was built for small and micro
businesses. Independent and controllable innovative
practices were carried out throughout the process from
user demand gathering to system architecture design,
in an effort to build a financial service system based on
multi-source big data and the new data-driven architecture
and form an online, automatic and smart financial service
platform for small and micro businesses.

The Bank optimized the fault-handling, modification and
application procedures and made analysis on production
incidents on a regular basis, thus enabling itself to handle
faults in a more effective way and achieve better automatic
operation and maintenance of business. The centralized
management of batch tasks was also realized.

Fresh headway was made in building data centers. The
Bank endeavored to make its new data centers green,
efficient, safe and controllable, so as to meet the IT
system’s needs for data. The Bank made an overall green
architecture with three data centers deployed in two cities
and a highly efficient IT architecture, and it aims to set
up a safe, smart and unified operation and maintenance
mechanism.

The Bank consolidated network security by team building,
classified protection, overall planning and the protection
of facilities and equipment. Efforts were made to forestall
network security risks such as screening and rectification of
system bugs and exposure of Internet assets. As a result,
the information security system was further improved.
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Guided by Xi Jinping Thought on Socialism with Chinese Characteristics
for a New Era, the Bank, acting to implement the vision for innovative,
coordinated, green, open and shared development, and adhering to
the core values of dedication, integrity, inclusiveness and innovation,
played an active role in providing financial services to key areas and
weak links during critical periods. The Bank focused on serving the real
economy and promoting high-quality development of the manufacturing
sector. It championed green finance and inclusive finance
poverty-alleviation and public-benefit programs, and kep
responsibility practices. In so doing, the Bank m

“ . to balanced development of the econom
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The year 2019 was crucial for China’'s poverty reduction
campaign. In the course of the year, the Bank endeavored
to gain a thorough understanding of General Secretary Xi
Jinping’s guiding thoughts on poverty alleviation and put them
into practice. It implemented all the CPC Central Committee’s
decisions and overall arrangements for poverty alleviation.
With strengthened leadership and organization, the Bank
formulated feasible work plans and made solid progress
in pursuing targeted poverty alleviation in its two partner
counties, Minxian County in Gansu Province and Yunyang
County in Chongging Municipality.

Based on the two counties’ real development needs, the Bank
arranged funds for specific projects and increased inputs
to ensure the poor had access to sufficient food, clothing,
housing, education and health care. It also made great efforts
to reduce poverty through expanding industry development,
employment and consumption, and worked to improve
compulsory education, basic health care, housing safety
and drinking water safety. As such, significant progress was
made in poverty alleviation in Minxian County and Yunyang
County. In 2019, the Bank donated RMB23 million and helped
bring in RMB1.0657 million for poverty relief. The Bank helped
533 local officials and 4,111 technical personnel get trained,
purchased agricultural products worth RMB1.2 million and
assisted the sales worth RMB1.6278 million. All this benefited
over 28,000 people suffering from poverty. As a result, Minxian
County saw 38,200 people getting out of poverty in 2019 and
the poverty incidence dropped from 11.52% at the beginning
of the year to 2.95% at the year end. Yunyang County saw
7,200 people getting out of poverty and the poverty incidence
dropped from 1.04% to 0.3% during the same period.
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The Bank increased inputs into green credit financing.
It gave priority, based on the precondition of risk
controllability and commercial sustainability, to green
companies and projects in such areas as green agriculture
and forestry development, industrial energy and water
conservation, nature conservation, ecosystem restoration
and disaster prevention and control, resource recycling,
waste disposal and pollution prevention, renewable energy
and clean energy, rural and urban water conservation,
energy efficiency in buildings, green transportation, energy
saving and environmental protection services. The Bank
also supported the manufacturing industry in its efforts to
protect the environment, save energy and reduce emission.

By the end of 2019, the Bank’s outstanding balance of
green credit stood at RMB286.238 billion, up by 13.3%
from the beginning of the year. The projects it had financed
produced significant environmental and social benefits
by reducing the use of 54.9385 million tons of standard
coal, the emission of an equivalent of 84.1966 million tons
of carbon dioxide, 1.7122 million tons of sulfur dioxide
and 684,300 tons of nitrogen oxides, as well as the use of
66.1067 million tons of water.
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The Bank actively fulfilled its social responsibilities by giving priority to delivering
7 9 5 4 % financial services to micro and small businesses. It took the initiative to set up the
' Inclusive Financial Services Department at its headquarters and established the
basic framework of the Bank’s credit business for micro and small enterprises. By
the end of 2019, the loan balance for micro and small businesses was RMB399.27
billion, accounting for 10.58% of the Bank’s on-sheet loan balance. The balance
of on-lending loans for micro and small businesses stood at RMB52.699 billion,
up by 79.54% from the beginning of the year, representing faster growth than the
Bank’s average loan growth rate. In 2019, the Bank provided RMB53.491 billion of
on-lending loans to nearly 20,000 micro and small businesses. The average interest
rate of new on-lending loans fell by 0.94 percentage points year on year.
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Supporting Agriculture, Rural Areas
and Farmers
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The Bank, actively responding to the call of the CPC
Central Committee and fully leveraging its strengths and
resources, made efforts to facilitate the “going global”
endeavors of China’s agriculture sector. With continued
strategic cooperation and improved cooperation mechanism
with the Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs, the Bank
conducted the 8th collection of agricultural projects applying
for international cooperation loans. It focused on the weak
links and made efforts to achieve targeted poverty alleviation
and reduce poverty through industry development. In 2019,
the Bank’s new loans to agriculture and agribusiness reached
RMB23.361 billion and new loans for targeted poverty
alleviation reached RMB5.499 billion.
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The Bank encourages its employees to join the public-
benefit programs. In 2019, four training programs were
carried out by the Bank’s employees at Yun’an Primary
School and Fengming Primary School of Yunyang County
in Chongqging Municipality, benefiting more than 400
students. Teaching plans were tailor-made according to
the actual needs of rural primary schools, with English,
national defense and traditional culture as the focus of
lectures. These efforts were well received by the children
in impoverished areas.
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During the traditional Eid al-Adha festival, staff members of Kashgar Branch visited families in need in Arekule
village in Xinjiang Uygur Autonomous Region, sending them gifts and greetings to express love and care. On
the occasion of the 70th anniversary of the founding of the People’s Republic of China, a solemn flag-raising
ceremony was held by the Branch with local villagers. Staff of the Branch also painted pictures with children in
local kindergartens to celebrate the birthday of the People’s Republic through the form of art.
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

[English Translation for Reference Only]
Baker Tilly China [2020] No.25642

All shareholders of The Export-Import Bank of China:
[. Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Export-Import Bank of China (hereinafter “the Bank”), which comprise
the consolidated and the Bank’s balance sheets as at December 31, 2019, and the consolidated and the Bank’s income
statements, consolidated and the Bank’s cash flow statements and consolidated and the Bank’s statements of changes
in owner’s equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated and the
Bank’s financial positions as at December 31, 2019, and their financial performance and their cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises.

[I. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with China Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Bank and have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the China Code of Ethics
for Certified Public Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

[1l. Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for
the Financial Statements

Management of the Bank is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements to achieve fair presentation in
accordance with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises, and for the design, implementation and maintenance
of such internal control as management determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intend to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.
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IV. Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with auditing standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(1) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

(2) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
internal control.

(8) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

(4) Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’'s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, the auditing standards require us to draw attention to users of the financial statements in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

(5) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

(6) Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Bank to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

This report, the accompanying financial statements and notes to the financial statements are English translation of the
Chinese version of the Bank. This translation is not required by law or any regulation. This material was prepared solely
for the information of management of the Bank. The accuracy or completeness of this translation is not guaranteed. In the
event of any inconsistency between this English translation and the Chinese version, the Chinese version shall prevail.
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Financial Statements

EHMBITEF AR
20194F12831H

YRR FREE H ORTT B ARTmFT
o FRE O RITEHIRER R E O RIT
2019%12831H 2018%12H31H 2019%12H31H 2018%12H31H

&
W R BITHER 455.22 451.86 453.00 449 .34
FHAPREBITHIN 75,379,189.82 41,126,019.77 75,379,189.82 41,126,019.77
REE - - = -
FREA TR = - = -
23 (ENIZ 0 338,378,905.38 403,846,213.73 337,538,821.50 403,376,454.00
%}%* 66,453,235.22 54,138,363.25 66,453,235.22 54,138,363.25

AT EEES A 47,650,708.98 38,029,715.37 38,709,077.94 31,649,832.43
é%%mmﬁ’ﬂﬁﬁm# S o o

TTEERmA~ 3,275,472.86 10,218,862.38 3,275,472.86 10,218,862.38
ENRESRAF 90,308,731.00 148,051,497.00 90,308,731.00 148,051,497.00
HERERS = - = -
RIS B R = = 85,412.98 = 85,412.98
7 WF & 36,009,342.37 24,698,800.57 36,413,571.25 24,983,877.32
HAR R 2,449,894.78 2,670,941.75 2,221,575.24 2,340,482.14
ﬁﬁﬁz‘f% B3| 3,558,349,317.44 3,180,133,163.33 3,564,509,798.54 3,185,965,029.92
I E SRE 247,032,517.60 137,679,381.80 247,032,517.60 137,679,381.80
HERIY x'ﬁ 63,047,700.14 109,128,189.75 63,047,700.14 109,128,189.75
KEBRRAIE 2 4,884,662.23 5,820,365.98 5,298,729.89 4,110,939.48
SR B 306,582.78 216,849.38 306,582.78 216,849.38
BEE# = 3,918,204.48 3,862,053.58 3,327,873.84 3,254,680.14
FRIR 118,856.47 396,955.66 118,856.47 396,955.66
TR &= 178,490.81 190,635.06 177,447 .94 189,249.99
B - - = -
KERRFHE 2R A 7,367.72 31,276.53 5,227.24 27,689.19
R 355,274.55 555,516.20 355,274.55 555,516.20
BLEFTEH A 31,497,411.01 29,750,722.58 31,496,928.64 29,750,473.11
HAth = 775,561.77 3,048,073.95 757,479.89 3,048,073.95

‘E|>‘.f

=31

4,570,377,882.67

4,193,679,462.46

4,566,734,545.37

4,190,294,279.18
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REIR(L . PEFHORERT B ARTmFT
. FRE O RITEHIRER Fh [ O RIT
) 2019%12831H 2018%12H31H 2019%12H31H 2018%12H31H
e
AP IRTTER 121,200,000.00 198,200,000.00 121,200,000.00 198,200,000.00
AT I = - = -
&l K EL At & BN A 77 RGN 801,931,236.22 765,522,127.80 801,931,236.22 765,522,127.80
WARE 88,016,307.44 48,149,656.76 88,016,307.44 48,149,656.76
LARNETEBEETEITA 87 636,10 86770 49
LRSI SRR G ’ ' N N
TEERAR 9,473,294.32 6,353,081.02 9,473,294.32 6,353,081.02
R &R~ 24,983,400.00 2,690,000.00 24,983,400.00 2,690,000.00
R TERR 179,858,618.42 225,129,369.73 179,858,618.42 225,129,369.73
8z < BR T #7EA 132,561.71 118,334.26 129,729.74 118,334.26
[ 32t 2% 6,819,143.00 5,895,874.70 6,815,381.17 5,892,573.52
IVANENIRS) 22,423,472.94 9,005,471.21 22,423,472.94 9,005,271.51
HERENR = - . _
EAR 3R 2,992,392.73 3,433,653.94 2,861,365.21 3,343,568.15
it 1,692,064.98 1,391,122.29 1,692,064.98 1,391,122.29
[WEREGES 2,978,378,907.74 2,599,507,654.30 2,978,378,907.74 2,599,507,654.30
BIEFTER AR 1,115,188.71 2,683,713.86 1,115,188.71 2,683,713.86
Hithfa i 16,143,032.56 17,382,394.42 16,128,296.12 17,382,394.42
ARET 4,255,247,556.87 3,885,549,224.79 4,255,007,263.02 3,885,368,867.63
FREENE :
RGN 150,000,000.00 150,000,000.00 150,000,000.00 150,000,000.00
BRERR 141,505,718.45 141,505,718.45 141,505,718.45 141,505,718.45
o EER - - = -
Hittr &l 1,458,605.10 763,718.94 1,351,651.16 684,325.14
BRAR 2,159,584.83 2,159,584.83 2,159,584.83 2,159,584.83
—RR MR 18,919,467.93 18,919,467.93 18,919,467.93 18,919,467.93
KAEHE -1,390,701.63 -6,564,087.82 -2,209,140.03 -8,343,684.82
HEFERBMEENGZAIT 312,652,674.69 306,784,402.33 311,727,282.35 304,925,411.54
DR RN e 2,477,651.12 1,345,835.34 = -
FiBEN@EATT 315,130,325.81 308,130,237.67 311,727,282.35 304,925,411.54

AEHFTEENE B it

4,570,377,882.67

4,193,679,462.46

4,566,734,545.37

4,190,294,279.18
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Consolidated and The Bank’s Balance Sheets
As at December 31, 2019

Prepared by: The Export-Import Bank of China Unit: In thousands of RMB

Consolidated The Bank
em 2019/12/31 2018/12/31 2019/12/31 2018/12/31
Assets:
Cash and bank deposits 455.22 451.86 453.00 449.34

Deposits with central banks
Precious metals
Deposits in correspondent banks
Deposits with banks and
other financial institutions
Interbank lending
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Derivative financial assets
Financial assets purchased
under resale agreements
Assets held for sale
Financial assets — accounts receivable
Interest receivables
Other receivables
Loans and advances
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Long-term equity Investments
Investment properties
Fixed assets
Construction in progress
Intangible assets
Goodwill
Long-term deferred expenses
Foreclosed assets
Deferred income tax assets

Other assets

75,379,189.82

338,378,905.38

66,453,235.22

47,650,708.98

3,275,472.86

90,308,731.00

36,009,342.37
2,449,894.78
3,5668,349,317.44
247,032,5617.60
63,047,700.14
4,884,662.23
306,582.78
3,918,204.48
118,856.47
178,490.81
7,367.72
355,274.55
31,497,411.01
775,561.77

41,126,019.77

4083,846,213.73

54,138,363.25

38,029,715.37

10,218,862.38

148,051,497.00

85,412.98
24,698,800.57
2,670,941.75
3,180,133,163.33
137,679,381.80
109,128,189.75
5,820,365.98
216,849.38
3,862,053.58
396,955.66
190,635.06
31,276.53
555,5616.20
29,750,722.58
3,048,073.95

75,379,189.82

337,538,821.50

66,453,235.22

38,709,077.94

3,275,472.86

90,308,731.00

36,413,571.25
2,221,575.24
3,564,509,798.54
247,032,5617.60
63,047,700.14
5,298,729.89
306,582.78
3,327,873.84
118,856.47
177,447.94
5,227.24
355,274.55
31,496,928.64
757,479.89

41,126,019.77

408,376,454.00

54,138,363.25

31,649,832.43

10,218,862.38

148,051,497.00

85,412.98
24,983,877.32
2,340,482.14
3,185,965,029.92
137,679,381.80
109,128,189.75
4,110,939.48
216,849.38
3,254,680.14
396,955.66
189,249.99
27,689.19
555,5616.20
29,750,473.11
3,048,073.95

Total assets

4,570,377,882.67

4,193,679,462.46

4,566,734,545.37

4,190,294,279.18
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Prepared by: The Export-Import Bank of China

Iltem

Liabilities:

Consolidated

2019/12/31

2018/12/31

Unit: In thousands of RMB

The Bank

2019/12/31

2018/12/31

Borrowings from Central Bank

Deposits from correspondent banks

Due to banks and other financial institutions

Interbank borrowings

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit and loss

Derivative financial liabilities

Financial assets sold under repurchase

agreement
Due to customers
Employee benefits payable
Taxes payable
Interest payable
Liabilities held for sale
Other payables
Provisions
Debt securities issued
Deferred income tax liabilities
Other liabilities

121,200,000.00
801,931,236.22
88,016,307.44

87,936.10

9,473,294.32

24,983,400.00

179,858,618.42
132,561.71
6,819,143.00
22,428,472.94
2,992,392.73
1,692,064.98
2,978,378,907.74
1,115,188.71
16,143,032.56

198,200,000.00
765,522,127.80
48,149,656.76

86,770.49

6,353,081.02

2,690,000.00

225,129,369.73
118,334.26
5,895,874.70
9,005,471.21
3,433,653.94
1,391,122.29
2,699,607,654.30
2,683,713.86
17,382,394.42

121,200,000.00
801,931,236.22
88,016,307.44

9,473,294.32

24,983,400.00

179,858,618.42
129,729.74
6,815,381.17
22,423,472.94
2,861,365.21
1,692,064.98
2,978,378,907.74
1,115,188.71
16,128,296.12

198,200,000.00
765,522,127.80
48,149,656.76

6,353,081.02

2,690,000.00

225,129,369.73
118,334.26
5,892,573.52
9,005,271.51
3,343,568.15
1,391,122.29
2,699,607,654.30
2,683,713.86
17,382,394.42

Total Liabilities

4,255,247,556.87

3,885,549,224.79

4,255,007,263.02

3,885,368,867.63

Owner’s equity:

Paid-in capital

Capital reserves

Less: Treasury stock

Other comprehensive income
Surplus reserves

General risk reserves

Undistributed profits

Total owners’ equity attributable to the

parent company
Minority interests

Total Owners’ Equity

150,000,000.00
141,505,718.45
1,458,605.10
2,159,584.83
18,919,467.93
-1,390,701.63

312,652,674.69

2,477,651.12
315,130,325.81

150,000,000.00
141,505,718.45
763,718.94
2,159,584.83
18,919,467.93
-6,564,087.82

306,784,402.33

1,345,835.34
308,130,237.67

150,000,000.00
141,505,718.45
1,351,651.16
2,159,584.83
18,919,467.93
-2,209,140.03

311,727,282.35

311,727,282.35

150,000,000.00
141,505,718.45
684,325.14
2,159,684.83
18,919,467.93
-8,343,684.82

304,925,411.54

304,925,411.54

Total Liabilities and Owners’ Equity

4,570,377,882.67

4,193,679,462.46

4,566,734,545.37

4,190,294,279.18
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BHIETHER
2019 E
(REIEAL  PEBFHOERT g8 AEmFT
o RE#EORTEHERR FRE# O RAT
- 20194 20184 20194 20184
—. Bl 31,745,378.16 60,853,445.79 32,201,496.35 60,686,460.28
(=) FEBUWN 16,899,276.03 20,626,208.67 17,196,654.54 20,852,997.14
F BN 151,831,368.22 147,005,806.60 152,128,746.73 147,203,174.64
FIBZH 134,932,092.19 126,379,597.93 134,932,092.19 126,350,177.50
(Z) FERBERAE RN 5,111,637.53 4,002,094.71 5,111,637.86 4,002,095.04
ES=3- 95 EEAON 5,639,833.47 4,512,101.64 5,639,833.47 4,512,101.64
FaEMAEZH 528,195.95 510,006.93 528,195.62 510,006.60
(Z) &AWz (HRELL T SEF) 7,597,254.08 10,284,248.38 8,273,441.23 10,032,928.87
Hep BEERUAEE AR ENE -692,851.76 200,570.94 157,075.27 123,842.02
(M) AANERRE (RKLL " S1E71) -9,558,441.61 3,934,611.45 -10,074,365.00 3,793,762.39
(R) CR¥E GR%KLL - S1851) 10,530,723.82 20,868,246.95 10,531,536.11 20,867,750.86
(7) Ellk SN 1,019,635.20 1,082,552.75 1,017,298.49 1,081,443.11
(B) AFEBlE (kL S18751) -99.85 55,482.88 -99.85 55,482.88
(\) bz 145,392.96 - 145,392.96 -

. Bl%H 22,154,196.14 52,720,485.38 21,940,315.26 52,528,083.48
(—) B RPN 1,096,945.08 1,000,916.31 1,095,140.78 998,771.40
(2) WS REEE 3,709,956.27 3,451,947.18 3,492,553.04 3,250,130.76
(2) AFERERK EEETU - S5IT 17,332,540.72 48,162,694.13 17,337,867.36 48,174,253.56
(Im) Eftoll 58 14,754.08 104,927.76 14,754.08 104,927.76
=, BUFE (SR “7 SE) 9,591,182.01 8,132,960.42 10,261,181.09 8,158,376.80
JIRE=3| 2NN 107,276.99 101,607.17 107,276.99 101,607.17
A BN 611,259.43 384,250.28 611,259.43 384,250.28
M. FERE (SHRU 7 S1E5)) 9,087,199.58 7,850,317.31 9,757,198.66 7,875,733.69
B PSR A 3,630,555.72 3,228,587.18 3,622,653.87 3,223,203.65
AT (S8R SEF) 5,456,643.86 4,621,730.13 6,134,544.78 4,652,530.05
AR TFEABPREENAFE 5,173,386.19 4,604,920.64 6,134,544.78 4,652,530.05
DERARIR G 283,257.67 16,809.50 - -
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R BAL - REFH T OETT B ARTmFT

N HttR &R mmiE 2 694,711.66 1,571,431.16 667,326.02 1,485,581.44
(=) MBTHABMBENEMSEE RENHE 2T 694,886.17 1,571,731.57 667,326.02 1,485,581.44
1. UWETERES LHR AN EAMEE T 1,474.50 32.44 1,474.50 32.44
2. UEBEsHHRaNEMRalE 693,411.67 1,571,699.13 665,851.52 1,485,549.00
(1) ek T RENEHMR SR 26,017.78 28,152.98 26,017.78 28,152.98
(2) AMEHEERMAT AN EL NG 569,652.47 1,452,154.44 569,652.47 1,452,154.44

() HEZ IR AEN KN HHESRE
N 69,685.61 6,412.50 69,685.61 6,412.50

@

(4) MR SIRFINEEDR 28,055.81 84,979.22 495.66 -1,170.91
(D) AR FLHEERANE MRS K ENTE 2 -174.51 -300.41 = -
t. GEREEDE 6,151,355.52 6,193,161.29 6,801,870.80 6,138,111.49
BT RARMEENZERE R 5,868,272.36 6,176,652.20 6,801,870.80 6,138,111.49

AR F BB ANGE R S 283,083.16 16,509.09 - -
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Consolidated and The Bank’s Income Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2019

Prepared by: The Export-Import Bank of China

ltem

|. Operating revenue

Consolidated

2019

31,745,378.16

2018

60,853,445.79

Unit: In thousands of RMB

The Bank
2019 2018
32,201,496.35 60,686,460.28

(1) Net interest income
Interest income
Interest expenses

(2) Net fee and commission income
Fee and commission income
Fees and commission expenses

“on

(3) Investment income (“-" for loss)
Including: investment income from associates
and joint ventures
4) Gain from changes in fair value ("-" for loss)
5) Exchange gain (“-” for loss)

7) Gain from disposal of assets (

4)

®)

(6) Other operating income
(7) for loss)
(8)

8) Other gain

16,899,276.03
151,831,368.22
134,932,092.19
5,111,637.53
5,639,833.47
528,195.95
7,5697,254.08

-692,851.76

-9,658,441.61
10,530,723.82
1,019,635.20
-99.85
145,392.96

20,626,208.67
147,005,806.60
126,379,697.93
4,002,094.71
4,512,101.64
510,006.93
10,284,248.38

200,570.94

3,934,611.45
20,868,246.95
1,082,652.75
55,482.88

17,196,654.54
162,128,746.73
134,932,092.19
5,111,637.86
5,639,833.47
528,195.62
8,273,441.23

157,075.27

-10,074,365.00
10,531,536.11
1,017,298.49
-99.85
145,392.96

20,852,997.14
147,203,174.64
126,350,177.50
4,002,095.04
4,512,101.64
510,006.60
10,032,928.87

123,842.02

3,793,762.39
20,867,750.86
1,081,443.11
55,482.88

II. Operating expenses

22,154,196.14

52,720,485.38

21,940,315.26

52,528,083.48

(1) Taxes and surcharges 1,096,945.08 1,000,916.31 1,095,140.78 998,771.40
(2) Business and administrative expenses 3,709,956.27 3,451,947.18 3,492,553.04 3,250,130.76
(3) Assets impairment loss 17,332,540.72 48,162,694.13 17,337,867.36 48,174,253.56
(4) Other operating expenses 14,754.08 104,927.76 14,754.08 104,927.76
IIl. Operating Profit (“-” for loss) 9,591,182.01 8,132,960.42 10,261,181.09 8,158,376.80
Add: Non-operating income 107,276.99 101,607.17 107,276.99 101,607.17
Less: Non-operating expenses 611,259.43 384,250.28 611,259.43 384,250.28
IV. Total Profit (“-” for loss) 9,087,199.58 7,850,317.31 9,757,198.66 7,875,733.69
Less: Income tax expenses 3,630,555.72 3,228,587.18 3,622,653.87 3,223,203.65
V. Net profit (“-” for loss) 5,456,643.86 4,621,730.13 6,134,544.78 4,652,530.05

Net profit attributable to owners of
5,173,386.19 4,604,920.64 6,134,544.78 4,652,530.05

the parent company

Net profit attributable to minority interests 283,257.67 16,809.50 - -
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Financial Statements

Prepared by: The Export-Import Bank of China Unit: In thousands of RMB
Consolidated The Bank
em 2019 2018 2019 2018
VI. Other comprehensive income — after tax 694,711.66 1,571,431.16 667,326.02 1,485,581.44
Other comprehensive income — after tax
694,886.17 1,5671,731.57 667,326.02 1,485,581.44
attributable to owners of the parent company
(1) Other comprehensive income not
1,474.50 32.44 1,474.50 32.44
reclassified into profit or loss subsequently
(2) Other comprehensive income that will be
o } 693,411.67 1,571,699.13 665,851.52 1,485,549.00
reclassified into profit or loss subsequently
i. Other comprehensive income of the
investee accounted for using equity
26,017.78 28,152.98 26,017.78 28,152.98
method which will be reclassified into
profit or loss subsequently
ii. Gains or losses arising from changes in
fair value of available-for-sale financial 569,652.47 1,452,154.44 569,652.47 1,452,154.44

assets
iii. Gains or losses on reclassification from
held-to-maturity financial assets to 69,685.61 6,412.50 69,685.61 6,412.50

available-for-sale financial assets

iv. Translation differences arising on

translation of foreign currency financial 28,055.81 84,979.22 495.66 -1,170.91
statements
Other comprehensive income — after tax
_ o -174.51 -300.41 = -
attributable to minority interests
VII. Total comprehensive income 6,151,355.52 6,193,161.29 6,801,870.80 6,138,111.49
(1) Total comprehensive income attributable to
5,868,272.36 6,176,652.20 6,801,870.80 6,138,111.49
owners of the parent company
(2) Total comprehensive income attributable to
283,083.16 16,509.09 - -

minority interests
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165,189,931.21
26,703,188.16
143,902,154.12
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10,291,651.18
28,434,423.87
1,742,0056.95
15,900,686.19
2,130,969.51
453,918,956.16
-310,016,802.04

23,300,000.00
33,720,357.85
1565,155,389.68
5,104,281.00
616,529,591.93
486,828,003.56
162,751,036.56
26,127,547.39
1,657,475.18
11,065,377.46
8,028,175.26
696,357,615.41
-79,828,023.47

-77,000,000.00
37,870,677.63
165,368,157.60
28,600,303.75
145,977,496.10
395,751,253.30
10,335,881.85
28,434,223.84
1,688,518.30
15,890,683.20
2,032,045.75
454,132,606.24
-308,155,110.13

23,300,000.00
33,647,144.99
1565,133,872.60
4,248,610.21
615,579,191.22
487,708,772.11
162,706,705.89
25,996,268.54
1,557,030.26
11,062,747.33
5,5637,635.50
694,569,159.64
-78,989,968.42
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227,004,255.41

10,988,709.74
237,987,965.15
290,326,609.06

161,733.55

290,488,342.62
-562,500,377.47

566,675,216.44
8,949,952.89
5,409.98
575,630,579.31
631,616,700.61

180,144.78

631,796,845.39
-56,166,266.08

226,782,214.46

10,816,598.33
237,5698,812.78
291,358,292.01

161,507.81

291,519,799.82
-53,920,987.03

566,771,556.62
8,795,277.59
2,670.12
575,569,504.33
631,276,683.62

180,144.78

631,456,828.40
-55,887,324.06
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935,481.96
935,481.96

872,833,324.14
873,768,806.11
507,861,922.98
93,098,702.85
86,749.35

600,955,625.83
272,813,180.28

402,749.74

402,749.74

571,243,528.91
571,646,278.65
459,643,951.97

80,057,589.59

539,701,541.57
31,944,737.08

872,833,324.14
872,833,324.14
507,861,922.98

93,006,953.49

600,868,876.47
271,964,447.67

571,243,528.91
571,243,5628.91
459,643,951.97

80,057,589.59

539,701,5641.57
31,541,987.35
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FRE B ARIT019FERE
THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF CHINA

Consolidated and The Bank’s Cash Flow Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2019

Prepared by: The Export-Import Bank of China Unit: In thousands of RMB

Consolidated The Bank
ffem 2019 2018 2019 2018
|. Cash flows from operating activities
Net increase in due to customers and deposits
-8,861,642.88 399,249,563.41 -8,861,642.88 399,249,563.41
with banks
Net increase in borrowings from central bank -77,000,000.00 23,300,000.00 -77,000,000.00 23,300,000.00
Net increase in interbank borrowings 37,870,677.63 33,720,357.85 37,870,677.63 33,647,144.99

Cash received from interest, fee and commission
Other cash received relating to operating activities
Sub-total of cash inflows from operating activities
Net increase in loans and advances to customers
Net increase in deposits in central bank and

other banks

165,189,931.21

26,703,188.16
143,902,154.12
395,419,319.45

10,291,551.18

155,155,389.68

5,104,281.00
616,529,591.93
486,828,003.56

162,751,036.56

165,368,157.60

28,600,303.75
145,977,496.10
395,751,253.30

10,335,881.85

155,133,872.60

4,248,610.21
615,579,191.22
487,708,772.11

162,706,705.89

Cash paid for interest, fee and commission 28,434,423.87 26,127,547.39 28,434,223.84 25,996,268.54
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees 1,742,005.95 1,557,475.18 1,688,518.30 1,5657,030.26
Payments of all types of taxes 15,900,686.19 11,065,377.46 15,890,683.20 11,062,747.33
Other cash paid relating to operating activities 2,130,969.51 8,028,175.26 2,032,045.75 5,5637,635.50
Sub-total of cash outflows from operating activities 453,918,956.16 696,357,615.41 454,132,606.24 694,569,159.64
Net cash flows from operating activities -310,016,802.04 -79,828,023.47 -308,155,110.13 -78,989,968.42

. Cash flows from investing activities

Cash received from disposal of investments

227,004,255.41

566,675,216.44

226,782,214.46

566,771,556.62

Cash received from returns on investments 10,983,709.74 8,949,952.89 10,816,598.33 8,795,277.59
Other cash received relating to investing activities - 5,409.98 - 2,670.12
Sub-total of cash inflows from investing activities 237,987,965.15 575,630,579.31 237,598,812.78 575,569,504.33

Cash paid to investments 290,326,609.06 631,616,700.61 291,358,292.01 631,276,683.62
Cash paid to acquire fixed assets, intangible
161,733.55 180,144.78 161,507.81 180,144.78
assets and other long-term assets
Other cash paid relating to investing activities - - - -
Sub-total of cash outflows from investing activities 290,488,342.62 631,796,845.39 291,519,799.82 631,456,828.40
Net cash flows from investing activities -52,500,377.47 -56,166,266.08 -53,920,987.03 -55,887,324.06
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Prepared by: The Export-Import Bank of China Unit: In thousands of RMB
Consolidated The Bank
Item
2019 2018 2019 2018

[Il. Cash flows from financing activities

Cash received from capital contribution 935,481.96 402,749.74 - -
Including: Cash received from investment by minority
935,481.96 402,749.74 - -
interests of subsidiaries
Cash received from debt securities issued 872,833,324.14 571,243,528.91 872,833,324.14 571,243,528.91
Cash received relating to other financing activities - - - -
Sub-total of cash inflows from financing activities 873,768,806.11 571,646,278.65 872,833,324.14 571,243,528.91
Cash repayments of amounts borrowed 507,861,922.98 459,643,951.97 507,861,922.98 459,643,951.97
Cash payments for interest expenses and
o o ) 93,093,702.85 80,057,589.59 93,006,953.49 80,057,589.59
distribution of dividends or profits
Including: Dividend paid to minority interests of
o 86,749.35 - - -
subsidiaries
Other cash payments relating to financing activities - - = -
Including: cash paid to minority interests in capital
reduction of subsidiaries
Sub-total of cash outflows from financing activities 600,955,625.83 539,701,541.57 600,868,876.47 539,701,541.57
Net cash flows from financing activities 272,813,180.28 31,944,737.08 271,964,447.67 31,541,987.35
IV. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash 797,450.05 21,548,267.49 790,445.80 21,526,095.37
V. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents -88,906,549.18 -82,501,284.98 -89,321,203.70 -81,809,209.77
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalent 309,570,073.58 392,071,358.56 309,144,642.00 390,953,851.76

VI. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalent 220,663,524.40 309,570,073.58 219,823,438.30 309,144,642.00
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SHFAEEN@ZERIR
2019FEE
SR  FREH O

—. EHEARARE 150,000,000.00

141,505,718.45 =

m: SHEREEE - - - -
RIERTE - - - -
A—ZH TRl EH - _ B -

Z. REBRE 150,000,000.00 - 141,505,718.45 -
=, AEEHEEH (R 7 S1E5) - = = =

(=) BEWESH - - - -

(Z) BERNAL A - - - -
1. BERANAE - - - -
2. HttilG TREFEERANAR - - - -
3. BBt NFBEENGEN SR - - - -
4. Ht - - - -

(2) FiENE - - - -
1. RRRRAR - - - -
2. RER— RN AEE - - - -
3. B ENDE - - - -
4. EMNGETAREENHE - - - -
5. Hfth - - - -

(M) FIBENGABLEE - - - -
1. RAAREE AR - - - -
2. BROTREEALR - - - -
3. BRLARMHSR - - - -
4. — RN EETHSIR - - - -
5. Hfth - - - -

M. AEERRE 150,000,000.00

'
2

141,505,718.45 =
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763,718.94 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -6,564,087.82 1,345,835.34 308,130,237.67
763,718.94 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -6,564,087.82 1,345,835.34 308,130,237.67
694,886.17 = = 5,173,386.19 1,131,815.77 7,000,088.13
694,886.17 = = 5,173,386.19 283,083.16 6,151,355.52
= = = = 935,481.96 935,481.96
= = = = 935,481.96 935,481.96
= = = = -86,749.35 -86,749.35
= = = = -86,749.35 -86,749.35

1,458,605.10 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -1,390,701.63 2,477,651.12 315,130,325.81
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THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF CHINA

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Owner’s Equity
For the year ended December 31, 2019
Prepared by: The Export-Import Bank of China

|. Balance at end of previous year 150,000,000.00

141,505,718.45 =

Add: Changes in accounting policies - = - -
Correction of errors = = - _
Business combination under common

control

II. Balance in beginning of year 150,000,000.00 = 141,505,718.45 =

Ill. Movement over the year (“” for decrease) - - - -

(1) Total comprehensive income for the year - - - -
(Il) Owner’s contributions and decrease of
capital
1. Common shares by the Owners - - - -
2. Contributions from the holders of other
equity instrument
3. Increase in owner’s equity resulted from
share-based payments
4. Others - - - -
(1) Appropriation of profits - - - -
1. Appropriation to surplus reserves = = - -
2. Transfer to general risk reserve = = - -
3. Distributions to Owners - - - -
4. Distributions to the holders of other
equity instrument
5. Others - - - -
(IV) Transfer within equity - - - -
1. Capital reserves converting into share
capital
2. Surplus reserves converting into share
capital
3. Surplus reserves cover the deficit - - - -
4. General risk reserves cover the deficit - - - -
5. Others - - - -

IV. Balance at end of year 150,000,000.00

141,505,718.45 =
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763,718.94 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -6,564,087.82 1,345,835.34 308,130,237.67
763,718.94 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -6,564,087.82 1,345,835.34 308,130,237.67
694,886.17 = = 5,173,386.19 1,131,815.77 7,000,088.13
694,886.17 = = 5,173,386.19 283,083.16 6,151,355.52
= = = = 935,481.96 935,481.96
= = = = 935,481.96 935,481.96
= = = = -86,749.35 -86,749.35
= = = = -86,749.35 -86,749.35

1,458,605.10 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -1,390,701.63 2,477,651.12 315,130,325.81
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2019FEE
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—. EHEARARE 150,000,000.00 - 141,505,509.56 -

m: SHEREEE - - - -
RIERTE - - - -
A—ZH TRl EH - _ B -

Z. KEBRAMIRE 150,000,000.00 - 141,505,509.56 -
=, AEEHEEH (R 7 S1E5) - - 208.89 -

(=) ZEWESE - - - -

(2) PRBERNMBD & - - 208.89 -
1. BERANAE - - - -
2. HttilG TREFEERANAR - - - -
3. BBt NFBEENGEN SR - - - -
4. HAt - - 208.89 -

(2) FiENE - - - -
1. RRRRAR - - - -
2. RER—MRNAEE - - - -
3. B ENDE - - - -
4. STEMNGETAREENHE - - - -
5. Hfth - - - -

() FIBENGABLEE - - - -
1. RAAREE AR - - - -
2. BROTREIEALR - - - -
3. BRARMHTR - - - -
4. — RN EETHSIR - - - -
5. Hfth - - - -

M. REHERRE 150,000,000.00 - 141,505,718.45 -
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-808,012.63 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -11,169,008.46 926,576.52 301,534,117.75
-808,012.63 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -11,169,008.46 926,576.52 301,534,117.75
1,5671,731.57 - - 4,604,920.64 419,258.82 6,596,119.92
1,671,731.57 - - 4,604,920.64 16,509.09 6,193,161.29
- - - - 402,749.74 402,958.63

- - - - 402,749.74 402,749.74

- - - - - 208.89

763,718.94 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -6,564,087.82 1,345,835.34 308,130,237.67
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THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF CHINA

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Owner’s Equity (continued)
For the year ended December 31, 2019
Prepared by: The Export-Import Bank of China

|. Balance at end of previous year 150,000,000.00 - 141,505,509.56 -

Add: Changes in accounting policies - - - _
Correction of errors - - . -

Business combination under common

control
II. Balance in beginning of year 150,000,000.00 - 141,505,509.56 -
IIl. Movement over the year (“-” for decrease) - - 208.89 -

(1) Total comprehensive income for the year - - - -
(Il) Owner’s contributions and decrease of
capital B B 208,89 B
1. Common shares by the Owners - - - -
2. Contributions from the holders of other
equity instrument
3. Increase in owner’s equity resulted from
share-based payments
4. Others - - 208.89 -
(1) Appropriation of profits - - - -
1. Appropriation to surplus reserves - - - -
2. Transfer to general risk reserve - - - -
3. Distributions to Owners - - - -
4. Distributions to the holders of other
equity instrument
5. Others - - - -
(IV) Transfer within equity - - - -
1. Capital reserves converting into share
capital
2. Surplus reserves converting into share
capital
3. Surplus reserves cover the deficit - - - -
4. General risk reserves cover the deficit - - - -
5. Others - - - -

IV. Balance at end of year 150,000,000.00 - 141,505,718.45 -
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-808,012.63 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -11,169,008.46 926,576.52 301,534,117.75
-808,012.63 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -11,169,008.46 926,576.52 301,534,117.75
1,671,731.57 - - 4,604,920.64 419,258.82 6,596,119.92
1,671,731.57 - - 4,604,920.64 16,509.09 6,193,161.29
- - - - 402,749.74 402,958.63
- - - - 402,749.74 402,749.74
- - - - - 208.89

763,718.94 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -6,564,087.82 1,345,835.34 308,130,237.67
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RITFAEEN@E IR
2019FEE
SR  FREH O

—. LERRERRE 150,000,000.00 = 141,505,718.45

m: SHEREEE - - -
RIERBIE - - _

Z. THBIRE 150,000,000.00 - 141,505,718.45
=, AEPEREE; (R UL - S1E5) = = =
(=) ZERESH - - -
(Z) BERNALE - - -
1. EEBRANER - - -

2. EtilGm TREBERNEALR - - -

3. BB A BEENGEN S - - -

4. Hfty - - -

(2) FiEHE - - -
1. REARRAR - - -

2. RE—MRNAEE - - -

3. WA ENDE - - -

4. WEMNETEREENHE - - -

5. Hfth - - -

(M) FIBENGABLEE - - -
1. REAAREE AR - - -

2. RROTREIEER - - -

3. BRARFHTR - - -

4. —lE N E ST TR - - -

5. 5t - - -

M. AHRBERRT 150,000,000.00 - 141,505,718.45
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= 684,325.14 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -8,343,684.82 304,925,411.54
= 684,325.14 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -8,343,684.82 304,925,411.54
= 667,326.02 = = 6,134,544.78 6,801,870.80
= 667,326.02 = = 6,134,544.78 6,801,870.80

= 1,351,651.16 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -2,209,140.03 311,727,282.35
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FRE R ARIT2019FERE
THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF CHINA

Statement of Changes in Owner’s Equity
For the year ended December 31, 2019
Prepared by: The Export-Import Bank of China

|. Balance at end of previous year 150,000,000.00 = 141,505,718.45

Add: Changes in accounting policies = - _
Correction of errors = - -

II. Balance in beginning of year 150,000,000.00 141,505,718.45

Ill. Movement over the year (“” for decrease) = = =

(I) Total comprehensive income for the year - - -
(I) Owner’s contributions and decrease of capital - - -
1. Common shares by the Owners - - =
2. Contributions from the holders of other equity
instrument
3. Increase in owner’s equity resulted from share-based
payments
4. Others = - -
(I11) Appropriation of profits - - =
1. Appropriation to surplus reserves - - -
2. Transfer to general risk reserve - - -
3. Distributions to Owners - - =
4. Distributions to the holders of other equity instrument - - -
5. Others = = =
(V) Transfer within equity - - -
1. Capital reserves converting into share capital - - -
2. Surplus reserves converting into share capital - - -
3. Surplus reserves cover the deficit - - =
4. General risk reserves cover the deficit - - -
5. Others - - -

IV. Balance at end of year 150,000,000.00 - 141,505,718.45
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= 684,325.14 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -8,343,684.82 304,925,411.54
= 684,325.14 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -8,343,684.82 304,925,411.54
- 667,326.02 = = 6,134,544.78 6,801,870.80
- 667,326.02 = = 6,134,544.78 6,801,870.80

= 1,351,651.16 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -2,209,140.03 311,727,282.35
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RITATEBEN G T IR (£2)
2019FEE
SR  FREH O

—. HEHRRE 150,000,000.00 - 141,505,509.56

m: SHEREEE - - -
RIERBIE - _ _

Z. THBIRE 150,000,000.00 - 141,505,509.56
=, AEPEREE; (R UL - S1E5) - - 208.89
(=) ZERESH - - -
(Z) BERNALE - - 208.89

1. EEBRANER - - -

2. EtilGm TREBERNEALR - - -

3. BB A BEENGEN S - - -

4. HAh - - 208.89

(2) FiEHE - - -

1. REARRAR - - -

2. RE—MRNAEE - - -

3. WA ENDE - - -

4. WEMNETEREENHE - - -

5. Hfth - - -

(M) FIBENGABLEE - - -

1. REAAREE AR - - -

2. RROTREIEER - - -

3. BRARFHTR - - -

4. —MERBEETHSIR - - -

5. 5t - - -

M, AEAHBRRE 150,000,000.00 - 141,505,718.45
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8 ARTTT
-801,256.29 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -12,996,214.87 298,787,091.16
-801,256.29 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -12,996,214.87 298,787,091.16
1,485,581.44 - - 4,652,530.05 6,138,320.38
1,485,581.44 - - 4,652,530.05 6,138,111.49
_ - - - 208.89
- - - - 208.89

684,325.14 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -8,343,684.82 304,925,411.54
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Statement of Changes in Owner’s Equity (continued)
For the year ended December 31, 2019
Prepared by: The Export-Import Bank of China

|. Balance at end of previous year 150,000,000.00 - 141,505,509.56

Add: Changes in accounting policies - - _
Correction of errors - - -

II. Balance in beginning of year 150,000,000.00 141,505,509.56

IIl. Movement over the year (“-” for decrease) - - 208.89

(I) Total comprehensive income for the year - - -
(I) Owner’s contributions and decrease of capital - - 208.89
1. Common shares by the Owners - - -
2. Contributions from the holders of other equity
instrument
3. Increase in owner’s equity resulted from share-based
payments
4. Others - - 208.89
(I11) Appropriation of profits - - -
1. Appropriation to surplus reserves - - -
2. Transfer to general risk reserve - - -
3. Distributions to Owners - - -
4. Distributions to the holders of other equity instrument - - -
5. Others - - -
(V) Transfer within equity - - -
1. Capital reserves converting into share capital - - -
2. Surplus reserves converting into share capital - - -
3. Surplus reserves cover the deficit - - -
4. General risk reserves cover the deficit - - -
5. Others - - -

IV. Balance at end of year 150,000,000.00 - 141,505,718.45
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- -801,256.29 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -12,996,214.87 298,787,091.16
- -801,256.29 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -12,996,214.87 298,787,091.16
- 1,485,581.44 - - 4,652,530.05 6,138,320.38
- 1485,581.44 - - 4,652,530.05 6,138,111.49
- - - - - 208.89
- - - - - 208.89

- 684,325.14 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -8,343,684.82 304,925,411.54
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FTERTIERARKGLIEXHRE, SRERMBLAENSTILETESRH. TIEARE D EARSHBIN TR
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1. RARKITENATHHENZTAR

B ARmFT
2R ESERIELE 15.00 7,835,723.98 2,126,920.72 9,962,644.71
X ERIERESBRAES 31.81 1,372,640.00 957,930.96 2,330,570.96
PR A EREEBRRERAE 20.00 1,089,221.49 1,089,221.49
MRERIERERAE 4.92 777,596.16 777,596.16
b RERIR LB MERT

27.07 . .

FEe (BRAM) 0 600,000.00 600,000.00
FEF/NRI R ZFBRE DB RAR 6.97 500,000.00 500,000.00
EXRmMZIBRESERIEELAR 1.51 250,000.00 250,000.00 500,000.00
JEMH HOERTT 4.47 298,033.84 298,033.84
ERREQ R B 28.00 150,844.70 10,771.44 140,073.26
FhEZ R EIRT 500.00 500.00
EXMEEEENT 10.00 212.83 212.83
SIrMEE 22.88 2,126.40 2,126.40
&it - 12,876,899.40 3,334,851.68 12,897.84  16,198,853.25

2. KHIRIULE
B ARmFT

ORELL

HEEROILERERAR 471,631.70 125,000.00 17,424.79 364,056.49
HESHERRAVERAEEERAF 162,286.07 -1023.73 13,008.89 174,271.23
FHTERROLEATRAR 144,372.45 16,500.00 -2,323.39 13,008.89 171,557.95
Nt 778,290.22 16,500.00  125,000.00 14,077.68 26,017.78 709,885.68
QHRELL

BRBEORABRERAR 1,417,301.28 65,224.68 18,000.00  1,464,525.96
RitR L EREBRRHERAG 990,619.10 7777292 1,47450 1,069,866.52
Nt 2,407,920.38 142,997.60 1,474.50 18,000.00  2,534,392.48
@F27

HERBREHTBRAT 722,888.00 722,888.00
MRAERERAT 201,82360  630,469.99 832,293.59
ZRERERAT 840 48682581 486,834.21
REERERAR 8.88 12,427.06 12,435.94
Nt 924728.88  1,129,722.86 2,054,451.74
B REES

HENE 4,110,939.48  1,146,222.86 125,000.00 167,075.27 27,492.28 - 18,000.00  5,298,729.89
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f. HENEAEERIN
1. EENABEM
(1) BAA&MEEE

B ARmFT
W IME T AT 79,715,994.61 82,925,160.45
&it 79,715,994.61 82,925,160.45

(2) ERAE

g ARmFIT
FFH{EFRIE 31,511,155.87 30,257,772.44
FFHERER 225,524,397.78 220,169,857.43
ENEIR G E N ST 517,926,573.90 670,644,725.60
&ait 774,962,127.56 921,072,355.46

2. ABEM
HRAATEE100ATULIERRE /B ANRRIFIARAESSHE, HRITN17.771Z7T.

HE2019F12831H1E, AT FEEMMIFENTEEI,
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Bl . ARmFT
FEREN I 580,894.56
RZUSF) 2 1,494,690.51
HAth R YR 395,432.84
HEINEBUF R 87,394,018.23
Hith# = 2,861,457.30
EERIt 92,726,493.44

BENINE BT R 92,113,266.92
H AR (TR 446,087.58
HAthta 19,381.05
fmait 92,578,735.55

KO EFE 147,757.88
FiBEN@mEIT 147,757.88
fRRFAEENG I 92,726,493.44
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|. Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and
guidelines, interpretations and other related provisions (collectively “Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises”).

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis.

The Bank adopts the accrual basis of accounting.

Besides of applying the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises, the Bank also
adopted the following specific accounting policies:

1. Re-lending business on loans from foreign governments

Re-lending loans from foreign governments refers to concessional loans borrowed from foreign governments by Chinese
Ministry of Finance in the name of Chinese Government. The Bank is entrusted to lend the loans to domestic borrowers
and is responsible for the drawing and payment of the loans, collection of the interests and expenses, and repayment, etc.

The re-lending projects could be classified into three types in accordance with different repayment obligations:

Type One: Projects that the borrower is either a local provincial department of finance or a department of the State
Council, who is responsible for the loan repayment.

Type Two: Projects that the borrower is a company and responsible for loan repayment, where the local provincial
department of finance or relevant department of the State Council provides repayment guarantee for it.

Type Three: Projects that the borrower is a company and responsible for loan repayment, where the local provincial
department of finance or relevant department of the State Council does not provide repayment guarantee for it. The bank
assesses the project independently; re-lends on the Bank’s own accord, bears the risks and acts as the final repayment
party.

To comply with Caizhaizi (2000) No.71 circular issued by the Ministry of Finance, the projects of type three are proprietary
loans and accounted on the accrual basis on the financial statements, while the projects of type one and type two are
agency transactions and treated as off-balance sheet items on the cash basis. Profit or loss from the projects of type one
and type two, mainly including commission income from being an agent, interests income and expenses on re-lending
loans, and foreign exchange gains/losses on re-lending loans. The Bank presents the cumulative net gain or net loss as
of balance sheet date in the caption of “re-lending business current account” under other assets or “re-lending business
current account” under other liabilities.

2. General reserves
The Bank’s general reserve is used for the compensation of unidentified potential losses. Specific provision rate or amount
is according to the regulatory requirement of the supervisory authority.

3. Retirement Benefit Obligations

In accordance with the requirement of the supervisory authority, the obligation of employees’ retirement benefits of the
Bank is based on cash basis.
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II. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates
1. Statement of compliance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
issued by the Ministry of Finance to truly and completely reflect the consolidated and the Bank’s financial positions as
of December 31, 2019 and their operating performance and their cash flows and other relevant information for the year
ended December 31, 2019.

2. Accounting period

The accounting period of the Bank is from 1 January to 31 December of each calendar year.

3. Functional currency

The functional currency of the Bank is Renminbi (RMB), except for the branch in Paris which is using Euro as its functional
currency. Foreign currency transactions are accounted by using duel accounts system.

4. Joint arrangement classification and accounting treatment for joint operation

A joint arrangement is an arrangement of which two or more parties have joint control. The Bank classifies joint
arrangements into joint operations and joint ventures.

(1) Joint operations

A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the joint operators have rights to the assets, and obligations for the
liabilities, relating to the arrangement.

The Bank recognizes the following items in relation to its interest in a joint operation, and account for them in accordance
with relevant accounting standards:

A. its solely-held assets, and its share of any liabilities incurred jointly;

B. its solely-assumed liabilities, and its share of any liabilities incurred jointly;

C. its revenue from the sale of its share of the output arising from the joint operation;
D. its share of the revenue from the sale of the output by the joint operation; and

E. its solely-incurred expenses, and its share of any expenses incurred jointly.
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(2) Joint ventures

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the joint venturers have rights to the net assets of the arrangement.
The Bank adopts equity method under long-term equity investment in accounting for its investment in joint venture.

5. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, which is including cash, deposits in central bank with
unrestricted nature, and due from banks and other financial institutes, interbank lending and financial assets purchased
under resale agreement with original maturity not more than 3 months.

6. Foreign currency transactions and translation of foreign currency financial statements
(1) Foreign currency transactions

When the Bank receives capital in foreign currencies from investors, the capital is translated to Renminbi at the spot
exchange rate at the date of the receipt. Other foreign currency transactions are, on initial recognition, translated to
Renminbi at the spot exchange rates or using reasonably systematic method to determine the exchange rate similar to
the dates of the transactions.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated to Renminbi at the spot exchange rate at the balance
sheet date. The resulting exchange differences between the spot exchange rate on balance sheet date and the spot
exchange rate on initial recognition or on the previous balance sheet date are recognized in profit or loss. Non-monetary
items that are measured at historical cost in foreign currencies are translated to Renminbi using the exchange rate at
the transaction date. Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in foreign currencies are translated using the
exchange rate at the date the fair value is determined, and the resulting exchange differences are recognized in profit or
loss for the current period, except for the differences arising from the re-translation of available-for-sale financial assets,
which are recognised in other comprehensive income.

(2) Translation of foreign currency financial statements

At the balance sheet date, the foreign currency financial statements are translated into RMB. The assets and liabilities
of the balance sheet are translated to RMB using the spot exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Items of the
shareholders’ equity, except for “undistributed profits” and exchange difference resulted in the translation of foreign
currency financial statements that recognised in “other comprehensive income”, are translated at the spot exchange rate
at the dates on which such items arose. The revenue and expenditure in the statement of income are translated using the
spot exchange rate at the transaction date. The above exchange difference resulted in the translation of foreign currency
financial statements are recognised in “other comprehensive income” under the caption of owner’s equity. Items of the
cash flow statement are translated using the spot exchange rate when it incurs. Effects arising from changes of exchange
rates on cash and cash equivalents are presented separately as “Effect of changes in exchange rates on cash and cash
equivalents” in the cash flow statement.
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7. Financial instruments

Financial instruments refer to the contracts of forming entity’s financial assets and other entities’ financial liabilities or
equity instruments.

(1) Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments

A financial asset or financial liability is recognized when the Bank becomes a party to the contractual provisions of a
financial instrument.

If one of the following conditions is met, the financial assets are derecognized:

(D  The contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire;

@ The financial asset has been transferred, and is in accordance with the following conditions for derecognition.

A financial liability (or part of it) is derecognized when its contractual obligation (or part of it) is discharged or cancelled
or expires. If the Bank (as a debtor) makes an agreement with the creditor to replace the current financial liability with
assuming a new financial liability, and contractual provisions are different in substance, the current financial liability is
derecognized and a new financial liability is recognized meanwhile.

If the financial assets are traded routinely, the financial assets are recognized and derecognized at the transaction date.

(2) Classification and measurement of financial assets

Financial assets are, upon initial recognition, classified into the following four categories: financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, held-to-maturity investments, loans and receivables, and available-for-sale financial assets. Financial
assets are measured initially at fair value. For financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, any related directly
attributable transaction costs are charged to profit or loss for the current period; for other categories of financial assets,
any related directly attributable transaction costs are included in their initial costs.

A. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and those designated upon
initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
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Financial assets held for trading is a financial asset satisfies one of the following conditions:
(@ is acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term;

@ oninitial recognition is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed together and for which
there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking;

(3 s a derivative, however, except for derivative that is designated and effective hedging instrument, derivative that
is a financial guarantee contract, or derivative that is an investment in an equity instrument that does not have a
quoted price in an active market and is linked to and must be settled by delivery of such an equity instrument.

Financial assets held for trade are subsequently measured at fair value. The gains or losses resulting from the changes
in fair value and dividend and interest that are relating to such financial assets are recognized in profit or loss for the
current period.

An equity instrument that does not have a quoted price in an active market or its fair value cannot be reliably measured
are unable to be designated as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The financial assets or financial liabilities are designated at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition when:
(@ the financial assets or financial liabilities are managed, evaluated and reported internally on a fair value basis;

@ the designation can eliminate or significantly reduce the inconsistency in recognition or measurement of relevant
gains or losses caused by different measurement basis of the financial assets or financial liabilities;

(3 the financial asset or financial liability contains an embedded derivative that significantly modifies the cash flows
that would otherwise be required under the contract; or

@ the separation of the embedded derivatives from the financial instrument is prohibited.
B. Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity
dates that the Bank has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. Held-to-maturity investments are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses arising from derecognition, impairment
or amortization is recognized in profit or loss for the current period.

The effective interest rate method refers to the method of calculating the amortized cost and interest income or interest
expense of each period in accordance with the effective interest rate of a financial asset or a financial liability (including
a group of financial assets or financial liabilities). The effective interest rate refers to the interest rate used to discount
the future cash flow of a financial asset or financial liability within the expected duration or a shorter period to the current
book value of the financial asset or financial liability.
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C. Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. The loans and receivables designated by the Bank includes loans, advances, account receivables,
interbank lending, financial assets purchased under resale agreement.

The following non-derivative financial assets are not divided into loans and account receivables by the Bank:

@ Non-derivative financial assets which will be sold at once or in current period;

@ Non-derivative financial assets which are initially recognized as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss;
3 Non-derivative financial assets which are initially recognized as available-for-sale financial assets;
@

Most of the initial investment of non-derivative financial assets cannot be recovered by the Bank because of any
reason except the credit deterioration of debtors.

Loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and
losses arising from derecognition, impairment or amortization is recognized in profit or loss for the current period.

A restructured loan is a loan item that arises from the Bank’s discretion to re-determine the loan terms if the financial
situation of the borrower is deteriorated or cannot repay. At the time of the restructuring, the Bank assesses the impairment
of the restructured loans in individual basis. The Bank will continue to monitor restructured loans. If the loan reaches a
certain standard after the end of the restructuring observation period, the restructured loan will no longer be recognized
as an impaired loan.

D. Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are those non-derivative financial assets that are designated as available for sale and
financial assets other than those above mentioned. The available-for-sale equity instrument which fair value cannot be
measured reliably are subsequently measured at cost since initial recognition. Other available-for-sale financial assets
are subsequently measured at fair value since initial recognition. The gains and losses arising from changes in fair value
of available-for-sale financial assets (other than impairment losses and foreign exchange gains and losses resulted from
foreign currency monetary assets which are recognized directly in profit or loss for the current period) are recognized
as other comprehensive income. When the financial assets are derecognized, the gain or loss accumulated in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss for the current period. Dividends declared by the investee related
to the available-for-sale financial assets are recognized as profit or loss for the current period. The interest income of the
available-for-sale financial assets using the effective interest method is recognized as profit or loss for the current period.
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(8) Recognition of financial liabilities/equity instrument and classification and measurement of financial
liabilities

The Bank determines the issued financial instrument as financial liability or equity instrument based on the substance of

such financial contract arrangement and the definition of as financial liability and equity instrument.

The Bank classifies financial liabilities into different categories at initial recognition: financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss or other financial liabilities. For financial liabilities not classified as at fair value through profit or loss, any
related directly attributable transaction costs are recognized in the initial recognition amounts.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trade and financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss in the initial recognition. Such financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at fair value, both realized and unrealized gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are recognized
in profit or loss for the current period.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are non-derivative financial liabilities other than those designated at fair value through profit or
loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains
and losses arising from derecognition or amortization is recognized in profit or loss for the current period.

(4) Derivative financial instruments and embedded derivative instruments

The Bank’s derivative financial instruments include forward exchange contract, currency exchange rate swap agreement,
interest rate swap agreement and foreign currency option contract. Derivative financial instruments are initially measured
at the fair value of the date a derivative contract entered into and subsequently measured at their fair value. The fair
value of derivative financial instruments is determined using active market quotes (including recent market transaction
prices) or using valuation methods (including discounted cash flow models and option pricing models).

Derivative financial instruments of positive fair value are recognized as assets; those of negative fair value are recognized
as liabilities. Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value which do not meet the requirements of hedge
accounting are directly recognized to profit or loss for the current period.

Certain transactions of derivative financial instrument, while under the Bank’s risk management strategy, are used to
provide effective economic hedging for specific interest rate and exchange rate risks, but because they do not meet
the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No. 24 for applicable hedge accounting, therefore, the Bank treats
these derivative financial instruments in accordance with derivative financial instruments held for trading purposes, and
the changes in fair value are included in “gains or losses from changes in fair value”.
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(5) Impairment of financial assets

The carrying amounts of financial assets (other than those at fair value through profit or loss) are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment. If any such evidence exists, an
impairment loss is recognized. Objective evidence of impairment of financial assets are the matters that occurred after
the initial recognition of financial assets which has impact on the expected future cash flows of financial assets, and can
be reliably measured by the Bank.

Objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired including the following observable situations:

issuers or debtors have severe financial difficulties;

debtors violate terms of the contract, such as the payment of the interest or principal is default or overdue;

@
@
(3 the Bank made concessions to debtors in financial difficulties based on economic or legal factors;
@  debtors are under probably bankruptcy or other financial reorganization;

® issuers have severe financial difficulties that financial asset is unable to continue to be traded in an active market.
®

cash flow of individual asset in a group of financial assets cannot be evaluated for reduction, while after evaluating
the whole group of financial assets based on disclosed information, the expected future cash flow of the group of
financial assets is measureable and has been reduced since its initial recognition, including that:

- repayment capability of the debtor of group of financial assets gradually deteriorates;

- economic difficulties of the country or region where the debtor is staying appear a situation where this group
of financial assets cannot be paid;

@  significant adverse changes in the technological, market, economic or legal environment in which the issuer operates,
indicating that the cost of the investment in the equity instrument may not be recovered by the investor;

significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument below its cost;

other objective evidences indicate that financial assets have been impaired.
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A. Financial asset measured at amortized cost

For loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments, that are individually tested for impairment, if there is objective
evidence that it has been impaired, the carrying value of the asset is reduced to the present value of the estimated future
cash flow determined by using the original effective interest rate of the financial asset, and the value of the relevant
collateral is considered, and the amount of write-down is recognized as asset impairment loss.

When the difference between the estimated future cash flows and the present value of short-term loans and receivables
and held-to-maturity investments is small, they will not be discounted when determining the impairment of the relevant
assets. The present value of the estimated future cash flows of secured loans and receivables is net of the costs of
obtaining and selling the collateral, regardless of whether the collateral is recoverable.

Individually insignificant loans and advances to similar customers that have not been impaired in individual assessments,
they are included in the impairment tests of financial asset group that has similar credit risk characteristics. If there is
evidence that the estimated future cash flows of a certain type of financial assets have decreased significantly since the
initial recognition, the asset impairment provision will be recognized.

For individually insignificant loans and advances to similar customers that have not been impaired in individual
assessments, the Bank uses the rolling rate method (migration model) to assess the impairment loss of the Bank. The
method uses statistical analysis of default probability and historical loss experience to calculate impairment losses and
adjusts them based on observable data that reflects current economic conditions.

For individually insignificant loans and advances to similar customers that have not been impaired in individual
assessments, they are divided into several groups according to similarity of their credit risk characteristics, and then
the impairment loss is determined according to a certain proportion of the balance of these receivables, and provision
for doubtful debts is accrued.

Ageing portfolio Provision ratio (%)
0 to 6 months (including 6 months) 0-5
Overdue for 6 months to 1 year (including 1 year) 50
Overdue for more than 1 year 100
Risk-free portfolio Provision ratio (%)

provision for doubtful

Deposit, margin, petty cash, etc. debts is not accrued

If, after an impairment loss has been recognized on financial assets measured at amortized cost, there is objective
evidence of a recovery in value of the financial asset which can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognized (for example the debtor’s credit rating was increased), the previously recognized impairment
loss is reversed through profit or loss. A reversal of an impairment loss will not result in the asset’s carrying amount
exceeding that which would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized in prior years.

The above impairment policies for financial assets measured at amortized cost exclude the Bank’s foreign preferential
loans on behalf of the Chinese government, preferential export buyer credits, and state-specific loans (hereinafter referred
to as “Two preferential loans and specific loans”). The impairment provision of the Bank’s two preferential loans and
specific loans is determined by the provision ratio of the risk combination.
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The Bank established an internal risk assessment system for country risks, reflecting the results of country risk
assessments. Country risks are classified into five levels: high, relative high, medium, relative low, and low. After
considering the transfer and mitigation factors of the country risk, the impairment provision is determined by the provision
rate of the country risk levels.

When the Bank has already carried out all necessary legal or other procedures and the loan is still not recoverable, the
Bank will decide to write-off the loan and write-off the corresponding loss provision. If the Bank recovers the balance
of the loan that has been written-off subsequently, the recovering amount will be offset against the impairment loss and
included in the profit or loss for the current period.

B. Available-for-sale financial assets

If there is objective evidence that available-for-sale financial assets are impaired, accumulated losses due to decreases
in fair value previously recognized directly in other comprehensive income are reversed and charged to profit or loss
for the current period. The reversed accumulated losses are the asset’s initial acquisition costs after deducting amounts
recovered and amortized, current fair value and impairment losses previously recognized in profit or loss.

If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of financial assets increases and the increase can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment losses are reversed and
charged to profit or loss for the current period. The impairment loss of available-for-sale equity instruments is not reversed
through profit or loss.

C. Financial assets measured at cost

When there is impairment of investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market
and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to and must be settled by delivery of
such unquoted equity instruments, the difference between the carrying amount and the present value discounted at the
market rate of return on future cash flows of the similar financial assets be recognized as impairment loss in profit or loss
in the current period. The impairment loss recognized is not reversed.

(6) Transfer of financial assets

Transfer of financial assets refers to the transference or deliverance of financial assets to the other party (the transferee)
other than the issuer of financial assets.

The Bank derecognizes a financial asset if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset to the transferee. If substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset is retained, the financial
asset is not derecognized.

The Bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, and
the accounting treatment is shown as following: if the Bank has forgone control over the financial asset, the financial
assets is derecognized, and new assets and liabilities are recognized. If the Bank retains control over the financial
asset, the financial asset is recognized to the extent of its continuing involvement in the transferred financial asset, and
an associated liability is recognized.
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(7) Offset between financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously. Otherwise, financial assets and financial liabilities are separately shown in the
balance sheet and not allowed to offset.

(8) Asset securitization

In applying the policy of securitizing credit assets, the Bank has considered the degree of risk and benefit of the asset
transferred to another entity and the extent to which the Bank exercised control over the entity.

8. Fair value measurement

Fair value is the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date.

Financial instruments are measured at fair value. The Bank’s financial instruments such as bond investments with active
markets (excluding derivative financial products) generally refer directly to quotes in active markets. Quotes in active
markets refer to readily and regularly available from an exchange, broker, industry group, or pricing service agency,
and represents the actual occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. For financial instruments such as
bond investments that do not have active market quotes and derivative financial products, their fair value are determined
by valuation method. Valuation techniques used include reference to prices used in recent market transactions by
parties familiar with the situation under voluntary transactions, current fair values of other financial instruments that are
substantially identical, discounted cash flow methods, and option pricing models. The Bank selects valuation techniques
that were generally accepted by market participants and verified by previous market transaction prices. The Bank regularly
evaluates valuation techniques and tests their effectiveness.

9. Transaction of purchased under resale agreements and sold under repurchase agreement

A transaction of purchased under resale agreements is the purchase of securities from a counterparty under a resale
agreement and the resale of the same securities at an agreed price on a future date; the transaction of sold under
repurchase agreement is the sale of securities to a counterparty under the repurchase agreement and the repurchase
of the same securities at an agreed price on a future date.

Purchased under resale agreements and sold under repurchase agreement are accounted for as actually paid or received
at the time of the transaction and are reflected in the balance sheet. The underlying assets of purchased under resale
agreement are not recognised and are registered off-balance sheet; the underlying assets of sold under repurchase
agreement are still reflected in the balance sheet.

The interest income earned on the purchased under resale agreement and the interest expense payable on sold under
repurchase agreement are recognised as interest income and interest expense over the period of the agreement using
the effective interest method.
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10. Long-term equity investments

Long-term equity investments include equity investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates. Where the Bank
can exercise significant influence over the investee, the investee is an associate.

(1) Determination of investment cost

Long-term equity investment acquired through a business combination: For a business combination involving enterprises
under common control, the initial investment cost of a long-term equity investment is the combining party’s share of the
carrying amount of the owners’ equity of the combined party in the consolidated financial statements of the ultimate
controlling party at the date of combination. For a business combination not involving enterprises under common control,
the initial investment cost of a long-term equity investment is the cost of acquisition.

Long-term equity investment acquired other than through a business combination: For a long-term equity investment
acquired by cash, the initial investment cost is the amount of cash paid. For a long-term equity investment acquired by
issuing equity securities, the initial investment cost is the fair value of the equity securities issued.

(2) Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit or loss

Long-term equity investments in subsidiaries are accounted for using the cost method, unless the investment satisfies
the conditions of held-for-sale. An investment in a joint venture or an associate is accounted for using the equity method
for subsequent measurement.

For long-term equity investment which is accounted for using the cost method, investment income is recognized in profit
or loss for the current period as the cash dividend or profit announced and distributed, except for those cash dividend
or profit which have already included in the actual payment or consideration of offer when the investment was made.

For long-term equity investment which is accounted for using the equity method, where the initial investment cost of a
long-term equity investment exceeds the Bank’s interest in the fair values of the investee’s identifiable net assets, no
adjustment is made to the initial investment cost. Where the initial investment cost is less than the Bank’s interest in the
fair values of the investee’s identifiable net assets, the difference is charged to profit or loss for the current period, and
the carrying amount of the long-term equity investment is adjusted accordingly.

Under the equity method, the Bank recognizes its share of the investee’s net profit or losses and other comprehensive
income as investment income or losses and other comprehensive income respectively, and adjusts the carrying amount of
the investment accordingly. The carrying amount of the investment is reduced by the portion of any profit distributions or
cash dividends declared by the investee that is attributable to the Bank. The Bank’s share of the investee’s owners’ equity
changes, other than those arising from the investee’s net profit or loss, other comprehensive income or profit distribution,
is recognized in the owner’s equity, and the carrying amount of the long-term equity investment is adjusted accordingly.
The Bank recognizes its share of the investee’s net profits or losses based on the fair values of the investee’s individual
separately identifiable assets at the time of acquisition, after making appropriate adjustments thereto in conformity with
the accounting policies and accounting periods of the Bank.

(8) Method of impairment testing and impairment provision

For investment of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, refer to Note Il. 18 for the method of asset impairment.
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11. Investment properties

Investment property is a property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation. The Bank’s investment property includes
land use rights and buildings leased to other party, and land use rights held for appreciation.

The Bank’s investment property is initially measured at acquisition cost, and is depreciated or amortized according to
the same policy for fixed assets or intangible assets.

When an investment property is sold, transferred, retired or damaged, the amount of proceeds on disposal of the property
deducting the carrying amount and related taxes and surcharges is recognized in profit or loss for the current period.

12. Fixed assets

(1) Recognition of fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets that are higher unit price and have useful lives more than one accounting year.

Fixed assets include buildings, equipment, motor vehicles and others. A fixed asset is initially measured at cost. The
cost of a purchased fixed asset comprises its purchase price, relevant taxes such as tariffs and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to its present working condition and location for its intended use. The cost of a proprietary
constructed fixed asset comprises those expenditures necessarily incurred for bringing the asset to working condition
for its intended use. The fixed assets invested by investors are recorded at the value agreed in the investment contract
or agreement, but using fair value when the value stipulated in the contract or agreement is not fair; the cost of fixed
assets under finance lease are based on the lower of the fair value of the leased assets on the lease start date and the
present value of the minimum lease payment.

Subsequent expenditure incurred on a fixed asset, such as repairs and maintenance cost, dismantlement, removal and
restoration costs, is included in the cost of the fixed asset, only if it meets the recognition criteria of a fixed asset. The
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. Other subsequent expenditure that fails to meet the recognition
criteria of a fixed asset shall be recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

(2) Depreciation methods

The Bank provides depreciation for all its fixed assets other than fully depreciated fixed assets that are still in use and land
that is separately valued and accounted for. Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis and expensed according
to its use. The estimated useful lives, residual value rate and depreciation rate of the Bank’s fixed assets are as follows:

Annual depreciation

Category Useful life (year) Residual rate (%) rate (%)
Buildings 30-35 3 2.77-3.23
Equipment 3-5 3 19.40-32.33

Motor vehicles 6 3 16.17
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(8) Impairment testing and the impairment provision of fixed assets refer to Note Il. 18.

(4) The Bank reviews the useful life, estimated net residual value and the depreciation method of fixed
assets at the end of each financial year. Useful lives of fixed assets are adjusted if they are different
with the initial estimates.

A fixed asset is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.

Any gain or losses arising from selling, transferring, retiring or damaging the asset, which calculated as the difference

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and related tax expenses is recognized in the
profit or loss for the current period.

13. Construction in progress

Construction in progress is recognized based on the actual construction cost, including all expenditures incurred for
construction projects, capitalized borrowing costs for the construction in progress before it has reached the working
condition for its intended use and other related expenses during the construction period.

Construction in progress is transferred to fixed assets when it has reached the working condition for its intended use.
Provision for impairment of construction in progress refers to Note 1. 18.

14. Intangible assets

The Bank’s intangible assets include land use right and software.

Intangible asset is initially measured at cost and its useful life is determined on acquisition. An intangible asset with
a finite useful life is amortized by a method which can reflect the expected realization of economic benefits related to
the asset since the intangible asset is available for use. When the expected realization of economic benefits cannot be
reliably determined, intangible asset is amortized under straight-line method. An intangible asset with an indefinite useful
life is not amortized.

Amortization methods of intangible assets with finite useful life are shown as follows:

Category Useful life (year) Amortization method
Land use right 37.75-40 Straight-line method
Software 3-10 Straight-line method

Impairment method of intangible assets refers to Note Il. 18.
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15. Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on an internal research and development project is classified into expenditure on the research phase and
expenditure on the development phase.

Expenditure on the research phase is recorded in profit or loss when incurred.

Expenditure on the development phase is capitalized only when the Bank can satisfy all of the following conditions: it
is technical feasible that the intangible asset can be used or sold upon completion; there is intention to complete the
intangible asset for use or sale; the intangible asset can generate economic benefits, including there is evidence that the
products produced using the intangible asset has a market or the intangible asset itself has a market; if the intangible
asset is for internal use, there is evidence that there is usage for the intangible asset; there is sufficient support in terms
of technology, financial resources and other resources in order to complete the development of the intangible asset, and
there is capability to use or sell the intangible asset; the expenses attributable to the development stage of the intangible
asset can be measured reliably. Expenditure on the development phase is recorded in profit or loss for the current period
if the above conditions are not met.

Research and development projects of the Bank will enter into the development phase when they meet the above
conditions and pass the technical feasibility and economic feasibility studies and necessary approval of the project.

Capitalized expenditure on the development phase is presented as “development costs” in the balance sheet and is
transferred to intangible assets when the project is completed to its intended use.

16. Foreclosed assets

When recovering the impaired loans and receivables, the Bank may acquire ownership of the foreclosed assets through
legal procedures or at the borrower’s will. If the Bank intends to liquidate and exempts the borrower from repaying loans,
foreclosed assets are presented as “Foreclosed Assets”.

When the Bank recovers interest receivables by acquiring foreclosed assets, the foreclosed assets are recognized at fair
value. Related cost in acquiring the foreclosed assets, legal cost and other costs are recognized as part of the carrying
amount of the foreclosed assets. When there are indications that the net realizable value of the foreclosed assets is lower
than the book value, the Bank reduces the book value to the net realizable value.

When the Bank disposes of the foreclosed asset, if the disposal income is greater than the carrying value of the foreclosed
asset, the difference is recorded in non-operating income; if the disposal income is less than the carrying value of the
foreclosed asset, the difference is recorded in non-operating expenses; The fees incurred in the disposal is deducted
from the disposal income.

Impairment method of foreclosed assets refers to Note 1. 18.

17. Long-term deferred expenses

Long-term deferred expenses are recorded at the actual cost, and amortized evenly over the expected benefit period.
For the long-term deferred expense that cannot benefit in future accounting period, their amortized value is recognized
in profit or loss for the current period.
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18. Impairment of other assets

The impairment of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures in the long-term equity investments, foreclosed assets,
investment property subsequently measured at cost model, fixed assets, construction in progress, and intangible assets
are determined as follows:

At each balance sheet date, the Bank determines whether there may be indication of impairment of the assets, if there
is any, the Bank will estimate the recoverable amount of the asset, and perform test for impairment.

The recoverable amount of an asset is determined by the higher of the net amount after deducting the disposal costs
from the asset’s fair value and the present value of the asset’s estimated future cash flow. The recoverable amount of
asset is estimated on individual basis. If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the
Bank determines the recoverable amount of the asset group to which the asset belongs. The identification of the asset
group is based on whether the cash flow generated from the asset group is independent of the major cash inflows from
other assets or asset groups.

When the asset or asset group’s recoverable amount is lower than its carrying amount, the Bank reduces its carrying
amount to its recoverable amount, the reduced amount is recorded in profit or loss for the current period and the provision
for impairment of assets are recognized.

Once an impairment loss is recognized, it is not reversed in a subsequent period.

19. Provisions

A provision is recognized as a liability when an obligation related to a contingency satisfied all of the following conditions:
(1) The obligation is a present obligation of the Bank;

(2) It is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation;

(8) The amount of the obligation can be measured reliably.

For off-balance sheet, the outstanding amount of letter of credit and letter of guarantee is taking reference to the similar
financial assets on the balance sheet in assessing, on a group basis, whether there are objective evidences for the
provision of credit risks and provisions are recognised.

Provisions are initially measured at the best estimate of the payment to settle the associated obligations and consider the
relevant risk, uncertainty and time value of money. If the impact of time value of money is significant, the best estimate is
determined as its present value of future cash outflow. The Bank reviews the carrying amount of provisions at the balance

sheet date and adjusts the carrying amount to reflect the best estimate.

The Bank recognizes the provisions for letters of guarantee and letters of credit off-balance-sheet businesses by referring
to the loan impairment policy.
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20. Revenue

The Bank recognises revenue when the relevant economic benefits can flow in and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably.

(1) Interest income

Interest income is recognized according to the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate method is a
method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability and apportioning interest income or
interest expense during the relevant period. An effective interest rate is the interest rate used to discount the future cash
flows of financial assets and financial liabilities within the estimated period to the net book value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities. The Bank considers all contractual terms of financial instruments when estimating future cash
flows, but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all transaction fees and premium or discounts
attributable to the component under effective interest rate method.

Where a financial asset is impaired, the interest income is recognized based on the interest rate which is the discount
rate used in the assessment of impairment loss.

(2) Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income is generally recognized on an accrual basis when relevant services are provided.

The loan commitment fee (and its associated direct costs) associated with the loan that may be granted is deferred
and used as an adjustment to the effective interest rate of the loan. When the syndicated loan arrangement has been

completed and the Bank does not retain any loans, or only retains part of the loan at the same effective interest rate as
other syndicated members, the syndicated loan handling fee is recognized as income.

The Bank’s fee income generated from the Bank’s solely or participating in the provision of mergers and acquisitions
and securities issuance services for third parties is recognized when the transaction is completed. Asset management
and other management consulting, service fees and financial guarantee fees are based on service contract agreements
and are usually recognized on a pro-rata basis by installments.

(3) Foreign exchange gains or losses

Foreign exchange gains and losses are mainly exchange differences resulted by the Bank’s retained foreign currency
exposure with exchange rate fluctuations in the market.

21. Basis in recognition of expenditure

Interest expense is recognised in the income statement using the effective interest method.

Other expenses are recognized on the accrual basis.
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22. Income tax

Income tax comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss except
to the extent that they relate to transactions or items recognized directly in equity and goodwill arising from a business
combination.

Temporary differences arising from the difference between the carrying amount of an asset or liability and its tax base,
and item not recognized as asset and liability but the temporary difference between the book value and the tax base
of that item whose tax base is determined according to the tax law, are recognized as deferred tax using the balance
sheet liability method.

All the taxable temporary differences are recognized as deferred tax liabilities except for those incurred in the following
transactions:

(1) Initial recognition of goodwill or initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which is neither a business
combination nor affects accounting profit or taxable profit (or deductible loss) when the transaction occurs;

(2) The taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, and
the Bank is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The Bank recognizes a deferred tax asset for the carry forward of deductible temporary differences, deductible losses
and tax credits to subsequent periods, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, deductible losses and tax credits can be utilized, except for those incurred
in the following transactions:

(1) The transaction is neither a business combination nor affects accounting profit or taxable profit (or deductible loss)
when the transaction occurs;

(2) The deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, the
corresponding deferred tax asset is recognized when both of the following conditions are satisfied: it is probable
that the temporary difference will reverse in the foreseeable future and it is probable that taxable profits will be
available in the future against which the temporary difference can be utilized.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, and their tax effect is reflected.

At the balance sheet date, the Bank reviews the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset. If it is probable that sufficient
taxable profits will not be available in future periods to allow the benefit of the deferred tax asset to be utilized, the carrying
amount of the deferred tax asset is reduced. Any such reduction in amount is reversed when it becomes probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available.
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23. Operating leases and finance leases

A finance lease is a lease that transfers in substance all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset. An
operating lease is a lease other than a finance lease.

(1) As lessor

In finance leases, at the commencement of the lease, the Bank recognizes the sum of minimum lease receipt amount and
initial direct costs as the recognized amount of finance leases receivable and also recognized the unguaranteed residual
value. The difference between the aggregate of the minimum lease receipts, the initial direct costs and the unguaranteed
residual value, and the aggregate of their present value is recognized as unearned finance income. Unrealized finance
income is allocated over the lease period by effective interest method and finance income is recognized in profit or loss
for the current period.

Income derived from operating leases is recognized in profit or loss using the straight-line method over the lease term.
Initial direct costs are charged to profit or loss immediately.

(2) As lessee

In finance leases, at the commencement of the lease, the Bank recognizes the lower of the fair value of leased asset and
the present value of minimum lease payments as the book value of the leased asset. Present value of minimum lease
payments is recognized as long-term payables. The difference between the fair value of lease asset and the present
value of minimum lease payments is accounted for as unrecognized finance charge. Initial direct costs are recognized
in the carrying amount of leased assets. Unrecognized finance charge is amortized over the lease period by effective
interest method and finance expense is recognized in profit or loss for the current period. The Bank adopts the same
depreciation policy of with proprietary owned fixed assets in calculating the depreciation charge.

Rental payments under operating leases are recognized as part of the cost of another related asset or as expenses for
the current period on a straight-line method over the lease term. Initial direct costs are directly charged in profit or loss
for the current period.

24. Employee benefits

Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given and other relevant expenditures incurred by the Bank in exchange
for service rendered by employees. In the accounting period in which an employee has rendered services, the Bank
recognizes the employee benefits payable for those services as a liability, and recognizes relevant asset or expense for
the current period.

(1) Social welfare

According to related regulations, the Bank adopts the social welfare policy for government sponsored institutions.
Employees of the headquarters of the Bank are enrolled in unemployment insurance schemes and employment injury
insurance schemes. Some branches are enrolled in local social welfare schemes according to the local policies.
Expenditure related to payments for employees’ social welfare is included in profit or loss for the period in which they
are incurred.
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(2) Retirement benefits

According to the regulations issued by the regulatory authority, expenditure related to pension and benefits for retired
employees is included in profit or loss for the period in which it is incurred.

(8) Housing funds and subsidy

Pursuant to related regulations, all employees of the Bank participate in various local housing funds schemes administered
by local governments. The Bank contributes on a monthly basis to these funds based on certain percentages of the
salaries of the employees. These payments are recognized in profit or loss for the period in which they are incurred.

The Bank provides housing allowance to the employees applicable. Housing allowance is recognized in profit or loss for
the period in which they are disbursed.

25. Fiduciary business

The Bank acts as a custodian, trustee or agent in fiduciary activities. The assets held for fiduciary activities and
commitments to return the assets to the clients are not included in the balance sheet of the Bank, and risks and rewards
of these assets are the responsibility of the customers.

Entrusted loans are loans funded by the consigner, and the Bank grants loans to borrowers at the direction of the
consigner with regard to the borrower, purpose, amounts, term, interest rates, and etc. The Bank is entrusted to make
payment to the borrower, supervise the use of the loans and assist in collecting these loans. The consigner bears the risk.
The Bank charges a commission related to the entrusted loans, and neither presents the entrusted loans in the balance
sheet nor accrues impairment provision for the loans.

26. Accounting treatment of business combination

For business combinations involving enterprises not under common control, the consideration costs include acquisition-
date fair values of the assets transferred, liabilities incurred or assumed and the equity instruments issued by the acquirer
in exchange for control of the acquire. At the acquisition date, the acquired assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of
the acquiree are measured at their fair value.

Where the combination cost exceeds the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets, the
difference is recognized as goodwill, and subsequently measured on the basis of its costs less accumulated impairment
provisions. Where the combination cost is less than the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets, the difference is credited in profit or loss for the current period after reassessment.

27. Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements

(1) Scope of consolidation

The scope of consolidated financial statements is determined on the basis of control. Control exists when the Bank has
power over the investee; exposure, or rights to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability
to affect its returns through its power over the investee. A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Bank (including
enterprise, a portion of an investee as a deemed separate component, and structured entity controlled by the enterprise).
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(2) Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements are prepared by the Bank based on the financial statements of the Bank and its
subsidiaries and other relevant information. In preparation of consolidated financial statements, the accounting policies
and accounting periods of the subsidiaries should be consistent with those established by the Bank, and all significant
intercompany accounts and transactions are eliminated.

During the reporting period, where a subsidiary and business was acquired by business combination under common
control, the beginning balances of the consolidated balance sheet were adjusted. The revenue, expenses, profit and
cash flow of the subsidiary and business of the current year were consolidated into the reporting period. The subsidiary
or business is deemed to be included in the consolidated financial statements from the date they are controlled by the
ultimate controlling party.

Where a subsidiary or business has been acquired during the reporting period, through a business combination not
involving enterprises under common control, the revenue, expenses and profit of the subsidiary or business after the
acquisition date are included in the consolidated income statement, the cash flows after the acquisition date are included
in consolidated cash flow statement.

The portion of a subsidiary’s equity that is not attributable to the parent is treated as minority interests and presented
separately in the consolidated balance sheet within shareholders’ equity. The portion of net profit or loss of subsidiaries
for the period attributable to minority interests is presented in the consolidated income statement below the “net profit”
line item as “minority interests”. When the amount of loss for the current period attributable to minority interests of the
subsidiary exceeds the minority interests’ share of the opening equity of the subsidiary, the excess is still allocated
against the minority interests.

Where the Bank acquires a minority interest from a subsidiary’s minority shareholders or disposes of a portion of an
interest in a subsidiary without a change in control, the transaction is treated as equity transaction, and the book value
of shareholder’s equity attributed to the Bank and to the minority interest is adjusted to reflect the change in the Bank’s
interest in the subsidiaries. The difference between the proportion interests of the subsidiary’s net assets being acquired
or disposed and the amount of the consideration paid or received is adjusted to the capital reserve in the consolidated
balance sheet, with any excess adjusted to retained earnings.

(8) Losing control over the subsidiary

When the Bank loses control over subsidiary because of disposing part of equity investment or other reasons, the
remaining part of the equity investment is re-measured at fair value at the date when losing control over the subsidiary. A
gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss for the current period and is calculated by the aggregate of the consideration
received in disposal and the fair value of remaining part of the equity investment deducting the share of carrying value of
net assets in proportion to previous shareholding percentage in former subsidiary since acquisition date and the goodwill.

Other comprehensive income related to the former subsidiary is transferred to profit or loss for the current period when
the control is lost, except for the comprehensive income arising from the movement of net liabilities or assets in the former
subsidiary’s re-measurement of defined benefit plan.

28. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The Bank makes continuous evaluation on significant accounting estimates and key assumptions based on historical
experience and other factors, including reasonableness of estimation about future events. The followings are the significant
accounting estimations and key assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. When there is significant variance between the reality and
the following accounting estimates and judgments, the Bank will make reasonable adjustment according to the facts.
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(1) Impairment provision on loans and advances

The Bank reviews its loan portfolio to assess impairment on a periodic basis, and evaluate the impairment loss when
impairment is incurred. Objective evidence for impairment includes observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows for an individual loan or advance, observable data indicating that there has
been an adverse change in the payment status of borrowers or issuers, or national or local economic conditions that
correlate with defaults on assets in the portfolio.

Impairment loss for individual loans and advances is the net reduction in the present value of expected future cash flows.

In addition to the assessment of impairment of the individual loans, the Bank assesses the impairment of loan groups
regularly. Indications for impairment that causes the reduction of expected cash flows include adverse changes in the
payment status of borrowers in the loans group or adverse changes in economic conditions that affect the borrowers
in the loans group. The Bank estimates the impairment loss of the loan groups with impairment indications based on
historical experience of assets loss with similar credit risk characteristics. The methodology and assumptions used for
estimating both the amount and timing of future cash flows are reviewed regularly to narrow the gap between estimated
loss and actual loss.

(2) Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

The Bank follows the guidance of <ASBE8 — Impairment of Assets> and <ASBE22 — Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement> to determine if available-for-sale financial assets are impaired, and the final judgment heavily relies
on the decision of top management. In making this judgment, the Bank evaluates the duration and extent to which the
fair value of an investment is less than its cost, and the financial health of the underlying assets (such as probability of
default and loan loss coverage, etc), financial position and near-term business outlook (such as industry situations and
credit ratings) for the investee.

(8) Fair value of financial instruments

The Bank establishes fair value of financial instruments with reference to a quoted market price in an active market or,
if there is no active market, using valuation techniques. These valuation techniques include using recent arm’s length
transactions, observable prices for similar instruments, discounted cash flow analysis using risk-adjusted interest rates,
and commonly used market pricing models. Valuation models applied to determine fair value of derivatives and other
financial instruments use observable market inputs and data including, for example, interest rate yield curves and foreign
currency rates. The results of using valuation techniques are calibrated against industry practice and observable current
market transactions in the same or similar instruments.

The Bank revises the valuation scope according to the operational strategy and risk management policies. Valuation
techniques and models are updated in accordance with the establishment and improvement of risk quantification and
assessment system.

(4) Held-to-maturity investments

The Bank classifies non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity as held-to-
maturity investments. This classification requires significant judgment. In making this judgment, the Bank evaluates its
intention and ability to hold such investments to maturity. If the Bank’s judgment differs from the reality, it will be required
to reclassify the entire portfolio of assets as available-for-sale.
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(5) Income tax

In the course of general business, income tax recognition involves judgment on future tax treatment, and, the final tax
treatment is uncertain. The Bank assesses the tax effect of all transactions prudentially and calculates relevant income
tax. The Corporate Income Tax Law of the Peoples’ Republic of China took effect on 1 January 2008. However, there are
many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax is uncertain during the ordinary course of business, because
the legislation under new CIT Law is not finalized. The Bank has combined the existing tax legislation and the judgment
of past practice made by government institutions, to decide whether impairment loss shall deduct taxable income. If
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will be
determined as the income tax and deferred income tax for the period.

The Bank recognizes deferred tax assets in accordance with deductible temporary differences and deductible losses.
The Bank assesses the judgment on deferred income tax continuously, and recognizes deferred tax assets to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be available in the future.

29. Changes in accounting policies and accounting estimates

(1) Changes in accounting policies

There was no change in significant accounting policies in the year.

(2) Changes in accounting estimates

There was no change in significant accounting estimates in the year.

Ill. Taxation

1. Major taxes and tax rates

Taxes Tax Basis Tax Rates (%)
Value-added tax Taxable revenue 6
Urban maintenance and construction tax Turnover tax payable 7
Education surcharge Turnover tax payable 8
Local education surcharge Turnover tax payable 1-2

Enterprise income tax Assessable profit 25
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2. Tax policies

(1) According to the provisions of Guoshuihan [2010] No. 184, the Bank’s enterprise income tax is uniformly paid by
the head office. The overseas entities of the Bank pay the enterprise income tax locally according to the local tax
rate.

(2) According to the relevant documents of the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation on “Notice
about several policies on the Reform of Value-added Tax for Business Taxes” (Cai Shui [2016] No. 36), as of May
1, 2016, the Bank’s interest income, income from transfer of financial commodities etc. are included in the scope
of the value-added tax, and the value-added tax is calculated and pay at a rate of 6%.

(8) The Hong Kong subsidiaries of the Bank, EIBC Holdings Limited, CEEF Holdings Limited and CLACF Holdings
Limited, are required to pay the relevant taxes in accordance with the local tax regulations.

(4) Jinyuan Credit Asset Securitization Trusteeship Plan First Installment of 2016 pays the relevant taxes in accordance
with the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation on “Notice about tax policy issues concerning
Securitization of Credit Assets” (Cai Shui [2006] No. 5).

IV. Notes to the Financial Statements of the Bank

The subsidiaries of the Bank which are included in the scope of consolidation, have limited impact on the Bank’s statistics;
therefore listed below are only the significant differences between the Bank’s Financial Statements and Consolidated
Financial:

1. Available-for-sale equity instrument measured at cost

Unit: In thousands of Renminbi

Silk Road Fund Co., Ltd. 15.00 7,835,723.98 2,126,920.72 9,962,644.71
Regional Credit Guarantee and Investment Fund 31.81 1,372,640.00 957,930.96 2,330,570.96
China-Africa Fund for Industrial Cooperation Co., Ltd. 20.00 1,089,221.49 1,089,221.49
Aerospace Investment Holdings Limited 4.92 777,596.16 777,596.16
China United SME Credit Guarantee Co, Ltd. 6.97 500,000.00 500,000.00
National Finance Guarantee Fund Co., Ltd. 1.51 250,000.00 250,000.00 500,000.00
African Export-Import Bank 4.47 298,033.84 298,033.84
Guoke Ruihua Venture Capital Enterprise 28.00 150,844.70 10,771.44 140,073.26
Economic and Trade Pictorial 500.00 500.00
Mandarin Capital Partners Management Company 10.00 212.83 212.83
Mandarin Capital Partners 22.88 2,126.40 2,126.40

Total - 12,876,899.40 3,334,851.68 12,897.84 16,198,853.25
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2. Long-term equity investment

Unit: In thousands of Renminbi

(1) Joint Ventures
Chengdu Yinke Venture Capital Co., Ltd. 471,631.70 125,000.00 17,424.79 364,056.49
China-Japan Energy Conservation and Environmental

Protecti%n VenturgyCapital Management Co., Ltd. 16228607 1027 1300889 1742123
Ch;?:t:;“;i”vfn”;Eyoai?t';fggatft’; and Envronmental i 1650000 2333 1300889 17155795
Subtotal 778,290.22 16,500.00 125,000.00 14,077.68 26,017.78 709,885.68
(2) Assaciates
Chongaing Export-mport Credit Guarantee Co., Ltd 1,417,301.28 65,224.68 18,000.00  1,464,5625.9
Noé:t;zzs;ecg‘ularaiz:”c:”‘E{ dMed'”m'S'Zed ENETDrIses ag0 619,10 771292 147450 1,069.866.52
Subtotal 2,407,920.38 142,997.60 1,474.50 18,000.00  2,534,392.48
(3) Subsidiaries
Shanghai Shengying Real Estate Co 722,888.00 722,888.00
CEEF Holdings Limited 201,823.60 630,469.99 832,293.59
CLACF Holdings Limited 8.40 486,825.81 486,834.21
EIBC Holdings Limited 8.88 12,427.06 12,435.94
Subtotal 92472888 1,129,722.86 2,054,451.74
Less: Impairment
Total 411093948 1,146,222.86 125,000.00 157,075.27 27,492.28 18,000.00  5,298,729.89

V. Commitments and contingencies
1. Significant commitments

(1) Capital Commitment

Unit: In thousands of Renminbi

External investment commitment 79,715,994.61 82,925,160.45
Total 79,715,994.61 82,925,160.45




GFR_NEG QR_Non-confidential_Appendix G.24_China Export Import Bank 2019

4 55 R M iE

Notes to the Financial Statements

(2) Credit Commitment

Unit: In thousands of Renminbi

Issued letter of credit 31,511,155.87 30,257,772.44
Issued letter of guarantee 225,524,397.78 220,169,857.43
Irrevocable loan commitment 517,926,573.90 670,644,725.60
Total 774,962,127.56 921,072,355.46

2. Contingencies

As at December 31, 2019, the Bank, as the plaintiff/applicant with amount more than RMB1 million, involved in 55 cases,
and the total subject amount is RMB1.78 billion.

As of December 31, 2019, there is no other contingency to be disclosed.

VI. Balance Sheet of Onlending Loans of Foreign Governments

Unit: In thousands of Renminbi

Due from Banks 580,894.56
Interest Receivable 1,494,690.51
Other Receivables 395,432.84
Onlent Foreign Government Loans 87,394,018.23
Other Assets 2,861,457.30
TOTAL ASSETS 92,726,493.44

Borrowings of Foreign Government Loans 92,113,266.92
Other Payables 446,087.58
Other Liabilities 19,381.05
TOTAL LIABILITIES 92,578,735.55

Undistributed Profits 147,757.88
TOTAL OWNER’S EQUITY 147,757.88

TOTAL LIABILITIES & OWNER’S EQUITY 92,726,493.44
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Branches and Representative Offices

FERERDIT

AERSX : kR

#ik  FRBARBXIACARET77S
#E4 © 100009

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJBJB

EBiE . 010-64099688

f£H : 010-64069226

Beijing Branch

Business Coverage: Beijing

Address: No.77, Beiheyan Street, Dongcheng District,
Beijing, China

Zip Code: 100009

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJBJB

Tel: 010-64099688

Fax: 010-64069226

/1T

ZERSKX : LB

#ik . BEEARBZRRXARAGK2S
BE4 : 200120

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJSHA

BBiE : 021-20265288

f£& : 021-58769785

Shanghai Branch

Business Coverage: Shanghai

Address: No.2 Dongfang Road, China (Shanghai) Pilot Free
Trade Zone, Shanghai, China

Zip Code: 200120

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJSHA

Tel: 021-20265288

Fax: 021-58769785

R TT

ZFERSKX : RYIH

#ik : TARABRYIHRAXEEZK100S RMAE27-30F
BE4% : 518033

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJSZT

EBiE : 0755-88337666

f£H : 0755-88337600

Shenzhen Branch

Business Coverage: Shenzhen

Address: Floor 27-30, Dinghe Tower, No.100 Fuhua 3rd Road,
Futian District, Shenzhen, Guangdong Province, China

Zip Code: 518033

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJSZT

Tel: 0755-88337666

Fax: 0755-88337600

IAEDTT

ZERSEX IAE

ik S IAEERTPER4IOSHRIEL H13E. 28E.
40-42F2

BE4% © 210005

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJNJB

EBiE : 025-86890571

f£H : 025-86890502

Jiangsu Branch

Business Coverage: Jiangsu Province

Address: Floor 13, 28, 40-42, Shangmao Century Plaza, No.49
Zhongshan South Road, Nanjing, Jiangsu Province, China
Zip Code: 210005

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJNJB

Tel: 025-8689057 1

Fax: 025- 86890502
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UTENTT
KLERSK . T8

ik TTERETPRUKARRISSERERAE19-20F

BE4 : 116001

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJDLB
BBiE : 0411-82507899
f£& : 0411-82507377

Liaoning Branch

Business Coverage: Liaoning Province

Address: Floor 19-20, International Financial Tower, No.15
Renmin Road, Zhongshan District, Dalian, Liaoning Province,
China

Zip Code: 116001

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJDLB

Tel: 0411-82507899

Fax: 0411-82507377

B D17
SERSKX  M)IE. AREAEK

#ohk © PO)1|E AR T ST KR T B AL R 1480 S Hile

RNEAE15-17E

R4 © 610042

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJCDB
BEiE : 028-86130388
f£H : 028-86130398

Sichuan Branch

Business Coverage: Sichuan Province, Tibet Autonomous
Region

Address: Floor 15-17, West Tower, La Defense Building,
No.1480, North Section of Tianfu Avenue, High-tech Industrial
Development Zone, Chengdu, Sichuan Province, China
Zip Code: 610042

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJCDB

Tel: 028-86130388

Fax: 028-86130398

WARE ST

ZERSX : LKA

ik WAREESTmEXAESHK2SH
HE4R : 266071

SWIFT:EIBCCNBJQDB

FBiE : 0532-80899999

f£H : 0532-83889731

Shandong Branch

Business Coverage: Shandong Province

Address: No.2 A Donghaixi Road, Shinan District, Qingdao,
Shandong Province, China

Zip Code: 266071

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJQDB

Tel: 0532-80899999

Fax: 0532-83889731

FiAR=Vax

ZAERSEX I E (RETES)
ik AT ARME NRXHIHEK18S
HE4% : 310006

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJZJP

BBiE : 0571-87851888

f£H : 0571-87851800

Zhejiang Branch

Business Coverage: Zhejiang Province (excluding Ningbo)
Address: No.18 Jiaochang Road, Xiacheng District,
Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province, China

Zip Code: 310006

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJZJP

Tel: 0571-87851888

Fax: 0571-87851800
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HEE 1T
LERSK  HEE

Ak ;AR A DT RO KA 36 S Eime NG S

42-4412

BR4% - 410011

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJHUN
FEiE 1 0731-82819888
f£H : 0731-82819376

Hunan Branch

Business Coverage: Hunan Province

Address: Floor 42-44, Building 5, the Central, No.36
Xiangjiangzhong Road, Tianxin District, Changsha, Hunan
Province, China

Zip Code: 410011

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJHUN

Tel: 0731-82819888

Fax: 0731-82819376

BADTT
KLERSK : EXT

ik - BRTASCKELREFR7TSRERKRAKE

BR4% - 401121

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJCQB
FEiE : 023-86078899
f£H : 023-86078866

Chongging Branch

Business Coverage: Chongging

Address: Muxing Science & Technology Building, No.7,
Huangshan Avenue Middle Section, Yubei District,
Chongging, China

Zip Code: 401121

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJCQB

Tel: 023-86078899

Fax: 023-86078866

BRES 4347

Z2ERSK  BAE. 588, TERKBAK

Hik AR AT e X R —iK6S
BE4R : 710075

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJSXA

BiE : 029-68681857

f£E : 029-68680999

Shaanxi Branch
Business Coverage: Shaanxi Province, Qinghai Province,
Ningxia Hui Autonomous Region

Address: No.6, Jinye 1st Road, High-tech Development Zone,

Xi'an, Shaanxi Province, China
Zip Code: 710075

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJSXA

Tel: 029-68681857

Fax: 029-68680999

Bl e Pax
SERSKX LR

#oak AR N R EX AL 108 S 25

BR4R : 430077

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJHUB
EBiE : 027-87112345
f£H : 027-87112360

Hubei Branch

Business Coverage: Hubei Province

Address: No.108-2, Zhongbei Road, Wuchang District,
Wuhan, Hubei Province, China

Zip Code: 430077

SWIFT:EIBCCNBJHUB

Tel: 027-87112345

Fax: 027-87112360
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B RITIEDTT

ZERSX : BRIE

ik © BRSTEBRERNILXAFH—E81255
BE4R : 150028

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJHLJ

BBiE : 0451-51100500

f£H 1 0451-51100599

Heilongjiang Branch

Business Coverage: Heilongjiang Province

Address: No.125 Chuangxin 1st Road, Songbei District,
Harbin, Heilongjiang Province, China

Zip Code: 150028

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJHLJ

Tel: 0451-51100500

Fax: 0451-51100599

mAREDTT

ZERSEX [ RE (RERYIH)

ik TTARET MNHEKRXIE I 688 S RAER 7
t¥525-282

B4R : 510308

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJGDB

EBiE : 020-89332600

f£& : 020-89332674

Guangdong Branch

Business Coverage: Guangdong Province (excluding
Shenzhen)

Address: Floor 25-28, North Tower, Poly International Plaza,
No0.688, Yuejiangzhong Road, Haizhu District, Guangzhou,
Guangdong Province, China

Zip Code: 510308

SWIFT:EBICCNBJGDB

Tel: 020-89332600

Fax: 020-89332674

=BT

ZEREX : =EE

Hifik © =EE BAmAELX BBREKLE4035S TR AR
41522-25[2

B4R : 650051

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJYNB

FEiE 1 0871-68336333

f£H : 0871-63822111

Yunnan Branch

Business Coverage: Yunnan Province

Address: Floor 22-25, Building 4, Qicaijunyuan, No.403, Baita
Avenue Extension Line, Panlong District, Kunming, Yunnan
Province, China

Zip Code: 650051

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJYNB

Tel: 0871-68336333

Fax: 0871-63822111

TRDTT

ZKERSKX : TS

ik 3T E TR T RLARE2685 EirERAOAE27-312
HR4% : 315040

SWIFT:EIBCCNBJNBB

FE1E 1 0574-87209999

f£H : 0574-87209912

Ningbo Branch

Business Coverage: Ningbo

Address: Floor 27-31, Building A, Ningbo International
Financial Service Center, No. 268 Min'andong Road, Ningbo,
Zhejiang Province, China

Zip Code: 315040

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJNBB

Tel: 0574-87209999

Fax: 0574-87209912
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BEBNTT

ZEREX : B/EE (REEITH)

ik BEAEMNE ALK LEFRAEI50S RE ¥ H OET
RE15-23F

BE4 : 350004

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJFJB

EBiE : 0591-88680988

f£H : 0591-88680900

Fujian Branch

Business Coverage: Fujian Province (excluding Xiamen)
Address: Floor 15-23, China Eximbank Plaza, No.350
Jiangbinzhong Avenue, Taijiang District, Fuzhou, Fujian
Province, China

Zip Code: 350004

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJFJB

Tel: 0591-88680988

Fax: 0691-88680900

B DT

ZERSBX | REE

ik B SEHELKR18S ZHERRERTI054-57F
HE4R : 230022

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJAHJ

EBiE : 0551-65170666

f£E : 0551-65170688

Anhui Branch

Business Coverage: Anhui Province

Address: Floor 54-57, Anhui International Financial Center,
No.18 Meishan Road, Hefei, Anhui Province, China

Zip Code: 230022

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJAHJ

Tel: 0551-65170666

Fax: 0551-65170688

MEBHEEREAX DT

AERSX : MBLEEREAK

HiE  MEEEREAXESEAFTHRIUKILLE 165K
[ HDEE31-38/2

HR4% © 830001

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJWXJ

BBiE : 0991-2682500

f£E : 0991-2953059

Xinjiang Branch

Business Coverage: Xinjiang Uyghur Autonomous Region
Address: Floor 31-38, Tower D, Times Square, No.16
Hongshan Road, Tianshan District, Urumgi, Xinjiang Uyghur
Autonomous Region, China

Zip Code: 830001

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJWXJ

Tel: 0991-2682500

Fax: 0991-2953059

E1517

AERSKX : F]H

Mot BEEE HEEXE TEI8SEIRREITAE28. 30-32F
HR4% - 361001

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJSMB

BBiE : 0592-3012999

f£E : 0592-3012919

Xiamen Branch

Business Coverage: Xiamen

Address: Floor 28, 30-32, CCB Tower, No.98 Lujiang Road,
Siming District, Xiamen, Fujian Province, China

Zip Code: 361001

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJSMB

Tel: 0592-3012999

Fax: 0592-3012919
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KEDT

ZERSKX : KEH

ik @ REHANFXERILEE31S
BE4 : 300040

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJTJB

EBiE : 022-23466963

fEE : 022-23298929

Tianjin Branch

Business Coverage: Tianjin

Address: No. 31 Jiefangbei Road, Heping District, Tianjin,
China

Zip Code: 300040

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJTJB

Tel: 022-23466963

Fax: 022-23298929

SIFE DT

ZERSX IAEE

ok IR R EMAAENXEMAE11985 I IEPR
KE2. 3. 62

k4% : 330038

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJJXB

BBiE : 0791-83952788

f£H : 0791-83952727

Jiangxi Branch

Business Coverage: Jiangxi Province

Address: Floor 2-3, 6, Zhongjiang International Plaza,
No.1198 Fenghe Avenue, Honggutan New District, Nanchang,
Jiangxi Province, China

Zip Code: 330038

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJJXB

Tel: 0791-83952788

Fax: 0791-83952727

EEE 21T

AERSX  BEmE

Hik  EmEEOmEERER21S
BR4% © 570208

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJHNB

FEiE : 0898-36368181

f£H : 0898-36368080

Hainan Branch

Business Coverage: Hainan Province

Address: No.21, Haidianwuxi Road, Haikou, Hainan Province,
China

Zip Code: 570208

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJHNB

Tel: 0898-36368181

Fax: 0898-36368080

EMEDTT

ZERSBX : EME

HiE . EMEKEDHAMX AR AE32995 K&EZL E R
I 119-212

HR4% - 130061

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJJLB

EBiE : 0431-81189099

f£HE : 0431-81189088

Jilin Branch

Business Coverage: Jilin Province

Address: Floor 19-21, Honghui International Square, No.3299
Renmin Road, Chaoyang District, Changchun, Jilin Province,
China

Zip Code: 130061

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJJLB

Tel: 0431-81189099

Fax: 0431-81189088
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51T

ZERSX : EmEltN (BHHX. AREAtX. T87#Hh
M/RTHREAMN. MEMX) . FEEFEIREHT. 3. 14f
Hik  EEEREEAXETHEHES

HRZ% : 844000

3% : 0998-6858901

f£H : 0998-6858937

Kashgar Branch

Business Coverage: Kashgar Prefecture, Aksu Prefecture,
Kizilsu Kirghiz Autonomous Prefecture, Hotan Prefecture,
Division 1, 3, 14 of the Xinjiang Production and Construction
Corps

Address: No.6 Seman Road, Kashgar, Xinjiang Uyghur
Autonomous Region, China

Zip Code: 844000

Tel: 0998-6858901

Fax: 0998-6858937

AL 1T

ZERSX : AdLE

ik AR ARETKLEXAERK197S BREAREI-11E
#BR4% © 050000

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJHEB

FBi% : 0311-86908518

f£H : 0311-86908516

Hebei Branch

Business Coverage: Hebei Province

Address: Floor 9-11, Minsheng Plaza, No.197 Yuhuadong
Road, Chang’an District, Shijiazhuang, Hebei Province, China
Zip Code: 050000

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJHEB

Tel: 0311-86908518

Fax: 0311-86908516

HREDTT

ZERSEX : HRE

ik HRASZMHHEX K EES-1SKEAERMAES-52
#BR4% © 730000

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJGSB

BBiE : 0931-6191888

f£H : 0931-6191844

Gansu Branch

Business Coverage: Gansu Province

Address: Floor 3-5, Shengda Financial Plaza, No.8-1,
Nongmin Road, Chengguan District, Lanzhou, Gansu
Province, China

Zip Code: 730000

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJGSB

Tel: 0931-6191888

Fax: 0931-6191844

AR E DT

AERSX  AEE

Hidk : SAIRT R N T 7K R B8 51 S AR R0\ 8EE
BR4% . 450012

SWIFT:EIBCCNBJHEN

EBiE : 0371-66270500

f£H : 0371-66270688

Henan Branch

Business Coverage: Henan Province

Address: Tower 8, Kailin Center, No.51 Jinshuidong Road,
Zhengzhou, Henan Province, China

Zip Code: 450012

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJHEN

Tel: 0371-66270500

Fax: 0371-66270688
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NEE= P

AERSKX : AIFHBEARK

ik AR S BAKFEMERMINEF A KNEN AT ER
FRIDAES F 1%

BE4 © 010010

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJNMG

EBIE : 0471-6649399

f£H : 0471-6649383

Inner Mongolia Branch

Business Coverage: Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region
Address: Tower A, Jintai Center, Ruyihe Avenue, Ruyi
Development Zone, Hohhot, Inner Mongolia Autonomous
Region

Zip Code: 010010

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJNMG

Tel: 0471-6649399

Fax: 0471-6649383

WAEE DT

ZERSKX ;. LIFEE

ik LA ERKEM/NEXKGE3315 EZEPRBRE19-212
B4R © 030006

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJSXB

EEiE : 0351-7688111

f£& : 0351-7688164

Shanxi Branch

Business Coverage: Shanxi Province

Address: Floor 19-21, B Juxin International, No.331, Changzhi
Road, Xiaodian District, Taiyuan, Shanxi Province, China
Zipcode: 030006

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJSXB

Tel: 0351-7688111

Fax: 0351-7688164

ENREAX DT

AERSX : [ EHEREAX

ik TEREREAXETHE S XEHEK20S ETER
KE19-202

B4R : 530021

SWIFT:EIBCCNBJGXB

BBiE : 0771-2102098

f£E : 0771-2102099

Guangxi Branch

Business Coverage: Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous Region
Address: Floor 19-20, Nanning International, No.20,

Jinpu Road, Qingxiu District, Nanning, Guangxi Zhuang
Autonomous Region, China

Zipcode: 530021

SWIFT:EIBCCNBJGXB

Tel: 0771-2102098

Fax: 0771-2102099

TN DT

ZERSX : FME

ik SNE SR PE WX SN SR SR —HI3 S 1£30-32/2
HR4% - 550081

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJGZH

EBiE : 0851-88643510

f£H : 0851-88643694

Guizhou Branch

Business Coverage: Guizhou Province

Address: Floor 30-32, No.3 Building, Finance Phase |,
Guizhou Financial City, Guanshanhu District, Guiyang,
Guizhou Province, China

Zipcode: 550081

SWIFT:EIBCCNBJGZH

Tel: 0851-88643510

Fax: 0851-88643694
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B35

ZERSKX : FHER

ik EEERT/\XERESHE2S
BE4R : 75008

SWIFT : EIBCFRPP

FEiE : 0033-173000666

f£E : 0033-173000667

&R

Representative Offices

Paris Branch

Business Coverage: European countries

Address: No. 62, Rue de Courcelles, Paris, France
Zip Code: 75008

SWIFT: EIBCFRPP

Tel: 0033-173000666

Fax: 0033-173000667

ENEEIRE 3

AERSX : IEMURBHIX AEN28NER : FEE.
EEHF. RERLTSE

#ik : mIFNMARTEEEX ZMLER11SHENESE
EBiE : 0027-11-7830767

f£H : 0027-11-7846817

Representative Office for Southern and Eastern Africa
Business Coverage: 28 English speaking African countries,
including South Africa, Zimbabwe, Ethiopia

Address: 8th Floor, Bowmans Building, 11 Alice Lane,
Sandton, Johannesburg, R.S.A

Tel: 0027-11-7830767

Fax: 0027-11-7846817

ERRPERARL

ZERSX : HPH. BEZH. BR=. BERZR
#HiE BT HRFEEEDFERRE19S

EB3iE : 007-812-5793977

f£E : 007-812-5794830

St. Petersburg Representative Office

Business Coverage: Russia, Belarus, Ukraine, Moldova
Address: No.19, Sapyorny Per. St. Petersburg, Russia
Tel: 007-812-5793977

Fax: 007-812-5794830

(Bl EZRES

ZEBRSX  EPNUKBHX N EN261MER | BEES.
EWM/R. NESH

HiE BRI ERA RS X FEN R30S

BBiE : 00212-0-537638518

f£E : 00212-0-537652003

Representative Office for Northern and Western Africa
Business Coverage: 26 French speaking African countries,
including Morocco, Senegal, Gabon

Address: No. 30, Rue Ejoukak, Souissi, Rabat, Morocco
Tel: 00212-0-537638518

Fax: 00212-0-537652003

HFBERERL

ZERSX : AL, @M. PoBAERMBREMX
ik @ FEAPIRESE 1 SERER PO 1851941904-1905=
EBi% : 00852-2165-0888

f£E& : 00852-2253-0178

Hong Kong Representative Office
Business Coverage: Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan,

Southeast Asia, South Asia and some Pacific Island countries
Address: Room 1904-1905, IFC Mall One, No.1 Harbour View

Street, Central, Hong Kong
Tel: 00852-2165-0888
Fax: 00852-2253-0178




